



Ontario Student Mobility: Carving paths of desire

Amanda Brijmohan, Jinli Yang, Eric Lavigne, Mary Catharine Lennon

CIHE Report 2016.02

A report to the Ontario
Council for Articulation
and Transfer
Appendix C Institutional
Profiles (Colleges)

A report by:



Pathways to Education and Work Group Ontario Institute for Studies in Education (OISE) University of Toronto 252 Bloor St. West, 6th Floor Toronto, Ontario M5S 1V6 Canada

www.oise.utoronto.ca/cihe

Please cite this publication as:

Brijmohan, A., Yang, J., Lavigne, E. & Lennon, M.C. (2016) *Ontario Student Mobility: Carving paths of desire, Appendix C Institutional Profiles (Colleges)*. Toronto: Centre for the Study of Canadian and International Higher Education, OISE-University of Toronto.

Table of Contents

Algonquin College	4
Cambrian College	45
Canadore College	55
Centennial College of Applied Arts and Technology	65
Collège Boréal	80
Conestoga College Institute of Technology and Advanced Learning	90
Confederation College	124
Durham College of Applied Arts and Technology	139
Fanshawe College of Applied Arts and Technology	151
Fleming College	167
George Brown College of Applied Arts and Technology	182
Georgian College	200
Humber College Institute of Technology and Advanced Learning	219
La Cité collégiale	245
Lambton College	258
Loyalist College	270
Mohawk College of Applied Arts and Technology	280
Niagara College of Applied Arts and Technology	290
Northern College	315
Sault College	322
Sheridan College Institute of Technology and Advanced Learning	332
St. Clair College of Applied Arts and Technology	368
St. Lawrence College	383

Algonquin College

Algonquin College of Applied Arts and Technology is a publicly funded English-language college and member of Polytechnics Canada located in Ottawa, Ontario, Canada. The college serves the National Capital Region and the outlying areas of Eastern Ontario, Western Quebec, and Upstate New York. The college has three campuses; a primary campus located in Ottawa, Ontario, and secondary campuses located in Perth, Ontario, and Pembroke, Ontario.

Algonquin's focus is on technology and workplace needs. It has always been imperative for Algonquin to stay ahead of emerging trends. There are over 16,000 full-time students in more than 180 programs. There are 155 Ontario college programs, 18 apprenticeship programs, 16 co-op programs, 3 collaborative degree programs and 5 bachelor degree programs.

Algonquin offers the following bachelor degree programs:

- Bachelor of Applied Arts (Interior Design);
- Bachelor of Applied Business (eBusiness Supply Chain Management);
- Bachelor of Applied Business (Hospitality and Tourism Management);
- Bachelor of Applied Technology (Photonics); and
- Bachelor of Building Science.

•

(Retrieved from: https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Algonquin_College).

Partnership description:

Number	48
Structure	20 universities, 24 public colleges, 3 aboriginal colleges
Geographical proximity	9 partners are within commutable range (>80 km)

Pathway description:

Number	Pathways with generic sending programs	582	1676			
	Pathways with specific sending programs	1094				
Generic	Four generic sending programs are 'any Ontario college advanced diploma', 'any Ontario college certificate', 'any Ontario college diploma' and 'any university bachelor of arts degree'.					
Specific	10 specific sending programs are from 6 out of 22 colleges, College Boreal, La Cite, George Brown College, Northern College, Sault College and Seneca College					

Pathways by Sending Institutions

The following table present information on current transfer pathways in Ontario institutions, juxtaposed against geographical data and 2013/2014 student-transfer flows from sending institutions in order to examine where strong connections exist.

The first column lists all sending institutions. "Sending Institution" holds dual meaning as either a sending partner, (in the form of established sending partnership agreements) and/or as a sending source of transfer students to the receiving institution.

The "Geographical Data" summarizes the regional location of the sending institution's main campus, the distance (in km) and the travel duration (in hours) from the receiving institution. Branch campus locations have not been considered in this analysis, but will be included in the discussion. Reasonable commutable parameters were considered less than 80 km, or 1 hour commuting time; institutions that fell within this range are highlighted in blue.

The "Pathway Information" (taken from ONCAT/OnTransfer.ca) outlines the number of existing pathways agreements between the sending and receiving institutions. Also noted, is the nature of whether the agreements are "generic" or "specific". Generic agreements note if the receiving institutions recognize programs from any area of study. Specific agreements note if the partnership agreement is program/discipline-specific.

Table 1: Pathways by Sending Institution

		Geographical Data		Pathway Information (ONCAT Data)		
Sending Institution	Region	Distance (km) between institutions	Travel Duration (hr) between institutions	Number of Generic Agreements	Number of Specific Agreement	Number of Pathways
Algoma University	Northern	782	8	0	12	12
Algonquin College	Eastern	442	0	24	37	61
Brock University	Southern	560	5	0	12	12
Cambrian College	Northern	379	5	24	34	58
Canadore College	Northern	329	4	24	32	56
Carleton University*	Eastern	10	0	0	12	12
Centennial College*	Metro Toronto Area	34	4	24	36	60
Collège Boréal	Northern	372	5	24	31	55
Conestoga College	Southern	89	5	24	36	60
Confederation College	Northern	1364	16	24	35	59
Durham College*	Central	59	4	24	34	58
Fanshawe College	Southern	188	6	24	37	61
Fleming College	Eastern	116	3	24	33	57
George Brown College*	Metro Toronto Area	41	4	24	38	62
Georgian College*	Central	81	5	24	39	63
Humber College*	Metro Toronto Area	20	4	24	36	60

		Geographical Data		Pathway Information (ONCAT Data)		
Sending Institution	Region	Distance (km) between institutions	Travel Duration (hr) between institutions	Number of Generic Agreements	Number of Specific Agreement	Number of Pathways
Kenjgewin Teg Educational Institute	Northern	630	7	0	1	1
La Cité collégiale	Eastern	459	0	24	38	62
Lakehead University	Northern	1449	16	0	12	12
Lambton College	Western	285	7	24	33	57
Laurentian University	Northern	478	5	0	12	12
Le Collège des Grand Lacs	Metro Toronto Area	441	4	0	1	1
Loyalist College	Eastern	187	2	24	36	60
McMaster University	Southern	509	5	0	12	12
Mohawk College	Southern	88	5	24	37	61
Niagara College	Southern	151	5	24	34	58
Nipissing University	Northern	354	4	0	12	12
Northern College	Northern	676	7	24	34	58
OCAD University	Metro Toronto Area	441	4	0	12	12
Ontario Agricultural College	Southern	513	5	0	1	1
Oshki-Pimache-o-win Education & Training Institute	Northern	1354	16	0	1	1
Queen's University	Eastern	188	2	0	12	12
Ryerson University	Metro Toronto Area	441	4	0	12	12
Sault College	Northern	667	8	24	34	58

		Geographical Data		Pathway Information (ONCAT Data)		
Sending Institution	Region	Distance (km) between institutions	Travel Duration (hr) between institutions	Number of Generic Agreements	Number of Specific Agreement	Number of Pathways
Seneca College*	Metro Toronto Area	21	4	24	35	59
Sheridan College*	Metro Toronto Area	46	4	24	35	59
Six Nations Polytechnic Institute	Southern	119	5	0	1	1
St. Clair College	Western	791	8	24	38	62
St. Lawrence College	Eastern	264	2	24	34	58
The Michener Institute	Metro Toronto Area	443	4	6	3	10
Trent University	Eastern	264	3	0	12	12
University of Guelph	Southern	513	5	0	12	12
University of Ontario Institute of Technology	Central	391	4	0	12	12
University of Ottawa*	Eastern	14	0	0	12	12
University of Toronto	Metro Toronto Area	441	4	0	12	12
University of Waterloo	Southern	540	5	0	12	12
University of Windsor	Southern	800	7	0	12	12
Western University	Southern	625	6	0	12	12
Wilfrid Laurier University	Southern	539	5	0	12	12
York University	Metro Toronto Area	442	4	0	12	12
Grand Total				582	1094	1676

Pathways by Sending Programs

The following tables illustrate the programs from sending partner institutions that Algonquin College has formal agreements to accept students from. Algonquin College enables specific and generic pathways to their programs. First listed are the sending program areas and credential. Following are the sending partners, and the number of partnership agreements per pathway into programs offered at Algonquin College.

Table 2: Pathways by Sending Program

Sending Institutions	College Advanced Diploma (3 yr)	College Certificate	College Diploma (2 yr)	Degree	Algonquin College Total
Arts, Fine Arts and Culture	74	72	72	4	222
Any Ontario College Advanced Diploma	24	24	24		72
Algonquin College	1	1	1		3
Cambrian College	1	1	1		3
Canadore College	1	1	1		3
Centennial College	1	1	1		3
Collège Boréal	1	1	1		3
Conestoga College	1	1	1		3
Confederation College	1	1	1		3
Durham College	1	1	1		3
Fanshawe College	1	1	1		3
Fleming College	1	1	1		3
George Brown College	1	1	1		3
Georgian College	1	1	1		3

Algon				
College Advanced Diploma (3 yr)	College Certificate	College Diploma (2 yr)	Degree	Algonquin College Total
1	1	1		3
1	1	1		3
1	1	1		3
1	1	1		3
1	1	1		3
1	1	1		3
1	1	1		3
1	1	1		3
1	1	1		3
1	1	1		3
1	1	1		3
1	1	1		3
26	24	24		74
1	1	1		3
1	1	1		3
1	1	1		3
1	1	1		3
1	1	1		3
1	1	1		3
1	1	1		3
1	1	1		3
	College Advanced Diploma (3 yr) 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	College Advanced Diploma (3 yr) College Certificate 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 26 24 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	College Advanced Diploma (3 yr) College Certificate College Diploma (2 yr) 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 26 24 24 24 24 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	Advanced Diploma (3 yr) College Certificate Diploma (2 yr) Degree 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 26 24 24 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 <tr< td=""></tr<>

Algon				
College Advanced Diploma (3 yr)	College Certificate	College Diploma (2 yr)	Degree	Algonquin College Total
1	1	1		3
1	1	1		3
1	1	1		3
1	1	1		3
1	1	1		3
1	1	1		3
1	1	1		3
1				1
1	1	1		3
1	1	1		3
1	1	1		3
1	1	1		3
1	1	1		3
1	1	1		3
1	1	1		3
1	1	1		3
1	1	1		3
1				1
24	24	24		72
1	1	1		3
1	1	1		3
	College Advanced Diploma (3 yr) 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	College Advanced Diploma (3 yr) College Certificate 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 24 24	College Advanced Diploma (3 yr) College Certificate College Diploma (2 yr) 1 1 1	Advanced Diploma (3 yr) College Certificate Diploma (2 yr) Degree 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 24 24 24

	Algor	Algonquin College Receiving Programs				
Sending Institutions	College Advanced Diploma (3 yr)	College Certificate	College Diploma (2 yr)	Degree	Algonquin College Total	
Canadore College	1	1	1		3	
Centennial College	1	1	1		3	
Collège Boréal	1	1	1		3	
Conestoga College	1	1	1		3	
Confederation College	1	1	1		3	
Durham College	1	1	1		3	
Fanshawe College	1	1	1		3	
Fleming College	1	1	1		3	
George Brown College	1	1	1		3	
Georgian College	1	1	1		3	
Humber College	1	1	1		3	
La Cité collégiale	1	1	1		3	
Lambton College	1	1	1		3	
Loyalist College	1	1	1		3	
Mohawk College	1	1	1		3	
Niagara College	1	1	1		3	
Northern College	1	1	1		3	
Sault College	1	1	1		3	
Seneca College	1	1	1		3	
Sheridan College	1	1	1		3	
St. Clair College	1	1	1		3	

	Algon				
Sending Institutions	College Advanced Diploma (3 yr)	College Certificate	College Diploma (2 yr)	Degree	Algonquin College Total
St. Lawrence College	1	1	1		3
Design d'intérieur				1	1
La Cité collégiale				1	1
Interior Design				3	3
Fanshawe College				1	1
Georgian College				1	1
St. Clair College				1	1
Arts, Fine Arts, Social Sciences and Humanities	20	20	20		60
Any University Bachelor of Arts Degree	20	20	20		60
Algoma University	1	1	1		3
Brock University	1	1	1		3
Carleton University	1	1	1		3
Lakehead University	1	1	1		3
Laurentian University	1	1	1		3
McMaster University	1	1	1		3
Nipissing University	1	1	1		3
OCAD University	1	1	1		3
Queen's University	1	1	1		3
Ryerson University	1	1	1		3

	Algon				
Sending Institutions	College Advanced Diploma (3 yr)	College Certificate	College Diploma (2 yr)	Degree	Algonquin College Total
Trent University	1	1	1		3
University of Guelph	1	1	1		3
University of Ontario Institute					
of Technology	1	1	1		3
University of Ottawa	1	1	1		3
University of Toronto	1	1	1		3
University of Waterloo	1	1	1		3
University of Windsor	1	1	1		3
Western University	1	1	1		3
Wilfrid Laurier University	1	1	1		3
York University	1	1	1		3
Business	20	20	20		60
Any University Business Degree	20	20	20		60
Algoma University	1	1	1		3
Brock University	1	1	1		3
Carleton University	1	1	1		3
Lakehead University	1	1	1		3
Laurentian University	1	1	1		3
McMaster University	1	1	1		3
Nipissing University	1	1	1		3
OCAD University	1	1	1		3

Algonquin College Receivin						
Sending Institutions	College Advanced Diploma (3 yr)	College Certificate	College Diploma (2 yr)	Degree	Algonquin College Total	
Queen's University	1	1	1		3	
Ryerson University	1	1	1		3	
Trent University	1	1	1		3	
University of Guelph	1	1	1		3	
University of Ontario Institute of						
Technology	1	1	1		3	
University of Ottawa	1	1	1		3	
University of Toronto	1	1	1		3	
University of Waterloo	1	1	1		3	
University of Windsor	1	1	1		3	
Western University	1	1	1		3	
Wilfrid Laurier University	1	1	1		3	
York University	1	1	1		3	
Business/Finance/Administration	359	72	266		697	
Any Ontario College Advanced Diploma	24	24	24		72	
Algonquin College	1	1	1		3	
Cambrian College	1	1	1		3	
Canadore College	1	1	1		3	
Centennial College	1	1	1		3	
Collège Boréal	1	1	1		3	

	Algon				
Sending Institutions	College Advanced Diploma (3 yr)	College Certificate	College Diploma (2 yr)	Degree	Algonquin College Total
Conestoga College	1	1	1		3
Confederation College	1	1	1		3
Durham College	1	1	1		3
Fanshawe College	1	1	1		3
Fleming College	1	1	1		3
George Brown College	1	1	1		3
Georgian College	1	1	1		3
Humber College	1	1	1		3
La Cité collégiale	1	1	1		3
Lambton College	1	1	1		3
Loyalist College	1	1	1		3
Mohawk College	1	1	1		3
Niagara College	1	1	1		3
Northern College	1	1	1		3
Sault College	1	1	1		3
Seneca College	1	1	1		3
Sheridan College	1	1	1		3
St. Clair College	1	1	1		3
St. Lawrence College	1	1	1		3
Any Ontario College Certificate	24	24	24		72
Algonquin College	1	1	1		3

	Algon				
Sending Institutions	College Advanced Diploma (3 yr)	College Certificate	College Diploma (2 yr)	Degree	Algonquin College Total
Cambrian College	1	1	1		3
Canadore College	1	1	1		3
Centennial College	1	1	1		3
Collège Boréal	1	1	1		3
Conestoga College	1	1	1		3
Confederation College	1	1	1		3
Durham College	1	1	1		3
Fanshawe College	1	1	1		3
Fleming College	1	1	1		3
George Brown College	1	1	1		3
Georgian College	1	1	1		3
Humber College	1	1	1		3
La Cité collégiale	1	1	1		3
Lambton College	1	1	1		3
Loyalist College	1	1	1		3
Mohawk College	1	1	1		3
Niagara College	1	1	1		3
Northern College	1	1	1		3
Sault College	1	1	1		3
Seneca College	1	1	1		3
Sheridan College	1	1	1		3

Algonquin College Receiving Programs				
College Advanced Diploma (3 yr)	College Certificate	College Diploma (2 yr)	Degree	Algonquin College Total
1	1	1		3
1	1	1		3
24	24	24		72
1	1	1		3
1	1	1		3
1	1	1		3
1	1	1		3
1	1	1		3
1	1	1		3
1	1	1		3
1	1	1		3
1	1	1		3
1	1	1		3
1	1	1		3
1	1	1		3
1	1	1		3
1	1	1		3
1	1	1		3
1	1	1		3
1	1	1		3
1	1	1		3
	College Advanced Diploma (3 yr) 1 24 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	College Advanced Diploma (3 yr) College Certificate 1 1 24 24 1 1	College Advanced Diploma (3 yr) College Certificate College Diploma (2 yr) 1 1 1 24 24 24 1 1 1 </td <td>College Advanced Diploma (3 yr) College Certificate College Diploma (2 yr) Degree 1 1 1 1 24 24 24 24 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1</td>	College Advanced Diploma (3 yr) College Certificate College Diploma (2 yr) Degree 1 1 1 1 24 24 24 24 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1

	Algonquin College Receiving Programs				
Sending Institutions	College Advanced Diploma (3 yr)	College Certificate	College Diploma (2 yr)	Degree	Algonquin College Total
Northern College	1	1	1		3
Sault College	1	1	1		3
Seneca College	1	1	1		3
Sheridan College	1	1	1		3
St. Clair College	1	1	1		3
St. Lawrence College	1	1	1		3
Business - Accounting	24		24		48
Algonquin College	1		1		2
Cambrian College	1		1		2
Canadore College	1		1		2
Centennial College	1		1		2
Collège Boréal	1		1		2
Conestoga College	1		1		2
Confederation College	1		1		2
Durham College	1		1		2
Fanshawe College	1		1		2
Fleming College	1		1		2
George Brown College	1		1		2
Georgian College	1		1		2
Humber College	1		1		2
La Cité collégiale	1		1		2
					Page 19 of 397

	Algon				
Sending Institutions	College Advanced Diploma (3 yr)	College Certificate	College Diploma (2 yr)	Degree	Algonquin College Total
Lambton College	1		1		2
Loyalist College	1		1		2
Mohawk College	1		1		2
Niagara College	1		1		2
Northern College	1		1		2
Sault College	1		1		2
Seneca College	1		1		2
Sheridan College	1		1		2
St. Clair College	1		1		2
St. Lawrence College	1		1		2
Business - General	46		24		70
Algonquin College	2		1		3
Cambrian College	2		1		3
Canadore College	2		1		3
Centennial College	2		1		3
Collège Boréal			1		1
Conestoga College	2		1		3
Confederation College	2		1		3
Durham College	2		1		3
Fanshawe College	2		1		3
Fleming College	2		1		3

Algon				
College Advanced Diploma (3 yr)	College Certificate	College Diploma (2 yr)	Degree	Algonquin College Total
2		1		3
2		1		3
2		1		3
2		1		3
2		1		3
2		1		3
2		1		3
2		1		3
2		1		3
2		1		3
2		1		3
2		1		3
2		1		3
2		1		3
24		24		48
1		1		2
1		1		2
1		1		2
1		1		2
1		1		2
1		1		2
	College Advanced Diploma (3 yr) 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	College Advanced Diploma (3 yr) 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	College Advanced Diploma (3 yr) College Certificate College Diploma (2 yr) 2 1 <	Advanced Diploma (3 yr) College Certificate Diploma (2 yr) Degree 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1

	Algon				
Sending Institutions	College Advanced Diploma (3 yr)	College Certificate	College Diploma (2 yr)	Degree	Algonquin College Total
Confederation College	1		1		2
Durham College	1		1		2
Fanshawe College	1		1		2
Fleming College	1		1		2
George Brown College	1		1		2
Georgian College	1		1		2
Humber College	1		1		2
La Cité collégiale	1		1		2
Lambton College	1		1		2
Loyalist College	1		1		2
Mohawk College	1		1		2
Niagara College	1		1		2
Northern College	1		1		2
Sault College	1		1		2
Seneca College	1		1		2
Sheridan College	1		1		2
St. Clair College	1		1		2
St. Lawrence College	1		1		2
Business - Marketing	24		24		48
Algonquin College	1		1		2
Cambrian College	1		1		2

	Algon				
Sending Institutions	College Advanced Diploma (3 yr)	College Certificate	College Diploma (2 yr)	Degree	Algonquin College Total
Canadore College	1		1		2
Centennial College	1		1		2
Collège Boréal	1		1		2
Conestoga College	1		1		2
Confederation College	1		1		2
Durham College	1		1		2
Fanshawe College	1		1		2
Fleming College	1		1		2
George Brown College	1		1		2
Georgian College	1		1		2
Humber College	1		1		2
La Cité collégiale	1		1		2
Lambton College	1		1		2
Loyalist College	1		1		2
Mohawk College	1		1		2
Niagara College	1		1		2
Northern College	1		1		2
Sault College	1		1		2
Seneca College	1		1		2
Sheridan College	1		1		2
St. Clair College	1		1		2
					Page 23 of 397

	Algon				
Sending Institutions	College Advanced Diploma (3 yr)	College Certificate	College Diploma (2 yr)	Degree	Algonquin College Total
St. Lawrence College	1		1		2
Business Administration -					
Accounting	48		25		73
Algonquin College	2		1		3
Cambrian College	2		1		3
Canadore College	2		1		3
Centennial College	2		1		3
Collège Boréal	2		1		3
Conestoga College	2		1		3
Confederation College	2		1		3
Durham College	2		1		3
Fanshawe College	2		1		3
Fleming College	2		1		3
George Brown College	2		1		3
Georgian College	2		1		3
Humber College	2		1		3
Kenjgewin Teg Educational					
Institute			1		1
La Cité collégiale	2		1		3
Lambton College	2		1		3
Loyalist College	2		1		3

	Algonquin College Receiving Programs				
Sending Institutions	College Advanced Diploma (3 yr)	College Certificate	College Diploma (2 yr)	Degree	Algonquin College Total
Mohawk College	2		1		3
Niagara College	2		1		3
Northern College	2		1		3
Sault College	2		1		3
Seneca College	2		1		3
Sheridan College	2		1		3
St. Clair College	2		1		3
St. Lawrence College	2		1		3
Business Administration - General	24		25		49
Algonquin College	1		1		2
Cambrian College	1		1		2
Canadore College	1		1		2
Centennial College	1		1		2
Collège Boréal	1		1		2
Conestoga College	1		1		2
Confederation College	1		1		2
Durham College	1		1		2
Fanshawe College	1		1		2
Fleming College	1		1		2
George Brown College	1		1		2
Georgian College	1		1		2

	Algon				
Sending Institutions	College Advanced Diploma (3 yr)	College Certificate	College Diploma (2 yr)	Degree	Algonquin College Total
Humber College	1		1		2
La Cité collégiale	1		1		2
Lambton College	1		1		2
Loyalist College	1		1		2
Mohawk College	1		1		2
Niagara College	1		1		2
Northern College	1		1		2
Sault College	1		1		2
Seneca College	1		1		2
Sheridan College	1		1		2
Six Nations Polytechnic Institute			1		1
St. Clair College	1		1		2
St. Lawrence College	1		1		2
Business Administration - Human Resources	49		24		73
Algonquin College	2		1		3
Cambrian College	2		1		3
Canadore College	2		1		3
Centennial College	2		1		3
Collège Boréal	2		1		3
Conestoga College	2		1		3

	Algonquin College Receiving Programs				
Sending Institutions	College Advanced Diploma (3 yr)	College Certificate	College Diploma (2 yr)	Degree	Algonquin College Total
Confederation College	2		1		3
Durham College	2		1		3
Fanshawe College	2		1		3
Fleming College	2		1		3
George Brown College	2		1		3
Georgian College	2		1		3
Humber College	2		1		3
La Cité collégiale	2		1		3
Lambton College	2		1		3
Loyalist College	2		1		3
Mohawk College	2		1		3
Niagara College	2		1		3
Northern College	2		1		3
Oshki-Pimache-o-win Education & Training Institute	1				1
Sault College	2		1		3
Seneca College	2		1		3
Sheridan College	2		1		3
St. Clair College	2		1		3
St. Lawrence College	2		1		3
Business Administration -	48		24		72

	Algon	Algonquin College Receiving Programs				
Sending Institutions	College Advanced Diploma (3 yr)	College Certificate	College Diploma (2 yr)	Degree	Algonquin College Total	
Marketing						
Algonquin College	2		1		3	
Cambrian College	2		1		3	
Canadore College	2		1		3	
Centennial College	2		1		3	
Collège Boréal	2		1		3	
Conestoga College	2		1		3	
Confederation College	2		1		3	
Durham College	2		1		3	
Fanshawe College	2		1		3	
Fleming College	2		1		3	
George Brown College	2		1		3	
Georgian College	2		1		3	
Humber College	2		1		3	
La Cité collégiale	2		1		3	
Lambton College	2		1		3	
Loyalist College	2		1		3	
Mohawk College	2		1		3	
Niagara College	2		1		3	
Northern College	2		1		3	
Sault College	2		1		3	

	Algonquin College Receiving Programs				
Sending Institutions	College Advanced Diploma (3 yr)	College Certificate	College Diploma (2 yr)	Degree	Algonquin College Total
Seneca College	2		1		3
Sheridan College	2		1		3
St. Clair College	2		1		3
St. Lawrence College	2		1		3
Culinary/Hospitality/Tourism				19	19
Gestion hôtelière et de restaurant				1	1
La Cité collégiale				1	1
Hospitality Administration - Hotel and Resort				2	2
Fleming College				1	1
Georgian College				1	1
Hospitality and Tourism Management				2	2
Conestoga College				1	1
Lambton College				1	1
Hospitality Management - Hotel				1	1
Fanshawe College				1	1
Hospitality Management - Hotel and Resort				3	3
Centennial College				1	1
Georgian College				1	1
Sault College				1	1

	Algonquin College Receiving Programs				
Sending Institutions	College Advanced Diploma (3 yr)	College Certificate	College Diploma (2 yr)	Degree	Algonquin College Total
Hospitality Management - Hotel and Restaurant				5	5
Conestoga College				1	1
Niagara College				1	1
Seneca College				1	1
St. Clair College				1	1
St. Lawrence College				1	1
Hospitality Management - Hotel, Restaurant & Resort				1	1
Confederation College				1	1
Hospitality Management - Hotel, Restaurant and Tourism				1	1
Durham College				1	1
Hotel and Restaurant Management				2	2
Cambrian College				1	1
Humber College				1	1
Hotel Management				1	1
George Brown College				1	1
Health and Medicine	20	20	20		60
Any University Engineering and Technology Degree	1				1
Algoma University	1				1

	Algon				
Sending Institutions	College Advanced Diploma (3 yr)	College Certificate	College Diploma (2 yr)	Degree	Algonquin College Total
Any University Health Degree	19	20	20		59
Algoma University		1	1		2
Brock University	1	1	1		3
Carleton University	1	1	1		3
Lakehead University	1	1	1		3
Laurentian University	1	1	1		3
McMaster University	1	1	1		3
Nipissing University	1	1	1		3
OCAD University	1	1	1		3
Queen's University	1	1	1		3
Ryerson University	1	1	1		3
Trent University	1	1	1		3
University of Guelph	1	1	1		3
University of Ontario Institute of Technology	1	1	1		3
University of Ottawa	1	1	1		3
University of Toronto	1	1	1		3
University of Waterloo	1	1	1		3
University of Windsor	1	1	1		3
Western University	1	1	1		3
Wilfrid Laurier University	1	1	1		3

	Algonquin College Receiving Programs				
Sending Institutions	College Advanced Diploma (3 yr)	College Certificate	College Diploma (2 yr)	Degree	Algonquin College Total
York University	1	1	1		3
Health, Food and Medical, Recreation	75	75	75		225
Any Ontario College Advanced					
Diploma	25	25	25		75
Algonquin College	1	1	1		3
Cambrian College	1	1	1		3
Canadore College	1	1	1		3
Centennial College	1	1	1		3
Collège Boréal	1	1	1		3
Conestoga College	1	1	1		3
Confederation College	1	1	1		3
Durham College	1	1	1		3
Fanshawe College	1	1	1		3
Fleming College	1	1	1		3
George Brown College	1	1	1		3
Georgian College	1	1	1		3
Humber College	1	1	1		3
La Cité collégiale	1	1	1		3
Lambton College	1	1	1		3
Loyalist College	1	1	1		3

Algon				
College Advanced Diploma (3 yr)	College Certificate	College Diploma (2 yr)	Degree	Algonquin College Total
1	1	1		3
1	1	1		3
1	1	1		3
1	1	1		3
1	1	1		3
1	1	1		3
1	1	1		3
1	1	1		3
1	1	1		3
25	25	25		75
1	1	1		3
1	1	1		3
1	1	1		3
1	1	1		3
1	1	1		3
1	1	1		3
1	1	1		3
1	1	1		3
1	1	1		3
1	1	1		3
1	1	1		3
	College Advanced Diploma (3 yr) 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 25 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	College Advanced Diploma (3 yr) College Certificate 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 25 25 1 1	College Advanced Diploma (3 yr) College Certificate College Diploma (2 yr) 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 25 25 25 25 25 25 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	Advanced Diploma (3 yr) College Certificate Diploma (2 yr) Degree 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 25 25 25 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 <tr< td=""></tr<>

	Algon				
Sending Institutions	College Advanced Diploma (3 yr)	College Certificate	College Diploma (2 yr)	Degree	Algonquin College Total
Georgian College	1	1	1		3
Humber College	1	1	1		3
La Cité collégiale	1	1	1		3
Lambton College	1	1	1		3
Loyalist College	1	1	1		3
Mohawk College	1	1	1		3
Niagara College	1	1	1		3
Northern College	1	1	1		3
Sault College	1	1	1		3
Seneca College	1	1	1		3
Sheridan College	1	1	1		3
St. Clair College	1	1	1		3
St. Lawrence College	1	1	1		3
The Michener Institute	1	1	1		3
Any Ontario College Diploma	25	25	25		75
Algonquin College	1	1	1		3
Cambrian College	1	1	1		3
Canadore College	1	1	1		3
Centennial College	1	1	1		3
Collège Boréal	1	1	1		3
Conestoga College	1	1	1		3
					Page 34 of 397

Sending Institutions College Advanced Diploma (3 yr) College Certificate College Diploma (2 yr) Degree Confederation College 1 1 1 1 Durham College 1 1 1 1 Fanshawe College 1 1 1 1 Fleming College 1 1 1 1 George Brown College 1 1 1 1 Georgian College 1 1 1 1 Humber College 1 1 1 1 La Cité collégiale 1 1 1 1 La Cité collégiale 1 1 1 1 Lambton College 1 1 1 1 Loyalist College 1 1 1 1 Mohawk College 1 1 1 1 Niagara College 1 1 1 1 Northern College 1 1 1 1 Seneca			ving Programs			
Durham College	Algonquin College Total	Degree	Diploma (2	_	Advanced	Sending Institutions
Fanshawe College	3		1	1	1	Confederation College
Fleming College	3		1	1	1	Durham College
George Brown College 1 1 1 Georgian College 1 1 1 Humber College 1 1 1 La Cité collégiale 1 1 1 Lambton College 1 1 1 Loyalist College 1 1 1 Mohawk College 1 1 1 Niagara College 1 1 1 Northern College 1 1 1 Sault College 1 1 1 Seneca College 1 1 1 Sheridan College 1 1 1 St. Clair College 1 1 1 St. Lawrence College 1 1 1	3		1	1	1	Fanshawe College
Georgian College	3		1	1	1	Fleming College
Humber College	3		1	1	1	George Brown College
La Cité collégiale 1 1 1 Lambton College 1 1 1 Loyalist College 1 1 1 Mohawk College 1 1 1 Niagara College 1 1 1 Northern College 1 1 1 Sault College 1 1 1 Seneca College 1 1 1 Sheridan College 1 1 1 St. Clair College 1 1 1 St. Lawrence College 1 1 1	3		1	1	1	Georgian College
Lambton College 1 1 1 Loyalist College 1 1 1 Mohawk College 1 1 1 Niagara College 1 1 1 Northern College 1 1 1 Sault College 1 1 1 Seneca College 1 1 1 Sheridan College 1 1 1 St. Clair College 1 1 1 St. Lawrence College 1 1 1	3		1	1	1	Humber College
Loyalist College 1 1 1 Mohawk College 1 1 1 Niagara College 1 1 1 Northern College 1 1 1 Sault College 1 1 1 Seneca College 1 1 1 Sheridan College 1 1 1 St. Clair College 1 1 1 St. Lawrence College 1 1 1	3		1	1	1	La Cité collégiale
Mohawk College 1 1 1 Niagara College 1 1 1 Northern College 1 1 1 Sault College 1 1 1 Seneca College 1 1 1 Sheridan College 1 1 1 St. Clair College 1 1 1 St. Lawrence College 1 1 1	3		1	1	1	Lambton College
Niagara College 1 1 1 Northern College 1 1 1 Sault College 1 1 1 Seneca College 1 1 1 Sheridan College 1 1 1 St. Clair College 1 1 1 St. Lawrence College 1 1 1	3		1	1	1	Loyalist College
Northern College 1 1 1 Sault College 1 1 1 Seneca College 1 1 1 Sheridan College 1 1 1 St. Clair College 1 1 1 St. Lawrence College 1 1 1	3		1	1	1	Mohawk College
Sault College 1 1 1 Seneca College 1 1 1 Sheridan College 1 1 1 St. Clair College 1 1 1 St. Lawrence College 1 1 1	3		1	1	1	Niagara College
Seneca College 1 1 1 Sheridan College 1 1 1 St. Clair College 1 1 1 St. Lawrence College 1 1 1	3		1	1	1	Northern College
Sheridan College 1 1 1 St. Clair College 1 1 1 St. Lawrence College 1 1 1	3		1	1	1	Sault College
St. Clair College 1 1 1 1 St. Lawrence College 1 1 1 1	3		1	1	1	Seneca College
St. Lawrence College 1 1 1	3		1	1	1	Sheridan College
	3		1	1	1	St. Clair College
The Michener Institute 1 1 1	3		1	1	1	St. Lawrence College
	3		1	1	1	The Michener Institute
Science and Engineering Technology 72 72 57	273	57	72	72	72	Science and Engineering Technology
Achitectural Technology 10	10	10				Achitectural Technology

	Algon				
Sending Institutions	College Advanced Diploma (3 yr)	College Certificate	College Diploma (2 yr)	Degree	Algonquin College Total
Centennial College				1	1
Confederation College				1	1
Fanshawe College				1	1
George Brown College				1	1
Georgian College				1	1
Humber College				1	1
Loyalist College				1	1
Mohawk College				1	1
Sheridan College				1	1
St. Clair College				1	1
Any Ontario College Advanced					
Diploma	24	24	24		72
Algonquin College	1	1	1		3
Cambrian College	1	1	1		3
Canadore College	1	1	1		3
Centennial College	1	1	1		3
Collège Boréal	1	1	1		3
Conestoga College	1	1	1		3
Confederation College	1	1	1		3
Durham College	1	1	1		3
Fanshawe College	1	1	1		3

	Algon				
Sending Institutions	College Advanced Diploma (3 yr)	College Certificate	College Diploma (2 yr)	Degree	Algonquin College Total
Fleming College	1	1	1		3
George Brown College	1	1	1		3
Georgian College	1	1	1		3
Humber College	1	1	1		3
La Cité collégiale	1	1	1		3
Lambton College	1	1	1		3
Loyalist College	1	1	1		3
Mohawk College	1	1	1		3
Niagara College	1	1	1		3
Northern College	1	1	1		3
Sault College	1	1	1		3
Seneca College	1	1	1		3
Sheridan College	1	1	1		3
St. Clair College	1	1	1		3
St. Lawrence College	1	1	1		3
Any Ontario College Certificate	24	24	24		72
Algonquin College	1	1	1		3
Cambrian College	1	1	1		3
Canadore College	1	1	1		3
Centennial College	1	1	1		3
Collège Boréal	1	1	1		3

	Algon				
Sending Institutions	College Advanced Diploma (3 yr)	College Certificate	College Diploma (2 yr)	Degree	Algonquin College Total
Conestoga College	1	1	1		3
Confederation College	1	1	1		3
Durham College	1	1	1		3
Fanshawe College	1	1	1		3
Fleming College	1	1	1		3
George Brown College	1	1	1		3
Georgian College	1	1	1		3
Humber College	1	1	1		3
La Cité collégiale	1	1	1		3
Lambton College	1	1	1		3
Loyalist College	1	1	1		3
Mohawk College	1	1	1		3
Niagara College	1	1	1		3
Northern College	1	1	1		3
Sault College	1	1	1		3
Seneca College	1	1	1		3
Sheridan College	1	1	1		3
St. Clair College	1	1	1		3
St. Lawrence College	1	1	1		3
Any Ontario College Diploma	24	24	24		72
Algonquin College	1	1	1		3

	Algor	Algonquin College Receiving Programs				
Sending Institutions	College Advanced Diploma (3 yr)	College Certificate	College Diploma (2 yr)	Degree	Algonquin College Total	
Cambrian College	1	1	1		3	
Canadore College	1	1	1		3	
Centennial College	1	1	1		3	
Collège Boréal	1	1	1		3	
Conestoga College	1	1	1		3	
Confederation College	1	1	1		3	
Durham College	1	1	1		3	
Fanshawe College	1	1	1		3	
Fleming College	1	1	1		3	
George Brown College	1	1	1		3	
Georgian College	1	1	1		3	
Humber College	1	1	1		3	
La Cité collégiale	1	1	1		3	
Lambton College	1	1	1		3	
Loyalist College	1	1	1		3	
Mohawk College	1	1	1		3	
Niagara College	1	1	1		3	
Northern College	1	1	1		3	
Sault College	1	1	1		3	
Seneca College	1	1	1		3	
Sheridan College	1	1	1		3	
					Page 39 of 397	

	Algon				
Sending Institutions	College Advanced Diploma (3 yr)	College Certificate	College Diploma (2 yr)	Degree	Algonquin College Total
St. Clair College	1	1	1		3
St. Lawrence College	1	1	1		3
Architectural Technician				7	7
Algonquin College				1	1
Centennial College				1	1
George Brown College				1	1
Georgian College				1	1
Loyalist College				1	1
Mohawk College				1	1
Sheridan College				1	1
Architectural Technology				1	1
Algonquin College				1	1
Civil Engineering Technology				14	14
Algonquin College				1	1
Cambrian College				1	1
Conestoga College				1	1
Confederation College				1	1
Fanshawe College				1	1
George Brown College				1	1
Georgian College				1	1
Humber College				1	1

	Algon				
Sending Institutions	College Advanced Diploma (3 yr)	College Certificate	College Diploma (2 yr)	Degree	Algonquin College Total
Loyalist College				1	1
Mohawk College				1	1
Northern College				1	1
Seneca College				1	1
St. Clair College				1	1
St. Lawrence College				1	1
Construction Engineering Technician				6	6
Fanshawe College				1	1
George Brown College				1	1
Loyalist College				1	1
Mohawk College				1	1
Northern College				1	1
St. Clair College				1	1
Construction Engineering Technology				1	1
Algonquin College				1	1
Mechanical Engineering Technology				13	13
Algonquin College				1	1
Centennial College				1	1
Conestoga College				1	1

	Algon				
Sending Institutions	College Advanced Diploma (3 yr)	College Certificate	College Diploma (2 yr)	Degree	Algonquin College Total
Durham College				1	1
George Brown College				1	1
Georgian College				1	1
Humber College				1	1
Mohawk College				1	1
Niagara College				1	1
Sault College				1	1
Seneca College				1	1
Sheridan College				1	1
St. Clair College				1	1
Technologie de l'architecture				1	1
La Cité collégiale				1	1
Technologie du genie civil				1	1
La Cité collégiale				1	1
Technologie du génie civil – construction				1	1
La Cité collégiale				1	1
Technologie du genie de construction				1	1
Collège Boréal				1	1
Technologie du genie mechanique				1	1

	Algon				
Sending Institutions	College Advanced Diploma (3 yr)	College Certificate	College Diploma (2 yr)	Degree	Algonquin College Total
La Cité collégiale				1	1
Science and Technology	20	20	20		60
Any University Engineering and					
Technology Degree	20	20	20		60
Algoma University	1	1	1		3
Brock University	1	1	1		3
Carleton University	1	1	1		3
Lakehead University	1	1	1		3
Laurentian University	1	1	1		3
McMaster University	1	1	1		3
Nipissing University	1	1	1		3
OCAD University	1	1	1		3
Queen's University	1	1	1		3
Ryerson University	1	1	1		3
Trent University	1	1	1		3
University of Guelph	1	1	1		3
University of Ontario Institute of					
Technology	1	1	1		3
University of Ottawa	1	1	1		3
University of Toronto	1	1	1		3
University of Waterloo	1	1	1		3

	Algon	Algonquin College Receiving Programs				
Sending Institutions	College Advanced Diploma (3 yr)	College Certificate	College Diploma (2 yr)	Degree	Algonquin College Total	
University of Windsor	1	1	1		3	
Western University	1	1	1		3	
Wilfrid Laurier University	1	1	1		3	
York University	1	1	1		3	
Grand Total	660	371	565	80	1676	

Cambrian College

Cambrian College is a college of applied arts and technology in Greater Sudbury, Ontario, Canada. Established in 1967, and funded by the province of Ontario, Cambrian has campuses in Sudbury, Espanola and Little Current. For the purposes of this analysis, only the main campus in Sudbury has been used; branch campuses were not considered.

Cambrian works in partnership with school boards, training institutes, universities, and other institutions - locally, nationally and internationally - in order to provide additional educational opportunities and to share expertise and resources. Cambrian's commitment to its many communities is evidenced by the Wabnode Institute, the college's centre for the advancement of First Nations education, and by its status as a leader in meeting the needs of persons with disabilities.

(Retrieved from: https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Cambrian_College).

Partnership description:

Number	25 partners
Structure	23 public colleges, 2 First Nations Institutes.
Geographical proximity	College Boreal is the only partner within commutable
	range (equal to or less than 80km).

Pathway description:

Number	Pathways with generic sending programs	0	240				
	Pathways with specific	240					
	sending programs						
Generic	No generic pathways (i.e. stu	idents from any	field area) are enabled				
	transfer to Cambrian College	transfer to Cambrian College.					
Specific	All specific pathways into Ca	All specific pathways into Cambrian College for students from the					
	discipline areas of Business, Finance, and Administration.						

Pathways by Sending Institutions

The following table present information on current transfer pathways in Ontario institutions, juxtaposed against geographical data and 2013/2014 student-transfer flows from sending institutions in order to examine where strong connections exist.

The first column lists all sending institutions. "Sending Institution" holds dual meaning as either a sending partner, (in the form of established sending partnership agreements) and/or as a sending source of transfer students to the receiving institution.

The "Geographical Data" summarizes the regional location of the sending institution's main campus, the distance (in km) and the travel duration (in hours) from the receiving institution. Branch campus locations have not been considered in this analysis, but will be included in the discussion. Reasonable commutable parameters were considered less than 80 km, or 1 hour commuting time; institutions that fell within this range are highlighted in blue.

The "Pathway Information" (taken from ONCAT/OnTransfer.ca) outlines the number of existing pathways agreements between the sending and receiving institutions. Also noted, is the nature of whether the agreements are "generic" or "specific". Generic agreements note if the receiving institutions recognize programs from any area of study. Specific agreements note if the partnership agreement is program/discipline-specific.

Table 3: Pathways by Sending Institution

	Geographical Data			Pathway Information (ONCAT Data)			
Sending Institution	Region	Distance (km) between institutions	Travel Duration (hr) between institutions	Number of Generic Agreements	Number of Specific Agreement	Number of Pathways	
Algonquin College	Eastern	475	5	0	10	10	
Cambrian College	Northern	0	0	0	10	10	
Canadore College	Northern	124	1	0	10	10	
Centennial College	Metro Toronto Area	406	4	0	10	10	
Collège Boréal	Eastern	5	0	0	8	8	
Conestoga College	Southern	455	5	0	10	10	
Confederation College	Northern	1013	11	0	10	10	
Durham College	Central	386	4	0	10	10	
Fanshawe College	Southern	554	5	0	10	10	
Fleming College	Eastern	495	5	0	10	10	
George Brown College	Metro Toronto Area	411	4	0	10	10	
Georgian College	Central	301	3	0	10	10	
Humber College	Metro Toronto Area	386	4	0	10	10	
Kenjgewin Teg Educational Institute	Northern	161	2	0	1	1	
La Cité collégiale	Eastern	492	5	0	10	10	
Lambton College	Western	651	6	0	10	10	

	Geographical Data			Pathway Information (ONCAT Data)			
Sending Institution	Region	Distance (km) between institutions	Travel Duration (hr) between institutions	Number of Generic Agreements	Number of Specific Agreement	Number of Pathways	
Loyalist College	Eastern	566	5	0	10	10	
Mohawk College	Southern	455	4	0	10	10	
Niagara College	Southern	517	5	0	10	10	
Northern College	Northern	309	4	0	10	10	
Sault College	Northern	316	4	0	10	10	
Seneca College	Metro Toronto Area	395	4	0	10	10	
Sheridan College	Metro Toronto Area	417	4	0	10	10	
Six Nations Polytechnic Institute	Southern	485	5	0	1	1	
St. Clair College	Western	659	6	0	10	10	
St. Lawrence College	Eastern	643	6	0	10	10	
Grand Total				0	240	240	

Pathways by Sending Programs

The following tables illustrate the programs from sending partner institutions that Cambrian College has formal agreements to accept students from. Cambrian College enables specific pathways to their programs. First listed are the sending program areas and credential. Following are the sending partners, and the number of partnership agreements per pathway into programs offered at Cambrian College.

Table 4: Pathways by Sending Program

	Receiving Programs at	Cambrian College	
Sending Institutions	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Total
Business/Finance/Administration	142	98	240
Business - Accounting	24	24	48
Algonquin College	1	1	2
Cambrian College	1	1	2
Canadore College	1	1	2
Centennial College	1	1	2
Collège Boréal	1	1	2
Conestoga College	1	1	2
Confederation College	1	1	2
Durham College	1	1	2
Fanshawe College	1	1	2
Fleming College	1	1	2
George Brown College	1	1	2
Georgian College	1	1	2

	Receiving Programs at	Cambrian College	Cambrian College	
Sending Institutions	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Cambrian College Total	
Humber College	1	1	2	
La Cité collégiale	1	1	2	
Lambton College	1	1	2	
Loyalist College	1	1	2	
Mohawk College	1	1	2	
Niagara College	1	1	2	
Northern College	1	1	2	
Sault College	1	1	2	
Seneca College	1	1	2	
Sheridan College	1	1	2	
St. Clair College	1	1	2	
St. Lawrence College	1	1	2	
Business - General	46	24	70	
Algonquin College	2	1	3	
Cambrian College	2	1	3	
Canadore College	2	1	3	
Centennial College	2	1	3	
Collège Boréal		1	1	
Conestoga College	2	1	3	
Confederation College	2	1	3	
Durham College	2	1	3	
L	L			

	Receiving Programs at	Cambrian College	
Sending Institutions	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Cambrian College Total
Fanshawe College	2	1	3
Fleming College	2	1	3
George Brown College	2	1	3
Georgian College	2	1	3
Humber College	2	1	3
La Cité collégiale	2	1	3
Lambton College	2	1	3
Loyalist College	2	1	3
Mohawk College	2	1	3
Niagara College	2	1	3
Northern College	2	1	3
Sault College	2	1	3
Seneca College	2	1	3
Sheridan College	2	1	3
St. Clair College	2	1	3
St. Lawrence College	2	1	3
Business Administration –			
Accounting	48	25	73
Algonquin College	2	1	3
Cambrian College	2	1	3
Canadore College	2	1	3

	Receiving Programs at	Receiving Programs at Cambrian College		
Sending Institutions	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Cambrian College Total	
Centennial College	2	1	3	
Collège Boréal	2	1	3	
Conestoga College	2	1	3	
Confederation College	2	1	3	
Durham College	2	1	3	
Fanshawe College	2	1	3	
Fleming College	2	1	3	
George Brown College	2	1	3	
Georgian College	2	1	3	
Humber College	2	1	3	
Kenjgewin Teg Educational				
Institute		1	1	
La Cité collégiale	2	1	3	
Lambton College	2	1	3	
Loyalist College	2	1	3	
Mohawk College	2	1	3	
Niagara College	2	1	3	
Northern College	2	1	3	
Sault College	2	1	3	
Seneca College	2	1	3	
Sheridan College	2	1	3	

	Receiving Programs at	Combring College	
Sending Institutions	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Cambrian College Total
St. Clair College	2	1	3
St. Lawrence College	2	1	3
Business Administration - General	24	25	49
Algonquin College	1	1	2
Cambrian College	1	1	2
Canadore College	1	1	2
Centennial College	1	1	2
Collège Boréal	1	1	2
Conestoga College	1	1	2
Confederation College	1	1	2
Durham College	1	1	2
Fanshawe College	1	1	2
Fleming College	1	1	2
George Brown College	1	1	2
Georgian College	1	1	2
Humber College	1	1	2
La Cité collégiale	1	1	2
Lambton College	1	1	2
Loyalist College	1	1	2
Mohawk College	1	1	2
Niagara College	1	1	2
			Page F2 of 207

	Receiving Programs at	Cambrian College	
Sending Institutions	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Total
Northern College	1	1	2
Sault College	1	1	2
Seneca College	1	1	2
Sheridan College	1	1	2
Six Nations Polytechnic Institute		1	1
St. Clair College	1	1	2
St. Lawrence College	1	1	2
Grand Total	142	98	240

Canadore College

Canadore College is a college of applied arts and technology located in North Bay, Ontario, Canada. It was founded in 1967 as a campus of Sudbury's Cambrian College, and became an independent institution in 1972. The enabling legislation is the Ministry of Training, Colleges and Universities Act Canadore has a full-time enrolment of 3500 students and it has a summer arts program, "Artsperience". The three main campuses of Canadore are the Aviation Campus, Commerce Court Campus, and the Education Centre (College Drive Campus). There are also satellite campuses in Parry Sound, Mattawa, and West Nipissing. For the purposes of this profile, only the main Sudbury campus has been the subject of transfer policy analysis.

Canadore offers more than 80 full-time post-secondary programs, focused in several key academic sectors: aviation, business, communication arts, health sciences, hospitality and tourism, recreation and leisure, human services, information technology, law and justice, skilled trades, apprenticeship, "Artsperience", preparatory studies, and marine nautical studies.

(Retrieved from https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Canadore_College).

Partnership description:

Number	25
Structure	23 Public Colleges, and 2 first nations institutes
Geographical proximity	No partners are within commutable range (meaning equal
	to or less than 80 km).

Pathway description:

Number	Pathways with generic sending programs	0	98
	Pathways with specific sending programs	98	
Generic	No generic pathways established into programs at Canadore College		
Specific	All specific pathways into the field of Business/Finance/Administration; allows transfer into 2 yr Diploma Program.		

Pathways by Sending Institutions

The following table present information on current transfer pathways in Ontario institutions, juxtaposed against geographical data and 2013/2014 student-transfer flows from sending institutions in order to examine where strong connections exist.

The first column lists all sending institutions. "Sending Institution" holds dual meaning as either a sending partner, (in the form of established sending partnership agreements) and/or as a sending source of transfer students to the receiving institution.

The "Geographical Data" summarizes the regional location of the sending institution's main campus, the distance (in km) and the travel duration (in hours) from the receiving institution. Branch campus locations have not been considered in this analysis, but will be included in the discussion. Reasonable commutable parameters were considered less than 80 km, or 1 hour commuting time; institutions that fell within this range are highlighted in blue.

The "Pathway Information" (taken from ONCAT/OnTransfer.ca) outlines the number of existing pathways agreements between the sending and receiving institutions. Also noted, is the nature of whether the agreements are "generic" or "specific". Generic agreements note if the receiving institutions recognize programs from any area of study. Specific agreements note if the partnership agreement is program/discipline-specific.

Table 5: Pathways by Sending Institution

		Geographical Data		Pathw	a)	
Sending Institution	Region	Distance (km) between institutions	Travel Duration (hr) between institutions	Number of Generic Agreements	Number of Specific Agreement	Number of Pathways
Algonquin College	Eastern	354	4	0	4	4
Cambrian College	Northern	124	1	0	4	4
Canadore College*	Northern	0	0	0	4	4
Centennial College	Metro Toronto Area	356	3	0	4	4
Collège Boréal	Eastern	125	2	0	4	4
Conestoga College	Southern	405	4	0	4	4
Confederation College	Northern	1099	12	0	4	4
Durham College	Central	305	3	0	4	4
Fanshawe College	Southern	504	5	0	4	4
Fleming College	Eastern	374	4	0	4	4
George Brown College	Metro Toronto Area	361	4	0	4	4
Georgian College	Central	251	2	0	4	4
Humber College	Metro Toronto Area	336	3	0	4	4
Kenjgewin Teg Educational Institute	Northern	306	3	0	1	1
La Cité collégiale	Eastern	371	4	0	4	4
Lambton College	Western	601	6	0	4	4

		Geographical Data		Pathw	a)	
Sending Institution	Region	Distance (km) between institutions	Travel Duration (hr) between institutions	Number of Generic Agreements	Number of Specific Agreement	Number of Pathways
Loyalist College	Eastern	400	5	0	4	4
Mohawk College	Southern	404	4	0	4	4
Niagara College	Southern	467	4	0	4	4
Northern College	Northern	349	4	0	4	4
Sault College	Northern	433	5	0	4	4
Seneca College	Metro Toronto Area	345	3	0	4	4
Sheridan College	Metro Toronto Area	367	4	0	4	4
Six Nations Polytechnic Institute	Southern	435	4	0	1	1
St. Clair College	Western	678	6	0	4	4
St. Lawrence College	Eastern	459	5	0	4	4
Grand Total				0	98	98

^{*} Blue highlight=Institutions within commutable range, meaning equal or less than 80 km.

Pathways by Sending Program

The following tables illustrate the programs from sending partner institutions that Canadore College has formal agreements to accept students from. Canadore College enables specific pathways to their 2 year-diploma programs. First listed are the sending program areas and credential. Following are the sending partners, and the number of partnership agreements per pathway into programs offered at Canadore College.

Table 6: Pathways by Sending Program

	Canadore College Receiving Programs
ending Institutions	College Diploma (2 year)
Business/Finance/Administration	9
Business - Accounting	2
Algonquin College	
Cambrian College	
Canadore College	
Centennial College	
Collège Boréal	
Conestoga College	
Confederation College	
Durham College	
Fanshawe College	
Fleming College	
George Brown College	
Georgian College	
Humber College	
La Cité collégiale	

	Canadore College Receiving Programs
Sending Institutions	College Diploma (2 year)
Lambton College	1
Loyalist College	1
Mohawk College	1
Niagara College	1
Northern College	1
Sault College	1
Seneca College	1
Sheridan College	1
St. Clair College	1
St. Lawrence College	1
Business - General	24
Algonquin College	1
Cambrian College	1
Canadore College	1
Centennial College	1
Collège Boréal	1
Conestoga College	1
Confederation College	1
Durham College	1
Fanshawe College	1
Fleming College	1
George Brown College	1

	Canadore College Receiving Programs
Sending Institutions	College Diploma (2 year)
Georgian College	1
Humber College	1
La Cité collégiale	1
Lambton College	1
Loyalist College	1
Mohawk College	1
Niagara College	1
Northern College	1
Sault College	1
Seneca College	1
Sheridan College	1
St. Clair College	1
St. Lawrence College	1
Business Administration - Accounting	25
Algonquin College	1
Cambrian College	1
Canadore College	1
Centennial College	1
Collège Boréal	1
Conestoga College	1
Confederation College	1
Durham College	1

	Canadore College Receiving Programs		
Sending Institutions	College Diploma (2 year)		
Fanshawe College	1		
Fleming College	1		
George Brown College	1		
Georgian College	1		
Humber College	1		
Kenjgewin Teg Educational Institute	1		
La Cité collégiale	1		
Lambton College	1		
Loyalist College	1		
Mohawk College	1		
Niagara College	1		
Northern College	1		
Sault College	1		
Seneca College	1		
Sheridan College	1		
St. Clair College	1		
St. Lawrence College	1		
Business Administration - General	25		
Algonquin College	1		
Cambrian College	1		
Canadore College	1		
Centennial College	1		

	Canadore College Receiving Programs
ending Institutions	College Diploma (2 year)
Collège Boréal	
Conestoga College	
Confederation College	
Durham College	
Fanshawe College	
Fleming College	
George Brown College	
Georgian College	
Humber College	
La Cité collégiale	
Lambton College	
Loyalist College	
Mohawk College	
Niagara College	
Northern College	
Sault College	
Seneca College	
Sheridan College	
Six Nations Polytechnic Institute	
St. Clair College	
St. Lawrence College	
and Total	

Centennial College of Applied Arts and Technology

Centennial College of Applied Arts and Technology is a diploma and degree granting college located in Toronto, Ontario, Canada. It is the oldest publicly funded college in Ontario. Its four campuses are situated to serve the eastern portion of the Greater Toronto Area. The four campuses for Centennial College are Centennial Science and Technology Centre, the Progress Campus, the Ashtonbee Campus, and the Story Arts Centre. Within this institutional profile, the Progress Campus was used as the main campus for geographical reference; branch campuses of Centennial College are not considered.

Centennial College offers programs in business, communication arts, community and consumer services, applied computing, engineering technology, health sciences, animation, music, theatre, film, and design. Centennial College offers approximately 150 programs within the following certification levels: bachelor's degree, diplomas, certificates, post-graduate certificates, and apprenticeships. Centennial College serves a student-body of approximately 18,000 full time students, and 20,000 part-time students.

(Retrieved from https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Centennial College).

Partnership description:

Number	26
Structure	23 public colleges; 3 First Nations Institutes.
Geographical proximity	5 partners are within geographical proximity
	(equal or less than 80 km).

Pathway description:

Number	Pathways with generic	0	440		
	sending programs				
	Pathways with specific	440			
	sending programs				
Generic	No generic pathways are s	No generic pathways are set up for transfer students with "any program			
	background" to Centennial College Diploma Programs.				
Specific	All specific pathways are s	All specific pathways are set up for transfer students to Centennial			
	College diploma programs. Partnership agreements allow access to				
	transfer students coming with a background in Business, Finance, or				
	Administration.				

Pathways by Sending Institutions

The following table present information on current transfer pathways in Ontario institutions, juxtaposed against geographical data and 2013/2014 student-transfer flows from sending institutions in order to examine where strong connections exist.

The first column lists all sending institutions. "Sending Institution" holds dual meaning as either a sending partner, (in the form of established sending partnership agreements) and/or as a sending source of transfer students to the receiving institution.

The "Geographical Data" summarizes the regional location of the sending institution's main campus, the distance (in km) and the travel duration (in hours) from the receiving institution. Branch campus locations have not been considered in this analysis, but will be included in the discussion. Reasonable commutable parameters were considered less than 80 km, or 1 hour commuting time; institutions that fell within this range are highlighted in blue.

The "Pathway Information" (taken from ONCAT/OnTransfer.ca) outlines the number of existing pathways agreements between the sending and receiving institutions. Also noted, is the nature of whether the agreements are "generic" or "specific". Generic agreements note if the receiving institutions recognize programs from any area of study. Specific agreements note if the partnership agreement is program/discipline-specific.

Table 7: Pathways by Sending Institution

	Geographical Data		Pathway Information (ONCAT Data)			
Sending Institution	Region	Distance (km) between institutions	Travel Duration (hr) between institutions	Number of Generic Agreements	Number of Specific Agreement	Number of Pathways
Algonquin College	Eastern	417	4	0	19	19
Cambrian College	Northern	406	4	0	18	18
Canadore College	Northern	356	3	0	18	18
Centennial College	Metro Toronto Area	0	0	0	19	19
Collège Boréal	Northern	399	4	0	16	16
Conestoga College	Southern	105	1	0	20	20
Confederation College	Northern	1391	14	0	18	18
Durham College*	Central	42	1	0	18	18
Fanshawe College	Southern	203	2	0	19	19
Fleming College	Eastern	90	1	0	18	18
George Brown College*	Metro Toronto Area	27	0	0	18	18
Georgian College	Central	108	1	0	18	18
Humber College*	Metro Toronto Area	40	0	0	18	18
Kenjgewin Teg Educational Institute	Northern	540	5	0	1	1
La Cité collégiale	Eastern	433	4	0	18	18

	Geographical Data		Pathway Information (ONCAT Data)			
Sending Institution	Region	Distance (km) between institutions	Travel Duration (hr) between institutions	Number of Generic Agreements	Number of Specific Agreement	Number of Pathways
Lambton College	Western	300	3	0	18	18
Loyalist College	Eastern	160	2	0	18	18
Mohawk College	Southern	96	1	0	20	20
Niagara College	Southern	159	2	0	18	18
Northern College	Northern	703	7	0	18	18
Oshki-Pimache-o-win Education & Training Institute	Northern	1381	13	0	1	1
Sault College	Northern	694	7	0	18	18
Seneca College*	Metro Toronto Area	13	0	0	18	18
Sheridan College*	Metro Toronto Area	63	1	0	18	18
Six Nations Polytechnic Institute	Southern	127	1	0	1	1
St. Clair College	Western	377	4	0	18	18
St. Lawrence College	Eastern	237	2	0	18	18
Grand Total				0	440	440

Pathways by Sending Programs

The following tables illustrate the programs from sending partner institutions that Centennial College has formal agreements to accept students from. Centennial College enables specific pathways to their diploma programs. Listed are the sending program areas/academic discipline. Following are the sending partners, and the number of partnership agreements per pathway into programs offered at Centennial College.

Table 8: Pathways by Sending Program

Conding Institutions	Receiving Program		
Sending Institutions and Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Centennial College Total
Business/Finance/Administration	287	146	433
Business - Accounting	24	24	48
Algonquin College	1	1	2
Cambrian College	1	1	2
Canadore College	1	1	2
Centennial College	1	1	2
Collège Boréal	1	1	2
Conestoga College	1	1	2
Confederation College	1	1	2
Durham College	1	1	2
Fanshawe College	1	1	2
Fleming College	1	1	2
George Brown College	1	1	2
Georgian College	1	1	2

Constitution to the	Receiving Program		
Sending Institutions and Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Centennial College Total
Humber College	1	1	2
La Cité collégiale	1	1	2
Lambton College	1	1	2
Loyalist College	1	1	2
Mohawk College	1	1	2
Niagara College	1	1	2
Northern College	1	1	2
Sault College	1	1	2
Seneca College	1	1	2
Sheridan College	1	1	2
St. Clair College	1	1	2
St. Lawrence College	1	1	2
Business - General	46	24	70
Algonquin College	2	1	3
Cambrian College	2	1	3
Canadore College	2	1	3
Centennial College	2	1	3
Collège Boréal		1	1
Conestoga College	2	1	3
Confederation College	2	1	3
Durham College	2	1	3

	Receiving Progran	ns - Centennial College	
Sending Institutions and Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Centennial College Total
Fanshawe College	2	1	3
Fleming College	2	1	3
George Brown College	2	1	3
Georgian College	2	1	3
Humber College	2	1	3
La Cité collégiale	2	1	3
Lambton College	2	1	3
Loyalist College	2	1	3
Mohawk College	2	1	3
Niagara College	2	1	3
Northern College	2	1	3
Sault College	2	1	3
Seneca College	2	1	3
Sheridan College	2	1	3
St. Clair College	2	1	3
St. Lawrence College	2	1	3
Business - Human Resources	24		24
Algonquin College	1		1
Cambrian College	1		1
Canadore College	1		1
Centennial College	1		1

Condina Institution	Receiving Program		
Sending Institutions and Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Centennial College Total
Collège Boréal	1		1
Conestoga College	1		1
Confederation College	1		1
Durham College	1		1
Fanshawe College	1		1
Fleming College	1		1
George Brown College	1		1
Georgian College	1		1
Humber College	1		1
La Cité collégiale	1		1
Lambton College	1		1
Loyalist College	1		1
Mohawk College	1		1
Niagara College	1		1
Northern College	1		1
Sault College	1		1
Seneca College	1		1
Sheridan College	1		1
St. Clair College	1		1
St. Lawrence College	1		1
Business - Marketing	24	24	48

Constitution that	Receiving Progran			
Sending Institutions and Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Centennial College Total	
Algonquin College	1	1	2	
Cambrian College	1	1	2	
Canadore College	1	1	2	
Centennial College	1	1	2	
Collège Boréal	1	1	2	
Conestoga College	1	1	2	
Confederation College	1	1	2	
Durham College	1	1	2	
Fanshawe College	1	1	2	
Fleming College	1	1	2	
George Brown College	1	1	2	
Georgian College	1	1	2	
Humber College	1	1	2	
La Cité collégiale	1	1	2	
Lambton College	1	1	2	
Loyalist College	1	1	2	
Mohawk College	1	1	2	
Niagara College	1	1	2	
Northern College	1	1	2	
Sault College	1	1	2	
Seneca College	1	1	2	

Conding lookitutions	Receiving Progran		
Sending Institutions and Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	_	
Sheridan College	1	1	2
St. Clair College	1	1	2
St. Lawrence College	1	1	2
Business Administration –			
Accounting	48	25	73
Algonquin College	2	1	3
Cambrian College	2	1	3
Canadore College	2	1	3
Centennial College	2	1	3
Collège Boréal	2	1	3
Conestoga College	2	1	3
Confederation College	2	1	3
Durham College	2	1	3
Fanshawe College	2	1	3
Fleming College	2	1	3
George Brown College	2	1	3
Georgian College	2	1	3
Humber College	2	1	3
Kenjgewin Teg Educational Institute		1	1
La Cité collégiale	2	1	3
Lambton College	2	1	3

Constitution to the state of			
Sending Institutions and Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Centennial College Total
Loyalist College	2	1	3
Mohawk College	2	1	3
Niagara College	2	1	3
Northern College	2	1	3
Sault College	2	1	3
Seneca College	2	1	3
Sheridan College	2	1	3
St. Clair College	2	1	3
St. Lawrence College	2	1	3
Business Administration - General	24	25	49
Algonquin College	1	1	2
Cambrian College	1	1	2
Canadore College	1	1	2
Centennial College	1	1	2
Collège Boréal	1	1	2
Conestoga College	1	1	2
Confederation College	1	1	2
Durham College	1	1	2
Fanshawe College	1	1	2
Fleming College	1	1	2
George Brown College	1	1	2

Constitution to the state of	Receiving Progran		
Sending Institutions and Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Centennial College Total
Georgian College	1	1	2
Humber College	1	1	2
La Cité collégiale	1	1	2
Lambton College	1	1	2
Loyalist College	1	1	2
Mohawk College	1	1	2
Niagara College	1	1	2
Northern College	1	1	2
Sault College	1	1	2
Seneca College	1	1	2
Sheridan College	1	1	2
Six Nations Polytechnic Institute		1	1
St. Clair College	1	1	2
St. Lawrence College	1	1	2
Business Administration –			
Human Resources	49		49
Algonquin College	2		2
Cambrian College	2		2
Canadore College	2		2
Centennial College	2		2
Collège Boréal	2		2

Conding to distributions	Receiving Progran		
Sending Institutions and Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Centennial College Total
Conestoga College	2		2
Confederation College	2		2
Durham College	2		2
Fanshawe College	2		2
Fleming College	2		2
George Brown College	2		2
Georgian College	2		2
Humber College	2		2
La Cité collégiale	2		2
Lambton College	2		2
Loyalist College	2		2
Mohawk College	2		2
Niagara College	2		2
Northern College	2		2
Oshki-Pimache-o-win Education &			
Training Institute	1		1
Sault College	2		2
Seneca College	2		2
Sheridan College	2		2
St. Clair College	2		2
St. Lawrence College	2		2

Conding to skitching	Receiving Program	Receiving Programs - Centennial College			
Sending Institutions and Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year) College Diploma (2 year)		Centennial College Total		
Business Administration –					
Marketing	48	24	72		
Algonquin College	2	1	3		
Cambrian College	2	1	3		
Canadore College	2	1	3		
Centennial College	2	1	3		
Collège Boréal	2	1	3		
Conestoga College	2	1	3		
Confederation College	2	1	3		
Durham College	2	1	3		
Fanshawe College	2	1	3		
Fleming College	2	1	3		
George Brown College	2	1	3		
Georgian College	2	1	3		
Humber College	2	1	3		
La Cité collégiale	2	1	3		
Lambton College	2	1	3		
Loyalist College	2	1	3		
Mohawk College	2	1	3		
Niagara College	2	1	3		
Northern College	2	1	3		

	Receiving Program	Receiving Programs - Centennial College			
Sending Institutions and Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Centennial College Total		
Sault College	2	1	3		
Seneca College	2	1	3		
Sheridan College	2	1	3		
St. Clair College	2	1	3		
St. Lawrence College	2	1	3		
Skills, Trades and Technologies		7	7		
Automotive Service Technician					
Level 1		5	5		
Algonquin College		1	1		
Centennial College		1	1		
Conestoga College		1	1		
Fanshawe College		1	1		
Mohawk College		1	1		
Motive Power Fundamentals		2	2		
Conestoga College		1	1		
Mohawk College		1	1		
Grand Total	287	153	440		

Collège Boréal

Collège Boréal is a French-language postsecondary training and learning institution serving Northern and Central Southwestern Ontario. Collège Boréal has 7 campuses including Sudbury, Hearst, Kapuskasing, Nipissing, Temiskaming, Timmins, and Toronto. For the purposes of this institutional profile, the Sudbury campus was chosen as the main point of geographical reference; branch campuses were not considered in the pathway analysis.

Collège Boréal offers 87 postsecondary and apprenticeship programs in six fields of study (schools): the School of Health Sciences, the School of Trades and Applied Technologies, the School of Arts, the School of Development and General Sciences, the School of the Environment and Natural Resources, snd the School of Business and Community Services. Collège Boréal has a student body of approximately 2000 students annually.

(Retrieved from: https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Coll%C3%A8ge_Bor%C3%A9al).

Partnership description:

1 1	
Number	25 partners
Structure	23 public Colleges; 1 public University; 1 First Nations
	Institute.
Geographical proximity	2 partners are within commutable range (>80 km).

Pathway description:

Number	Pathways with generic sending programs	0	123	
	Pathways with specific sending programs	123		
Generic	No generic pathways are set up for transfer students with "any program background" to Collège Boréal Diploma Programs.			
Specific	All specific pathways are set up for transfer students to Collège Boréal programs. The majority of partnership agreements allow access to transfer students coming with a background in Business, Finance, or Administration.			

Pathways by Sending Institutions

The following table present information on current transfer pathways in Ontario institutions, juxtaposed against geographical data and 2013/2014 student-transfer flows from sending institutions in order to examine where strong connections exist.

The first column lists all sending institutions. "Sending Institution" holds dual meaning as either a sending partner, (in the form of established sending partnership agreements) and/or as a sending source of transfer students to the receiving institution.

The "Geographical Data" summarizes the regional location of the sending institution's main campus, the distance (in km) and the travel duration (in hours) from the receiving institution. Branch campus locations have not been considered in this analysis, but will be included in the discussion. Reasonable commutable parameters were considered less than 80 km, or 1 hour commuting time; institutions that fell within this range are highlighted in blue.

The "Pathway Information" (taken from ONCAT/OnTransfer.ca) outlines the number of existing pathways agreements between the sending and receiving institutions. Also noted, is the nature of whether the agreements are "generic" or "specific". Generic agreements note if the receiving institutions recognize programs from any area of study. Specific agreements note if the partnership agreement is program/discipline-specific.

Table 9: Pathways by Sending Institution

	Geographical Data		Pathway Information (ONCAT Data)			
Sending Institution	Region	Distance (km) between institutions	Travel Duration (hr) between institutions	Number of Generic Agreements	Number of Specific Agreements	Number of Pathways
Algonquin College	Eastern	477	5	0	5	5
Cambrian College*	Northern	5	0	0	5	5
Canadore College	Northern	125	1	0	5	5
Centennial College	Metro Toronto Area	399	4	0	5	5
Collège Boréal	Northern	0	0	0	5	5
Conestoga College	Southern	448	4	0	5	5
Confederation College	Northern	1008	11	0	5	5
Durham College	Central	378	4	0	5	5
Fanshawe College	Southern	547	5	0	5	5
Fleming College	Eastern	487	5	0	5	5
George Brown College	Metro Toronto Area	404	4	0	5	5
Georgian College	Central	293	3	0	5	5
Humber College	Metro Toronto Area	378	4	0	5	5
La Cité collégiale	Northern	494	5	0	6	6

	Geographical Data			Pathway Information (ONCAT Data)		
Sending Institution	Region	Distance (km) between institutions	Travel Duration (hr) between institutions	Number of Generic Agreements	Number of Specific Agreements	Number of Pathways
Lambton College	Western	643	6	0	5	5
Laurentian University*	Northern	7	0	0	1	1
Loyalist College	Eastern	558	6	0	5	5
Mohawk College	Southern	447	4	0	5	5
Niagara College	Southern	509	5	0	5	5
Northern College	Northern	304	4	0	5	5
Sault College	Northern	311	3	0	5	5
Seneca College	Metro Toronto Area	387	4	0	5	5
Sheridan College	Metro Toronto Area	409	4	0	5	5
Six Nations Polytechnic Institute	Southern	477	5	0	1	1
St. Clair College	Western	720	7	0	5	5
St. Lawrence College	Eastern	633	6	0	5	5
Grand Total				0	123	123

*Numbers reflect feedback incorporated as of 27/11/15.

 $[\]mbox{\ensuremath{^{\ast}}}$ Blue highlight=Institutions within commutable range, meaning equal or less than 80 km.

Pathways by Sending Programs

The following tables illustrate the programs from sending partner institutions that Collège Boréal has formal agreements to accept students from. Collège Boréal enables specific pathways to their diploma programs. Listed are the sending program areas/academic discipline transfer students are coming from. Following are the sending partners, and the number of partnership agreements per pathway into programs offered at Collège Boréal. Numbers reflect feedback incorporated from consultation with Collège Boréal as of 27/11/15.

Table 10: Pathways by Sending Program

Sending Institutions	Receiving Program Cred	dential - Collège Boréal	Total partnership
& Program Areas	& Program Areas College Advanced Diploma (3 year) College Diploma (2 year)		agreements to Collège Boréal
Business/Finance/Administration	72	49	121
Business - Accounting	24		24
Algonquin College	1		1
Cambrian College	1		1
Canadore College	1		1
Centennial College	1		1
Collège Boréal	1		1
Conestoga College	1		1
Confederation College	1		1
Durham College	1		1
Fanshawe College	1		1
Fleming College	1		1
George Brown College	1		1
Georgian College	1		1

Sending Institutions	Receiving Program Cred	Receiving Program Credential - Collège Boréal			
& Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	agreements to Collège Boréal		
Humber College	1		1		
La Cité collégiale	1		1		
Lambton College	1		1		
Loyalist College	1		1		
Mohawk College	1		1		
Niagara College	1		1		
Northern College	1		1		
Sault College	1		1		
Seneca College	1		1		
Sheridan College	1		1		
St. Clair College	1		1		
St. Lawrence College	1		1		
Business - General		24	24		
Algonquin College		1	1		
Cambrian College		1	1		
Canadore College		1	1		
Centennial College		1	1		
Collège Boréal		1	1		
Conestoga College		1	1		
Confederation College		1	1		
Durham College		1	1		

Sending Institutions	Receiving Program Cre	Total partnership agreements to	
& Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)		
Fanshawe College		1	1
Fleming College		1	1
George Brown College		1	1
Georgian College		1	1
Humber College		1	1
La Cité collégiale		1	1
Lambton College		1	1
Loyalist College		1	1
Mohawk College		1	1
Niagara College		1	1
Northern College		1	1
Sault College		1	1
Seneca College		1	1
Sheridan College		1	1
St. Clair College		1	1
St. Lawrence College		1	1
Business Administration - Accounting	48		48
Algonquin College	2		2
Cambrian College	2		2
Canadore College	2		2
Centennial College	2		2

Sending Institutions	Receiving Program Cred	Receiving Program Credential - Collège Boréal		
& Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	agreements to Collège Boréal	
Collège Boréal	2		2	
Conestoga College	2		2	
Confederation College	2		2	
Durham College	2		2	
Fanshawe College	2		2	
Fleming College	2		2	
George Brown College	2		2	
Georgian College	2		2	
Humber College	2		2	
La Cité collégiale	2		2	
Lambton College	2		2	
Loyalist College	2		2	
Mohawk College	2		2	
Niagara College	2		2	
Northern College	2		2	
Sault College	2		2	
Seneca College	2		2	
Sheridan College	2		2	
St. Clair College	2		2	
St. Lawrence College	2		2	
Business Administration - General		25	25	

Sending Institutions	Receiving Program Cre	Total partnership	
& Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year) College Diploma (2 year)		agreements to Collège Boréal
Algonquin College		1	1
Cambrian College		1	1
Canadore College		1	1
Centennial College		1	1
Collège Boréal		1	1
Conestoga College		1	1
Confederation College		1	1
Durham College		1	1
Fanshawe College		1	1
Fleming College		1	1
George Brown College		1	1
Georgian College		1	1
Humber College		1	1
La Cité collégiale		1	1
Lambton College		1	1
Loyalist College		1	1
Mohawk College		1	1
Niagara College		1	1
Northern College		1	1
Sault College		1	1
Seneca College		1	1

Sending Institutions	Receiving Program Cre	Total partnership	
& Program Areas	Diploma (3 year)		agreements to Collège Boréal
Sheridan College		1	1
Six Nations Polytechnic Institute		1	1
St. Clair College		1	1
St. Lawrence College		1	1
Science and Engineering Technology	1		1
Technologie du génie civil - construction	1		1
La Cité collégiale	1		1
Science and Technology	1		1
Chemistry	1		1
Laurentian University	1		1
Grand Total	74	49	123

Conestoga College Institute of Technology and Advanced Learning

Conestoga College Institute of Technology and Advanced Learning is a public college based in Kitchener, Ontario, Canada, with an enrolment of 11,000 full-time students, 30,000 part-time students, 3,300 apprenticeship students. Conestoga College currently has 7 campuses: Doon Campus, Waterloo Campus, Cambridge Campus, Guelph Campus, Stratford Campus, Cambridge-Downtown, and Ingersoll Skills Training Centre. For the purposes of this institutional profile, the Doon campus was chosen as the main campus of geographical reference; branch campuses are not considered in the pathway analysis.

(Retrieved from: https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Conestoga_College).

Partnership description:

Number	24 partners
Structure	23 public colleges; 1 First Nations Institute
Geographical proximity	4 partners are within commutable range (> 80 km):
	Humber College, Mohawk College, Sheridan College, Six
	Nations Polytechnic Institute

Pathway description:

- Coci iptioiii				
Number	Pathways with generic sending programs	0	697	
	Pathways with specific sending programs	697		
Generic	No generic pathways are set up for transfer students with "any program background" to Conestoga College Diploma/Certificate Programs.			
Specific	All specific pathways are set College diploma programs. T allow access to transfer stud Finance, or Administration, a Services.	he majority of pents coming wi	partnership agreements th a background in Business,	

Pathways by Sending Institutions

The following table present information on current transfer pathways in Ontario institutions, juxtaposed against geographical data and 2013/2014 student-transfer flows from sending institutions in order to examine where strong connections exist.

The first column lists all sending institutions. "Sending Institution" holds dual meaning as either a sending partner, (in the form of established sending partnership agreements) and/or as a sending source of transfer students to the receiving institution.

The "Geographical Data" summarizes the regional location of the sending institution's main campus, the distance (in km) and the travel duration (in hours) from the receiving institution. Branch campus locations have not been considered in this analysis, but will be included in the discussion. Reasonable commutable parameters were considered less than 80 km, or 1 hour commuting time; institutions that fell within this range are highlighted in blue.

The "Pathway Information" (taken from ONCAT/OnTransfer.ca) outlines the number of existing pathways agreements between the sending and receiving institutions. Also noted, is the nature of whether the agreements are "generic" or "specific". Generic agreements note if the receiving institutions recognize programs from any area of study. Specific agreements note if the partnership agreement is program/discipline-specific.

Table 11: Pathways by Sending Institution

		Geographical Data		Pathway Information (ONCAT Data)			
Sending Institution	Region	Distance (km) between institutions	Travel Duration (hr) between institutions	Number of Generic Agreements	Number of Specific Agreement	Number of Pathways	
Algonquin College	Eastern	519	5	0	33	33	
Cambrian College	Northern	455	5	0	27	27	
Canadore College	Northern	405	4	0	22	22	
Centennial College	Metro Toronto Area	105	1	0	35	35	
Collège Boréal	Northern	448	4	0	19	19	
Conestoga College	Southern	0	0	0	41	41	
Confederation College	Northern	1441	15	0	26	26	
Durham College	Central	143	2	0	34	34	
Fanshawe College	Southern	118	1	0	33	33	
Fleming College	Eastern	194	2	0	24	24	
George Brown College	Metro Toronto Area	95	1	0	27	27	
Georgian College	Central	158	2	0	31	31	
Humber College*	Metro Toronto Area	79	1	0	33	33	
La Cité collégiale	Eastern	537	5	0	23	23	
Lambton College	Western	215	2	0	27	27	
	<u> </u>	l					

Loyalist College	Eastern	264	3	0	25	25
Mohawk College*	Southern	54	1	0	26	26
Niagara College	Southern	130	1	0	33	33
Northern College	Northern	752	8	0	24	24
Sault College	Northern	744	8	0	22	22
Seneca College	Metro Toronto Area	105	1	0	34	34
Sheridan College*	Metro Toronto Area	71	1	0	34	34
Six Nations Polytechnic Institute*	Southern	66	1	0	1	1
St. Clair College	Western	269	3	0	32	32
St. Lawrence College	Eastern	341	3	0	31	31
Grand Total				0	697	697

 $[\]mbox{\ensuremath{^{\ast}}}$ Blue highlight=Institutions within commutable range, meaning equal or less than 80 km.

Pathways by Sending Programs

The following tables illustrate the programs from sending partner institutions that Conestoga College has formal agreements to accept students from. Conestoga College enables specific pathways to their diploma programs. Listed are the sending program areas and credential. Following are the sending partner institutions, and the number of partnership agreements per pathway into programs offered at Conestoga College.

Table 12: Pathways by Sending Program

	Receiving Program	Total partnership		
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	agreements to Conestoga College
Arts, Fine Arts and Culture			23	23
Advertising and Marketing Communications Management			7	7
Algonquin College			1	1
Centennial College			1	1
Durham College			1	1
Mohawk College			1	1
Sheridan College			1	1
St. Clair College			1	1
St. Lawrence College			1	1
Interior Design			3	3
Fanshawe College			1	1
Sheridan College			1	1
St. Clair College			1	1

	Receiving Program	Receiving Program Credential - Conestoga College				
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	partnership agreements to Conestoga College		
Journalism			5	5		
Algonquin College			1	1		
Niagara College			1	1		
Seneca College			1	1		
St. Clair College			1	1		
St. Lawrence College			1	1		
Journalism - Broadcast			3	3		
Conestoga College			1	1		
Fanshawe College			1	1		
Sheridan College			1	1		
Journalism - Print			3	3		
Conestoga College			1	1		
Durham College			1	1		
Sheridan College			1	1		
Journalisme			1	1		
La Cité collégiale			1	1		
Public Relations			1	1		
Algonquin College			1	1		
Business/Finance/Administration	214	97	147	458		
Administration des Affaires			1	1		

	Receiving Program	Credential - Co	nestoga College	Total
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	partnership agreements to Conestoga College
La Cité collégiale			1	1
Advertising and Marketing Communications			8	8
Canadore College			1	1
Conestoga College			1	1
Durham College			1	1
Georgian College			1	1
Humber College			1	1
Loyalist College			1	1
Sheridan College			1	1
St. Lawrence College			1	1
Business			10	10
Canadore College			1	1
Centennial College			1	1
Conestoga College			1	1
Fanshawe College			1	1
Fleming College			1	1
Loyalist College			1	1
Northern College			1	1
Sault College			1	1
St. Clair College			1	1

	Receiving Program Credential - Conestoga College			Total
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	partnership agreements to Conestoga College
St. Lawrence College			1	1
Business - Accounting	24			24
Algonquin College	1			1
Cambrian College	1			1
Canadore College	1			1
Centennial College	1			1
Collège Boréal	1			1
Conestoga College	1			1
Confederation College	1			1
Durham College	1			1
Fanshawe College	1			1
Fleming College	1			1
George Brown College	1			1
Georgian College	1			1
Humber College	1			1
La Cité collégiale	1			1
Lambton College	1			1
Loyalist College	1			1
Mohawk College	1			1
Niagara College	1			1

	Receiving Program	Credential - Co	nestoga College	Total
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	partnership agreements to Conestoga College
Northern College	1			1
Sault College	1			1
Seneca College	1			1
Sheridan College	1			1
St. Clair College	1			1
St. Lawrence College	1			1
Business - General	46	24	2	72
Algonquin College	2	1		3
Cambrian College	2	1		3
Canadore College	2	1		3
Centennial College	2	1		3
Collège Boréal		1		1
Conestoga College	2	1		3
Confederation College	2	1		3
Durham College	2	1		3
Fanshawe College	2	1		3
Fleming College	2	1		3
George Brown College	2	1		3
Georgian College	2	1		3
Humber College	2	1		3

	Receiving Program	Credential - Co	nestoga College	Total
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	partnership agreements to Conestoga College
La Cité collégiale	2	1		3
Lambton College	2	1		3
Loyalist College	2	1		3
Mohawk College	2	1		3
Niagara College	2	1	1	4
Northern College	2	1		3
Sault College	2	1		3
Seneca College	2	1		3
Sheridan College	2	1	1	4
St. Clair College	2	1		3
St. Lawrence College	2	1		3
Business - Human Resources			4	4
Confederation College			1	1
Fanshawe College			1	1
George Brown College			1	1
St. Lawrence College			1	1
Business - International Business			2	2
Centennial College			1	1
Niagara College			1	1
Business - Management			2	2

	Receiving Program	nestoga College	Total	
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	partnership agreements to Conestoga College
Humber College			1	1
Lambton College			1	1
Business - Management and Entrepreneurship			1	1
Algonquin College			1	1
Business - Marketing	24	24	13	61
Algonquin College	1	1	1	3
Cambrian College	1	1		2
Canadore College	1	1		2
Centennial College	1	1	1	3
Collège Boréal	1	1		2
Conestoga College	1	1	1	3
Confederation College	1	1	1	3
Durham College	1	1		2
Fanshawe College	1	1	1	3
Fleming College	1	1		2
George Brown College	1	1	1	3
Georgian College	1	1	1	3
Humber College	1	1	1	3
La Cité collégiale	1	1		2
Lambton College	1	1		2
	1	<u>l</u>		Daga 100 of 207

	Receiving Program	nestoga College	Total	
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	partnership agreements to Conestoga College
Loyalist College	1	1		2
Mohawk College	1	1	1	3
Niagara College	1	1		2
Northern College	1	1	1	3
Sault College	1	1		2
Seneca College	1	1	1	3
Sheridan College	1	1		2
St. Clair College	1	1	1	3
St. Lawrence College	1	1	1	3
Business - Operations			1	1
Centennial College			1	1
Business - Purchasing			1	1
Conestoga College			1	1
Business (GEBU)			1	1
Cambrian College			1	1
Business (General)			1	1
Mohawk College			1	1
Business Administration			9	9
Cambrian College			1	1
Canadore College			1	1

	Receiving Program Credential - Conestoga College			Total
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	partnership agreements to Conestoga College
Centennial College			1	1
Fleming College			1	1
George Brown College			1	1
Georgian College			1	1
Humber College			1	1
Mohawk College			1	1
Northern College			1	1
Business Administration - Accounting	48		18	66
Algonquin College	2		1	3
Cambrian College	2		1	3
Canadore College	2			2
Centennial College	2		1	3
Collège Boréal	2		1	3
Conestoga College	2			2
Confederation College	2		1	3
Durham College	2		1	3
Fanshawe College	2		1	3
Fleming College	2		1	3
George Brown College	2		1	3
Georgian College	2		1	3

	Receiving Program	Credential - Co	nestoga College	Total
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	partnership agreements to Conestoga College
Humber College	2		1	3
La Cité collégiale	2			2
Lambton College	2		1	3
Loyalist College	2			2
Mohawk College	2			2
Niagara College	2		1	3
Northern College	2		1	3
Sault College	2			2
Seneca College	2		1	3
Sheridan College	2		1	3
St. Clair College	2		1	3
St. Lawrence College	2		1	3
Business Administration - Accounting (Co-op				
and Non Co-op)			1	1
Conestoga College			1	1
Business Administration - Entrepreneurship and Small Business			1	1
Seneca College			1	1
Business Administration - General	24	25	1	50
Algonquin College	1	1		2
Cambrian College	1	1		2

	Receiving Program	Total		
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	partnership agreements to Conestoga College
Canadore College	1	1		2
Centennial College	1	1		2
Collège Boréal	1	1		2
Conestoga College	1	1		2
Confederation College	1	1		2
Durham College	1	1		2
Fanshawe College	1	1		2
Fleming College	1	1		2
George Brown College	1	1		2
Georgian College	1	1		2
Humber College	1	1		2
La Cité collégiale	1	1		2
Lambton College	1	1	1	3
Loyalist College	1	1		2
Mohawk College	1	1		2
Niagara College	1	1		2
Northern College	1	1		2
Sault College	1	1		2
Seneca College	1	1		2
Sheridan College	1	1		2

	Receiving Program Credential - Conestoga College			Total
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	partnership agreements to Conestoga College
Six Nations Polytechnic Institute		1		1
St. Clair College	1	1		2
St. Lawrence College	1	1		2
Business Administration - Human Resource Management			2	2
Loyalist College			1	1
Northern College			1	1
Business Administration - Human Resources			10	10
Algonquin College			1	1
Confederation College			1	1
Fanshawe College			1	1
Georgian College			1	1
Lambton College			1	1
Niagara College			1	1
Seneca College			1	1
Sheridan College			1	1
St. Clair College			1	1
St. Lawrence College			1	1
Business Administration - International			1	1
St. Clair College			1	1
Business Administration - International			1	1

	Receiving Program	nestoga College	Total	
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	partnership agreements to Conestoga College
Business				
Centennial College			1	1
Business Administration - Management			2	2
Conestoga College			1	1
Seneca College			1	1
Business Administration - Marketing	48	24	12	84
Algonquin College	2	1	1	4
Cambrian College	2	1		3
Canadore College	2	1		3
Centennial College	2	1	1	4
Collège Boréal	2	1		3
Conestoga College	2	1	1	4
Confederation College	2	1	1	4
Durham College	2	1		3
Fanshawe College	2	1	1	4
Fleming College	2	1		3
George Brown College	2	1		3
Georgian College	2	1		3
Humber College	2	1	1	4
La Cité collégiale	2	1		3

	Total			
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	partnership agreements to Conestoga College
Lambton College	2	1	1	4
Loyalist College	2	1		3
Mohawk College	2	1		3
Niagara College	2	1	1	4
Northern College	2	1		3
Sault College	2	1		3
Seneca College	2	1	1	4
Sheridan College	2	1	1	4
St. Clair College	2	1	1	4
St. Lawrence College	2	1	1	4
Business Administration - Operations Management			3	3
Centennial College			1	1
Durham College			1	1
Niagara College			1	1
Business Administration - Purchasing and				
Supply Management			1	1
Seneca College			1	1
Business Administration - Retail Management			1	1
Seneca College			1	1

	Receiving Program Credential - Conestoga College			Total partnership
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	partnership agreements to Conestoga College
Business Administration - Supply Chain and Operations Management			1	1
Conestoga College			1	1
Business Administration (Cornwall)			1	1
St. Lawrence College			1	1
Business Administration (General Business)			1	1
Algonquin College			1	1
Business Administration (International Business)			1	1
Algonquin College			1	1
Business Administration (Materials and Operations)			1	1
Algonquin College			1	1
Business Adminstration - International Business Management			2	2
George Brown College			1	1
Niagara College			1	1
Business General			1	1
Georgian College			1	1
Business Marketing			14	14
Algonquin College			1	1
Centennial College			1	1

	Receiving Program Credential - Conestoga College			Total
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	partnership agreements to Conestoga College
Conestoga College			1	1
Confederation College			1	1
Fanshawe College			1	1
George Brown College			1	1
Georgian College			1	1
Humber College			1	1
Mohawk College			1	1
Northern College			1	1
Seneca College			1	1
Sheridan College			1	1
St. Clair College			1	1
St. Lawrence College			1	1
Commerce (Business/Affaire)			1	1
Collège Boréal			1	1
Entrepreneurship and Small Business - Business			1	1
Durham College			1	1
General Business			1	1
Seneca College			1	1
Human Resources - Business			1	1
Durham College			1	1

	Receiving Program	Credential - Co	nestoga College	Total
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	partnership agreements to Conestoga College
Human Resources - Business Administration			1	1
Durham College			1	1
International Business			1	1
Seneca College			1	1
International Business Administration			1	1
Seneca College			1	1
Marketing - Business			2	2
Durham College			2	2
Marketing - Business Administration			1	1
Durham College			1	1
Operations - Business			1	1
Durham College			1	1
Public Relations			3	3
Cambrian College			1	1
Conestoga College			1	1
Humber College			1	1
Publicité et communications marketing			1	1
La Cité collégiale			1	1
Education, Community and Social Services			132	132
Binoojinyag Kinoomaadwin Native Early Childhood Education			1	1
	•			

	Credential - Co	nestoga College	Total	
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	partnership agreements to Conestoga College
St. Clair College			1	1
Community and Justice Services			13	13
Algonquin College			1	1
Cambrian College			1	1
Canadore College			1	1
Centennial College			1	1
Conestoga College			1	1
Fleming College			1	1
Georgian College			1	1
Humber College			1	1
Mohawk College			1	1
Niagara College			1	1
Sheridan College			1	1
St. Clair College			1	1
St. Lawrence College			1	1
Community and Justice Services Worker			1	1
Loyalist College			1	1
Customs Border Service			1	1
Fleming College			1	1
Early Childhood Education			24	24

	Receiving Program Credential - Conestoga College			Total
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	partnership agreements to Conestoga College
Algonquin College			1	1
Cambrian College			1	1
Canadore College			1	1
Centennial College			1	1
Collège Boréal			1	1
Conestoga College			1	1
Confederation College			1	1
Durham College			1	1
Fanshawe College			1	1
Fleming College			1	1
George Brown College			1	1
Georgian College			1	1
Humber College			1	1
La Cité collégiale			1	1
Lambton College			1	1
Loyalist College			1	1
Mohawk College			1	1
Niagara College			1	1
Northern College			1	1
Sault College			1	1

	Receiving Program	Credential - Co	estoga College Total partnership		
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	agreements to Conestoga College	
Seneca College			1	1	
Sheridan College			1	1	
St. Clair College			1	1	
St. Lawrence College			1	1	
Early Childhood Education - Binoojinyag Kinoomaadwin			1	1	
Cambrian College			1	1	
Early Childhood Education - Native Concentration			1	1	
Niagara College			1	1	
Law and Security Administration			2	2	
Cambrian College			1	1	
Lambton College			1	1	
Police Foundations			21	21	
Algonquin College			1	1	
Cambrian College			1	1	
Canadore College			1	1	
Centennial College			1	1	
Conestoga College			1	1	
Confederation College			1	1	
Durham College			1	1	

	Receiving Program	Credential - Co	Total	
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	partnership agreements to Conestoga College
Fanshawe College			1	1
Fleming College			1	1
Georgian College			1	1
Humber College			1	1
Lambton College			1	1
Loyalist College			1	1
Mohawk College			1	1
Niagara College			1	1
Northern College			1	1
Sault College			1	1
Seneca College			1	1
Sheridan College			1	1
St. Clair College			1	1
St. Lawrence College			1	1
Protection, Security and Investigation			13	13
Conestoga College			2	2
Confederation College			1	1
Durham College			1	1
Fanshawe College			1	1
Georgian College			1	1

	Receiving Program Credential - Conestoga College			Total
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	partnership agreements to Conestoga College
Humber College			1	1
Lambton College			1	1
Loyalist College			1	1
Mohawk College			1	1
Niagara College			1	1
Sault College			1	1
St. Clair College			1	1
Social Service Worker			45	45
Algonquin College			2	2
Cambrian College			2	2
Canadore College			2	2
Centennial College			2	2
Collège Boréal			1	1
Conestoga College			2	2
Confederation College			2	2
Durham College			2	2
Fanshawe College			2	2
Fleming College			2	2
George Brown College			2	2
Georgian College			2	2

	Receiving Program Credential - Conestoga College			Total
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	partnership agreements to Conestoga College
Humber College			2	2
La Cité collégiale			1	1
Lambton College			2	2
Loyalist College			2	2
Mohawk College			2	2
Niagara College			2	2
Northern College			2	2
Sault College			2	2
Seneca College			2	2
Sheridan College			2	2
St. Clair College			1	1
St. Lawrence College			2	2
Social Service Worker - Immigration and				
Refugees			1	1
Seneca College			1	1
Social Service Worker - Native			2	2
Cambrian College			1	1
Sault College			1	1
Techniques de réadaption et de justice pénale			2	2
Collège Boréal			1	1

Receiving Program Credential - Conesto				Total partnership agreements to Conestoga College
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	agreements to Conestoga
La Cité collégiale			1	1
Techniques de Travail Social			2	2
Collège Boréal			1	1
La Cité collégiale			1	1
Techniques des Services Policiers			2	2
Collège Boréal			1	1
La Cité collégiale			1	1
Health, Food and Medical, Recreation			5	5
Health Informatics Technology			1	1
Centennial College			1	1
Health Information Management			4	4
Cambrian College			1	1
Fleming College			1	1
George Brown College			1	1
St. Lawrence College			1	1
Science and Engineering Technology			77	77
Architectural Technology			11	11
Algonquin College			1	1
Centennial College			1	1
Confederation College			1	1

	Receiving Program	Total partnership		
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	agreements to Conestoga College
Fanshawe College			1	1
George Brown College			1	1
Georgian College			1	1
Humber College			1	1
Loyalist College			1	1
Mohawk College			1	1
Sheridan College			1	1
St. Clair College			1	1
Architecture - Construction Engineering Technology			1	1
Conestoga College			1	1
Computer Engineering Technology			1	1
Conestoga College			1	1
Computer Programmer			18	18
Algonquin College			1	1
Centennial College			1	1
Conestoga College			1	1
Confederation College			1	1
Durham College			1	1
Fanshawe College			1	1
George Brown College			1	1
	1	<u> </u>		

	Receiving Program	Credential - Co	nestoga College	Total
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	partnership agreements to Conestoga College
Georgian College			1	1
Humber College			1	1
La Cité collégiale			1	1
Lambton College			1	1
Loyalist College			1	1
Niagara College			1	1
Northern College			1	1
Sault College			1	1
Seneca College			1	1
Sheridan College			1	1
St. Clair College			1	1
Computer Programmer Analyst			18	18
Cambrian College			1	1
Canadore College			1	1
Centennial College			1	1
Conestoga College			1	1
Durham College			1	1
Fanshawe College			1	1
Fleming College			1	1
George Brown College			1	1

	Receiving Program Credential - Conestoga College			Total	
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	partnership agreements to Conestoga College	
Georgian College			1	1	
Humber College			1	1	
Lambton College			1	1	
Loyalist College			1	1	
Niagara College			1	1	
Sault College			1	1	
Seneca College			1	1	
Sheridan College			1	1	
St. Clair College			1	1	
St. Lawrence College			1	1	
Construction Engineering Technology			2	2	
George Brown College			1	1	
Niagara College			1	1	
Construction Engineering Technology - Management			1	1	
Fanshawe College			1	1	
Electromechanical Engineering Technology			1	1	
Sheridan College			1	1	
Electromechanical Engineering Technology - Automation and Robotics			1	1	
Humber College			1	1	

	Receiving Program Credential - Conestoga College To				
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	partnership agreements to Conestoga College	
Electronics Engineering Technology			2	2	
Durham College			1	1	
Humber College			1	1	
Electronics Engineering Technology -					
Communications			1	1	
Seneca College			1	1	
Electronics Engineering Technology (Co-op)			3	3	
Centennial College			1	1	
Conestoga College			1	1	
Niagara College			1	1	
Instrumentation & Control Engineering					
Technology			1	1	
Lambton College			1	1	
Manufacturing Engineering Technology (Co-					
op Accelerated)			1	1	
Fanshawe College			1	1	
Mechanical Engineering Technology			4	4	
Algonquin College			1	1	
Humber College			1	1	
Mohawk College			1	1	
Sheridan College			1	1	

	Receiving Program	Credential - Co	nestoga College	Total
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	partnership agreements to Conestoga College
Mechanical Engineering Technology - Automated Manufacturing			2	2
Conestoga College			1	1
Fanshawe College			1	1
Mechanical Engineering Technology - Design and Analysis			1	1
Conestoga College			1	1
Mechanical Engineering Technology - Design and Drafting			1	1
Sheridan College			1	1
Mechanical Engineering Technology - Robotics and Automation			1	1
Conestoga College			1	1
Mechanical Engineering Technology (Co-op)			1	1
Niagara College			1	1
Programmer/Information Systems (core)			1	1
Durham College			1	1
Software Engineering Technology			2	2
Centennial College			1	1
Conestoga College			1	1
Technologie de l'architecture			1	1
La Cité collégiale			1	1

	Receiving Program Credential - Conestoga College Total partnership				
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	agreements to Conestoga College	
Technologie du genie de construction			1	1	
Collège Boréal			1	1	
Skills, Trades and Technologies			2	2	
Mechanical Engineering Technology -					
Automotive Manufacturing			1	1	
Georgian College			1	1	
Mechanical Engineering Technology -					
Automotive Products Design			1	1	
Georgian College			1	1	
Grand Total	214	97	386	697	

Confederation College

Confederation College is a public college of applied arts and technology located in Thunder Bay, Ontario, Canada. Confederation College has 7 campuses: the Thunder Bay campus, Dryden Campus, Fort Frances Campus, Geraldton Campus, Kenora Campus, Marathon Campus, and Sioux Lookout Campus. For the purposes of this institutional profile, the Thunder Bay campus was chosen as the main campus of geographical reference; branch campuses are not considered in the pathway analysis. Confederation College offers a full range of programs and educational services throughout the region, which includes full-time post-secondary programmes, part-time credit and non-credit courses, specialty programmes for business and industry, preemployment and skills training programmes, apprenticeship programmes and cooperative/workplace training programmes.

Confederation College has 3,200 full-time post-secondary students, 410 apprentices, 550 adult training students and 17,000 part-time & continuing education students.

(Retrieved from https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Confederation_College).

Partnership description:

-	P 0. 0 0 0 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1							
	Number	26						
	Structure	25 public colleges; 1 First Nations institute.						
	Geographical proximity	Oshki-Pimache-o-win Education & Training Institute is the						
		only partner that is within commutable range. (>80 km).						

Pathway description:

·	T	-	1 _			
Number	Pathways with generic	0	481			
	sending programs					
	Schaling programs					
	Pathways with specific	481				
	sending programs					
Generic	No generic pathways are so	et up for transfer	students with "any program			
	background" to Confedera	background" to Confederation College Diploma/Certificate Programs.				
Specific	All specific pathways are se	et up for transfer	students to Confederation			
	College diploma programs.	The majority of	partnership agreements			
	allow access to transfer stu	allow access to transfer students coming with a background in Business,				
	Finance, or Administration. 1 specific pathway allows transfer students					
	into certificate program in medical technology at Confederation Colleg					

Pathways by Sending Institutions

The following table present information on current transfer pathways in Ontario institutions, juxtaposed against geographical data and 2013/2014 student-transfer flows from sending institutions in order to examine where strong connections exist.

The first column lists all sending institutions. "Sending Institution" holds dual meaning as either a sending partner, (in the form of established sending partnership agreements) and/or as a sending source of transfer students to the receiving institution.

The "Geographical Data" summarizes the regional location of the sending institution's main campus, the distance (in km) and the travel duration (in hours) from the receiving institution. Branch campus locations have not been considered in this analysis, but will be included in the discussion. Reasonable commutable parameters were considered less than 80 km, or 1 hour commuting time; institutions that fell within this range are highlighted in blue.

The "Pathway Information" (taken from ONCAT/OnTransfer.ca) outlines the number of existing pathways agreements between the sending and receiving institutions. Also noted, is the nature of whether the agreements are "generic" or "specific". Generic agreements note if the receiving institutions recognize programs from any area of study. Specific agreements note if the partnership agreement is program/discipline-specific.

Table 13: Pathways by Sending Institution

		Geographical Data		Pathway Information (ONCAT Data)		
Sending Institution	Region	Distance (km) between institutions	Travel Duration (hr) between institutions	Number of Generic Agreements	Number of Specific Agreement	Number of Pathways
Algonquin College	Eastern	1450	16	0	20	20
Cambrian College	Northern	1013	11	0	21	21
Canadore College	Northern	1099	12	0	20	20
Centennial College	Metro Toronto Area	1391	14	0	20	20
Collège Boréal	Northern	1008	11	0	18	18
Conestoga College	Southern	1441	15	0	20	20
Confederation College	Northern	0	0	0	19	19
Durham College	Central	1370	15	0	20	20
Fanshawe College	Southern	1381	14	0	20	20
Fleming College	Eastern	1479	15	0	20	20
George Brown College	Metro Toronto Area	1395	15	0	20	20
Georgian College	Central	1285	14	0	20	20
Humber College	Metro Toronto Area	1370	14	0	20	20
Kenjgewin Teg Educational Institute	Northern	1018	11	0	1	1
La Cité collégiale	Eastern	1467	16	0	20	20

		Geographical Data		Pathway Information (ONCAT Data)		
Sending Institution	Region	Distance (km) between institutions	Travel Duration (hr) between institutions	Number of Generic Agreements	Number of Specific Agreement	Number of Pathways
Lambton College	Western	1272	13	0	20	20
Loyalist College	Eastern	1550	16	0	20	20
Mohawk College	Southern	1439	15	0	20	20
Niagara College	Southern	1501	16	0	20	20
Northern College	Northern	784	9	0	20	20
Oshki-Pimache-o-win Education & Training Institute*	Northern	13	0	0	1	1
Sault College	Northern	698	8	0	20	20
Seneca College	Metro Toronto Area	1379	14	0	20	20
Sheridan College	Metro Toronto Area	1401	15	0	20	20
Six Nations Polytechnic Institute	Southern	1469	15	0	1	1
St. Clair College	Western	1273	13	0	20	20
St. Lawrence College	Eastern	213	17	0	20	20
Grand Total				0	481	481

Pathways by Sending Programs

The following tables illustrate the programs from sending partner institutions that Confederation College has formal agreements to accept students from. Confederation College enables specific pathways to their diploma programs. Listed are the sending program areas/academic disciplines. Following are the sending partners, and the number of partnership agreements per pathway into programs offered at Confederation College.

Table 14: Pathway by Sending Program

Conding Institutions and Dynaman	Receiving Programs - Confederation College Sending Institutions and Program				
Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Certificate	College Diploma (2 year)	Agreements to Confederation College	
Business/Finance/					
Administration	287		193	480	
Business - Accounting	24		24	48	
Algonquin College	1		1	2	
Cambrian College	1		1	2	
Canadore College	1		1	2	
Centennial College	1		1	2	
Collège Boréal	1		1	2	
Conestoga College	1		1	2	
Confederation College	1		1	2	
Durham College	1		1	2	
Fanshawe College	1		1	2	
Fleming College	1		1	2	
George Brown College	1		1	2	

	Receiving Pr	ograms - Confederati	Total Partnership	
Sending Institutions and Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Certificate	College Diploma (2 year)	Agreements to Confederation College
Georgian College	1		1	2
Humber College	1		1	2
La Cité collégiale	1		1	2
Lambton College	1		1	2
Loyalist College	1		1	2
Mohawk College	1		1	2
Niagara College	1		1	2
Northern College	1		1	2
Sault College	1		1	2
Seneca College	1		1	2
Sheridan College	1		1	2
St. Clair College	1		1	2
St. Lawrence College	1		1	2
Business - General	46		23	69
Algonquin College	2		1	3
Cambrian College	2		1	3
Canadore College	2		1	3
Centennial College	2		1	3
Collège Boréal			1	1
Conestoga College	2		1	3
Confederation College	2			2

	Receiving Pr	ograms - Confederati	Total Partnership	
Sending Institutions and Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Certificate	College Diploma (2 year)	Agreements to Confederation College
Durham College	2		1	3
Fanshawe College	2		1	3
Fleming College	2		1	3
George Brown College	2		1	3
Georgian College	2		1	3
Humber College	2		1	3
La Cité collégiale	2		1	3
Lambton College	2		1	3
Loyalist College	2		1	3
Mohawk College	2		1	3
Niagara College	2		1	3
Northern College	2		1	3
Sault College	2		1	3
Seneca College	2		1	3
Sheridan College	2		1	3
St. Clair College	2		1	3
St. Lawrence College	2		1	3
Business - Human Resources	24		24	48
Algonquin College	1		1	2
Cambrian College	1		1	2
Canadore College	1		1	2

	Receiving Pr	Receiving Programs - Confederation College		
Sending Institutions and Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Certificate	College Diploma (2 year)	Agreements to Confederation College
Centennial College	1		1	2
Collège Boréal	1		1	2
Conestoga College	1		1	2
Confederation College	1		1	2
Durham College	1		1	2
Fanshawe College	1		1	2
Fleming College	1		1	2
George Brown College	1		1	2
Georgian College	1		1	2
Humber College	1		1	2
La Cité collégiale	1		1	2
Lambton College	1		1	2
Loyalist College	1		1	2
Mohawk College	1		1	2
Niagara College	1		1	2
Northern College	1		1	2
Sault College	1		1	2
Seneca College	1		1	2
Sheridan College	1		1	2
St. Clair College	1		1	2
St. Lawrence College	1		1	2

	Receiving Pr	ograms - Confederati	ion College	Total Partnership
Sending Institutions and Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Certificate	College Diploma (2 year)	Agreements to Confederation College
Business - Marketing	24		24	48
Algonquin College	1		1	2
Cambrian College	1		1	2
Canadore College	1		1	2
Centennial College	1		1	2
Collège Boréal	1		1	2
Conestoga College	1		1	2
Confederation College	1		1	2
Durham College	1		1	2
Fanshawe College	1		1	2
Fleming College	1		1	2
George Brown College	1		1	2
Georgian College	1		1	2
Humber College	1		1	2
La Cité collégiale	1		1	2
Lambton College	1		1	2
Loyalist College	1		1	2
Mohawk College	1		1	2
Niagara College	1		1	2
Northern College	1		1	2
Sault College	1		1	2

Sending Institutions and Program Areas	College Advanced		0.11 51 1	Total Partnership Agreements to	
	Diploma (3 year)	College Certificate	College Diploma (2 year)	Confederation College	
Seneca College	1		1	2	
Sheridan College	1		1	2	
St. Clair College	1		1	2	
St. Lawrence College	1		1	2	
Business Administration -					
Accounting	48		25	73	
Algonquin College	2		1	3	
Cambrian College	2		1	3	
Canadore College	2		1	3	
Centennial College	2		1	3	
Collège Boréal	2		1	3	
Conestoga College	2		1	3	
Confederation College	2		1	3	
Durham College	2		1	3	
Fanshawe College	2		1	3	
Fleming College	2		1	3	
George Brown College	2		1	3	
Georgian College	2		1	3	
Humber College	2		1	3	
Kenjgewin Teg Educational Institute			1	1	
La Cité collégiale	2		1	3	

Condition to skitch time and Durane	Receiving Programs - Confederation College			
Sending Institutions and Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Certificate	College Diploma (2 year)	Agreements to Confederation College
Lambton College	2		1	3
Loyalist College	2		1	3
Mohawk College	2		1	3
Niagara College	2		1	3
Northern College	2		1	3
Sault College	2		1	3
Seneca College	2		1	3
Sheridan College	2		1	3
St. Clair College	2		1	3
St. Lawrence College	2		1	3
Business Administration - General	24		25	49
Algonquin College	1		1	2
Cambrian College	1		1	2
Canadore College	1		1	2
Centennial College	1		1	2
Collège Boréal	1		1	2
Conestoga College	1		1	2
Confederation College	1		1	2
Durham College	1		1	2
Fanshawe College	1		1	2

	Receiving Pr	Total Partnership		
Sending Institutions and Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Certificate	College Diploma (2 year)	Agreements to Confederation College
Fleming College	1		1	2
George Brown College	1		1	2
Georgian College	1		1	2
Humber College	1		1	2
La Cité collégiale	1		1	2
Lambton College	1		1	2
Loyalist College	1		1	2
Mohawk College	1		1	2
Niagara College	1		1	2
Northern College	1		1	2
Sault College	1		1	2
Seneca College	1		1	2
Sheridan College	1		1	2
Six Nations Polytechnic Institute			1	1
St. Clair College	1		1	2
St. Lawrence College	1		1	2
Business Administration - Human Resources	49		24	73
Algonquin College	2		1	3
Cambrian College	2		1	3
Canadore College	2		1	3

	Receiving Pr	Total Partnership		
Sending Institutions and Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Certificate	College Diploma (2 year)	Agreements to Confederation College
Centennial College	2		1	3
Collège Boréal	2		1	3
Conestoga College	2		1	3
Confederation College	2		1	3
Durham College	2		1	3
Fanshawe College	2		1	3
Fleming College	2		1	3
George Brown College	2		1	3
Georgian College	2		1	3
Humber College	2		1	3
La Cité collégiale	2		1	3
Lambton College	2		1	3
Loyalist College	2		1	3
Mohawk College	2		1	3
Niagara College	2		1	3
Northern College	2		1	3
Oshki-Pimache-o-win Education & Training Institute	1			1
Sault College	2		1	3
Seneca College	2		1	3
Sheridan College	2		1	3

Conding to distributions and Dansen	Receiving Pr	Total Partnership		
Sending Institutions and Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Certificate	College Diploma (2 year)	Agreements to Confederation College
St. Clair College	2		1	3
St. Lawrence College	2		1	3
Business Administration - Marketing	48		24	72
Algonquin College	2		1	3
Cambrian College	2		1	3
Canadore College	2		1	3
Centennial College	2		1	3
Collège Boréal	2		1	3
Conestoga College	2		1	3
Confederation College	2		1	3
Durham College	2		1	3
Fanshawe College	2		1	3
Fleming College	2		1	3
George Brown College	2		1	3
Georgian College	2		1	3
Humber College	2		1	3
La Cité collégiale	2		1	3
Lambton College	2		1	3
Loyalist College	2		1	3
Mohawk College	2		1	3

Counting Institutions and December	Receiving Pr	Total Partnership		
Sending Institutions and Program Areas	0.11		College Diploma (2 year)	Agreements to Confederation College
Niagara College	2		1	3
Northern College	2		1	3
Sault College	2		1	3
Seneca College	2		1	3
Sheridan College	2		1	3
St. Clair College	2		1	3
St. Lawrence College	2		1	3
Health, Food and Medical,				
Recreation		1		1
Medical Laboratory Technology		1		1
Cambrian College		1		1
Grand Total	287	1	193	481

Durham College of Applied Arts and Technology

Durham College of Applied Arts and Technology is located in the Durham Region of Canada with campuses in Oshawa, Ontario, and Whitby, a learning site in Pickering and community employment services in Uxbridge, Port Hope, Port Perry, Beaverton, Oshawa and Bowmansville. For the purposes of this institutional profile, the Oshawa campus was chosen as the main campus of geographical reference; branch campuses are not considered in the pathway analysis.

Durham College currently serves more than 30, 000 undergraduate students, 9,000 of which, are full-time. The college offers a wide range of programs in a number of different disciplines including business, information technology, media, art, design, general arts, science, skilled trades, justice, emergency services, health and engineering technology.

(Retrieved from: https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Durham_College).

Partnership description:

Number	25
Structure	23 public colleges; 3 First Nations Institutes
Geographical proximity	5 partners are within commutable range. (>80km).

Pathway description:

acseription.				
Number	Pathways with generic	0	362	
	sending programs			
	Pathways with specific	362		
	sending programs			
Generic	No generic pathways are set	up for transfer	students with "any program	
	background" to Durham Coll	background" to Durham College Diploma/Certificate Programs.		
Specific	All specific pathways are set	All specific pathways are set up for transfer students to Durham College		
	diploma programs. The majority of partnership agreements allow access			
	to transfer students coming with a background in Business, Finance, or			
	Administration, and in Educa	ition, Communi	ty, and Social Services.	

Pathways by Sending Institutions

The following table present information on current transfer pathways in Ontario institutions, juxtaposed against geographical data and 2013/2014 student-transfer flows from sending institutions in order to examine where strong connections exist.

The first column lists all sending institutions. "Sending Institution" holds dual meaning as either a sending partner, (in the form of established sending partnership agreements) and/or as a sending source of transfer students to the receiving institution.

The "Geographical Data" summarizes the regional location of the sending institution's main campus, the distance (in km) and the travel duration (in hours) from the receiving institution. Branch campus locations have not been considered in this analysis, but will be included in the discussion. Reasonable commutable parameters were considered less than 80 km, or 1 hour commuting time; institutions that fell within this range are highlighted in blue.

The "Pathway Information" (taken from ONCAT/OnTransfer.ca) outlines the number of existing pathways agreements between the sending and receiving institutions. Also noted, is the nature of whether the agreements are "generic" or "specific". Generic agreements note if the receiving institutions recognize programs from any area of study. Specific agreements note if the partnership agreement is program/discipline-specific.

Table 15: Pathways by Sending Institution

	Geographical Data			Pathway Information (ONCAT Data)			
Sending Institution	Region	Distance (km) between institutions	Travel Duration (hr) between institutions	Number of Generic Agreements	Number of Specific Agreements	Number of Pathways	
Algonquin College	Eastern	329	4	0	15	15	
Cambrian College	Northern	386	4	0	15	15	
Canadore College	Northern	305	3	0	15	15	
Centennial College*	Metro Toronto Area	42	1	0	15	15	
Collège Boréal	Northern	378	4	0	15	15	
Conestoga College	Southern	143	2	0	15	15	
Confederation College	Northern	1370	15	0	15	15	
Durham College	Central	0	0	0	15	15	
Fanshawe College	Southern	241	2	0	15	15	
Fleming College*	Eastern	65	1	0	15	15	
George Brown College*	Metro Toronto Area	67	1	0	15	15	
Georgian College	Central	134	1	0	15	15	
Humber College*	Metro Toronto Area	73	1	0	15	15	
Kenjgewin Teg Educational Institute	Northern	517	6	0	1	1	
La Cité collégiale	Eastern	408	4	0	15	15	

		Geographical Data		Pathway Information (ONCAT Data)			
Sending Institution	Region	Distance (km) between institutions	Travel Duration (hr) between institutions	Number of Generic Agreements	Number of Specific Agreements	Number of Pathways	
Lambton College	Western	338	3	0	15	15	
Loyalist College	Eastern	136	1	0	15	15	
Mohawk College	Southern	141	1	0	15	15	
Niagara College	Southern	204	2	0	15	15	
Northern College	Northern	650	7	0	15	15	
Oshki-Pimache-o-win Education & Training Institute	Northern	1359	15	0	1	1	
Sault College	Northern	672	7	0	15	15	
Seneca College	Metro Toronto Area	50	1	0	15	15	
Sheridan College	Metro Toronto Area	104	1	0	15	15	
St. Clair College	Southern	414	4	0	15	15	
St. Lawrence College	Western	213	2	0	15	15	
Grand Total	Eastern			0	362	362	

^{*} Blue highlight=Institutions within commutable range, meaning equal or less than 80 km.

Pathways by Sending Program

The following tables illustrate the programs from sending partner institutions that Durham College has formal agreements to accept students from. Durham College enables specific pathways to their diploma programs. Listed are the sending program areas/academic disciplines transfer students are coming from. Following are the sending partners, and the number of partnership agreements per pathway into programs offered at Durham College.

Table 16: Pathways by Sending Program

Sending Institutions & Program	Receiving Program C	Total partnership	
Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	agreements to Durham College
Business/Finance/			
Administration	217	145	362
Business - Accounting	24	24	48
Algonquin College	1	1	2
Cambrian College	1	1	2
Canadore College	1	1	2
Centennial College	1	1	2
Collège Boréal	1	1	2
Conestoga College	1	1	2
Confederation College	1	1	2
Durham College	1	1	2
Fanshawe College	1	1	2
Fleming College	1	1	2
George Brown College	1	1	2
Georgian College	1	1	2

Sending Institutions & Program	Receiving Program Credential - Durham College Sending Institutions & Program			
Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	agreements to Durham College	
Humber College	1	1	2	
La Cité collégiale	1	1	2	
Lambton College	1	1	2	
Loyalist College	1	1	2	
Mohawk College	1	1	2	
Niagara College	1	1	2	
Northern College	1	1	2	
Sault College	1	1	2	
Seneca College	1	1	2	
Sheridan College	1	1	2	
St. Clair College	1	1	2	
St. Lawrence College	1	1	2	
Business - Human Resources	24	24	48	
Algonquin College	1	1	2	
Cambrian College	1	1	2	
Canadore College	1	1	2	
Centennial College	1	1	2	
Collège Boréal	1	1	2	
Conestoga College	1	1	2	
Confederation College	1	1	2	
Durham College	1	1	2	

Sending Institutions & Program	& Program I		Total partnership
Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	agreements to Durham College
Fanshawe College	1	1	2
Fleming College	1	1	2
George Brown College	1	1	2
Georgian College	1	1	2
Humber College	1	1	2
La Cité collégiale	1	1	2
Lambton College	1	1	2
Loyalist College	1	1	2
Mohawk College	1	1	2
Niagara College	1	1	2
Northern College	1	1	2
Sault College	1	1	2
Seneca College	1	1	2
Sheridan College	1	1	2
St. Clair College	1	1	2
St. Lawrence College	1	1	2
Business - Marketing	24	24	48
Algonquin College	1	1	2
Cambrian College	1	1	2
Canadore College	1	1	2
Centennial College	1	1	2

Sending Institutions & Program	Receiving Program C	Receiving Program Credential - Durham College			
Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	I COLLAGO DINIOMO LA VIGORIA I			
Collège Boréal	1	1	2		
Conestoga College	1	1	2		
Confederation College	1	1	2		
Durham College	1	1	2		
Fanshawe College	1	1	2		
Fleming College	1	1	2		
George Brown College	1	1	2		
Georgian College	1	1	2		
Humber College	1	1	2		
La Cité collégiale	1	1	2		
Lambton College	1	1	2		
Loyalist College	1	1	2		
Mohawk College	1	1	2		
Niagara College	1	1	2		
Northern College	1	1	2		
Sault College	1	1	2		
Seneca College	1	1	2		
Sheridan College	1	1	2		
St. Clair College	1	1	2		
St. Lawrence College	1	1	2		
Business Administration - Accounting	48	25	73		

Areas College Advanced Diploma (3 year) College Diploma (2 year) College Algonquin College 2 1 3 Cambrian College 2 1 3 Canadore College 2 1 3 Centennial College 2 1 3 Contennial College 2 1 3 Conestoga College 2 1 3 Conestoga College 2 1 3 Confederation College 2 1 3 Durham College 2 1 3 Fanshawe College 2 1 3 Fieming College 2 1 3 George Brown College 2 1 3 George Brown College 2 1 3 Georgian College 2 1 3 Humber College 2 1 3 Kenjgewin Teg Educational Institute 1 1 1 La Cité collégiale 2 1 3 Lambton College 2 1 1 3 La	Sending Institutions & Program	Receiving Program C	Total partnership		
Cambrian College 2 1 3 Canadore College 2 1 3 Centennial College 2 1 3 Collège Boréal 2 1 3 Conestoga College 2 1 3 Confederation College 2 1 3 Confederation College 2 1 3 Fanshawe College 2 1 3 Fleming College 2 1 3 George Brown College 2 1 3 Georgian College 2 1 3 Kenjgewin Teg Educational Institute 1 1 1 La Cité collégiale 2 1 3 Loyalist College 2 1 3 Mohawk College 2 1 3 Niagara College 2 1 3 Northern College 2 1 3			College Diploma (2 year)	agreements to Durham College	
Canadore College 2 1 3 Centennial College 2 1 3 Collège Boréal 2 1 3 Conestoga College 2 1 3 Confederation College 2 1 3 Durham College 2 1 3 Fanshawe College 2 1 3 Fileming College 2 1 3 George Brown College 2 1 3 George Brown College 2 1 3 George Brown College 2 1 3 Humber College 2 1 3 Kenjgewin Teg Educational Institute 1 1 1 La Cité collégiale 2 1 3 Loyalist College 2 1 3 Mohawk College 2 1 3 Niagara College 2 1 3 Northern College 2 1 3 Northern College 2 1 3 Northern College 2 1 3	Algonquin College	2	1	3	
Centennial College	Cambrian College	2	1	3	
Collège Boréal 2	Canadore College	2	1	3	
Conestoga College	Centennial College	2	1	3	
Confederation College	Collège Boréal	2	1	3	
Durham College 2 1 3 Fanshawe College 2 1 3 Fleming College 2 1 3 George Brown College 2 1 3 Georgian College 2 1 3 Humber College 2 1 3 Kenjgewin Teg Educational Institute 1 1 1 La Cité collégiale 2 1 3 Lambton College 2 1 3 Loyalist College 2 1 3 Mohawk College 2 1 3 Niagara College 2 1 3 Northern College 2 1 3	Conestoga College	2	1	3	
Fanshawe College 2 1 3 Fleming College 2 1 3 George Brown College 2 1 3 Georgian College 2 1 3 Humber College 2 1 3 Kenjgewin Teg Educational Institute 1 1 1 La Cité collégiale 2 1 3 Lambton College 2 1 3 Loyalist College 2 1 3 Mohawk College 2 1 3 Niagara College 2 1 3 Northern College 2 1 3	Confederation College	2	1	3	
Fleming College	Durham College	2	1	3	
George Brown College 2 1 3 Georgian College 2 1 3 Humber College 2 1 3 Kenjgewin Teg Educational Institute 1 1 1 La Cité collégiale 2 1 3 Lambton College 2 1 3 Loyalist College 2 1 3 Mohawk College 2 1 3 Niagara College 2 1 3 Northern College 2 1 3	Fanshawe College	2	1	3	
Georgian College 2 1 3 Humber College 2 1 3 Kenjgewin Teg Educational Institute 1 1 1 La Cité collégiale 2 1 3 Lambton College 2 1 3 Loyalist College 2 1 3 Mohawk College 2 1 3 Niagara College 2 1 3 Northern College 2 1 3	Fleming College	2	1	3	
Humber College	George Brown College	2	1	3	
Kenjgewin Teg Educational 1 1 Institute 1 1 La Cité collégiale 2 1 3 Lambton College 2 1 3 Loyalist College 2 1 3 Mohawk College 2 1 3 Niagara College 2 1 3 Northern College 2 1 3	Georgian College	2	1	3	
Institute 1 1 La Cité collégiale 2 1 3 Lambton College 2 1 3 Loyalist College 2 1 3 Mohawk College 2 1 3 Niagara College 2 1 3 Northern College 2 1 3	Humber College	2	1	3	
Lambton College 2 1 3 Loyalist College 2 1 3 Mohawk College 2 1 3 Niagara College 2 1 3 Northern College 2 1 3			1	1	
Loyalist College 2 1 3 Mohawk College 2 1 3 Niagara College 2 1 3 Northern College 2 1 3	La Cité collégiale	2	1	3	
Mohawk College 2 1 3 Niagara College 2 1 3 Northern College 2 1 3	Lambton College	2	1	3	
Niagara College 2 1 3 Northern College 2 1 3	Loyalist College	2	1	3	
Northern College 2 1 3	Mohawk College	2	1	3	
	Niagara College	2	1	3	
Sault College 2 1 3	Northern College	2	1	3	
	Sault College	2	1	3	

Sending Institutions & Program	Receiving Program C	Total partnership	
Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	agreements to Durham College
Seneca College	2	1	3
Sheridan College	2	1	3
St. Clair College	2	1	3
St. Lawrence College	2	1	3
Business Administration - Human Resources	49	24	73
Algonquin College	2	1	3
Cambrian College	2	1	3
Canadore College	2	1	3
Centennial College	2	1	3
Collège Boréal	2	1	3
Conestoga College	2	1	3
Confederation College	2	1	3
Durham College	2	1	3
Fanshawe College	2	1	3
Fleming College	2	1	3
George Brown College	2	1	3
Georgian College	2	1	3
Humber College	2	1	3
La Cité collégiale	2	1	3
Lambton College	2	1	3
Loyalist College	2	1	3
			Dago 149 of 207

Sending Institutions & Program	Receiving Program C	Total partnership	
Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	agreements to Durham College
Mohawk College	2	1	3
Niagara College	2	1	3
Northern College	2	1	3
Oshki-Pimache-o-win Education & Training Institute	1		1
Sault College	2	1	3
Seneca College	2	1	3
Sheridan College	2	1	3
St. Clair College	2	1	3
St. Lawrence College	2	1	3
Business Administration -			
Marketing	48	24	72
Algonquin College	2	1	3
Cambrian College	2	1	3
Canadore College	2	1	3
Centennial College	2	1	3
Collège Boréal	2	1	3
Conestoga College	2	1	3
Confederation College	2	1	3
Durham College	2	1	3
Fanshawe College	2	1	3
Fleming College	2	1	3

Sending Institutions & Program	Receiving Program C	redential - Durham College	Total partnership
Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	agreements to Durham College
George Brown College	2	1	3
Georgian College	2	1	3
Humber College	2	1	3
La Cité collégiale	2	1	3
Lambton College	2	1	3
Loyalist College	2	1	3
Mohawk College	2	1	3
Niagara College	2	1	3
Northern College	2	1	3
Sault College	2	1	3
Seneca College	2	1	3
Sheridan College	2	1	3
St. Clair College	2	1	3
St. Lawrence College	2	1	3
Grand Total	217	145	362

Fanshawe College of Applied Arts and Technology

Fanshawe College of Applied Arts and Technology is one of the largest colleges in Ontario, Canada. The College was established more than 45 years ago. Its campuses, located in London, Simcoe, St. Thomas and Woodstock, serve close to half a million people with education related services. For the purposes of this institutional profile, the London campus was chosen as the main campus of geographical reference; branch campuses are not considered in the pathway analysis.

More than 200 degree, diploma and certificate programs, as well as apprenticeship training are offered to approximately 43,000 students annually. Each year the College attracts students from approximately 50 countries. Fanshawe College has more than 167,000 alumni living and working around the world.

(Retrieved from: https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Fanshawe_College).

Partnership description:

Number	26
Structure	23 public colleges; 3 First Nations Institutes.
Geographical proximity	No partners are within commutable range. (meaning
	equal to or less than 80 km).

Pathway description:

Number	Pathways with generic sending programs	0	502		
	Pathways with specific sending programs	502			
Generic		No generic pathways are set up for transfer students with "any program background" to Conestoga College Diploma/Certificate Programs.			
Specific	All specific pathways are set up for transfer students to Fanshawe College diploma programs. The majority of partnership agreements allow access to transfer students coming with a background in Business, Finance, or Administration, and in Education, Community, and Social Services.				

Pathways by Sending Institutions

The following table present information on current transfer pathways in Ontario institutions, juxtaposed against geographical data and 2013/2014 student-transfer flows from sending institutions in order to examine where strong connections exist.

The first column lists all sending institutions. "Sending Institution" holds dual meaning as either a sending partner, (in the form of established sending partnership agreements) and/or as a sending source of transfer students to the receiving institution.

The "Geographical Data" summarizes the regional location of the sending institution's main campus, the distance (in km) and the travel duration (in hours) from the receiving institution. Branch campus locations have not been considered in this analysis, but will be included in the discussion. Reasonable commutable parameters were considered less than 80 km, or 1 hour commuting time; institutions that fell within this range are highlighted in blue.

The "Pathway Information" (taken from ONCAT/OnTransfer.ca) outlines the number of existing pathways agreements between the sending and receiving institutions. Also noted, is the nature of whether the agreements are "generic" or "specific". Generic agreements note if the receiving institutions recognize programs from any area of study. Specific agreements note if the partnership agreement is program/discipline-specific.

Table 17: Pathways by Sending Institution

		Geographical Data		Pathway Information (ONCAT Data)		
Sending Institution	Region	Distance (km) between institutions	Travel Duration (hr) between institutions	Number of Generic Agreements	Number of Specific Agreement	Number of Pathways
Algonquin College	Eastern	618	6	0	21	21
Cambrian College	Northern	554	5	0	21	21
Canadore College	Northern	504	5	0	21	21
Centennial College	Metro Toronto Area	203	2	0	21	21
Collège Boréal	Northern	547	5	0	18	18
Conestoga College	Southern	118	1	0	21	21
Confederation College	Northern	1381	14	0	21	21
Durham College	Central	241	2	0	21	21
Fanshawe College	Southern	0	0	0	20	20
Fleming College	Eastern	292	3	0	20	20
George Brown College	Metro Toronto Area	191	2	0	21	21
Georgian College	Central	256	2	0	21	21
Humber College	Metro Toronto Area	178	2	0	21	21
Kenjgewin Teg Educational Institute	Northern	688	7	0	1	1
La Cité collégiale	Eastern	635	6	0	21	21
Lambton College	Western	114	1	0	21	21

		Geographical Data			Pathway Information (ONCAT Data)			
Sending Institution	Region	Distance (km) between institutions	Travel Duration (hr) between institutions	Number of Generic Agreements	Number of Specific Agreement	Number of Pathways		
Loyalist College	Eastern	363	3	0	21	21		
Mohawk College	Southern	126	1	0	21	21		
Niagara College	Southern	204	2	0	21	21		
Northern College	Northern	851	8	0	21	21		
Oshki-Pimache-o-win Education & Training Institute	Northern	1371	14	0	1	1		
Sault College	Northern	685	7	0	21	21		
Seneca College	Metro Toronto Area	204	2	0	21	21		
Sheridan College	Metro Toronto Area	156	2	0	21	21		
Six Nations Polytechnic Institute	Southern	117	1	0	1	1		
St. Clair College	Western	186	2	0	21	21		
St. Lawrence College	Eastern	440	4	0	21	21		
Grand Total				0	502	502		

Pathways by Sending Institutions

The following tables illustrate the programs from sending partner institutions that Fanshawe College has formal agreements to accept students from. Fanshawe College enables specific pathways to their undergraduate degree programs. In navy blue are the sending program areas and credential. Following are the sending partners, and the number of partnership agreements per pathway into programs offered at Fanshawe College.

Table 18: Pathways by Sending Program

	Receiving Program	Receiving Program Credential - Fanshawe College					
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	Fanshawe College Total			
Business/Finance/Administration	287	194		481			
Business - Accounting	24	24		48			
Algonquin College	1	1		2			
Cambrian College	1	1		2			
Canadore College	1	1		2			
Centennial College	1	1		2			
Collège Boréal	1	1		2			
Conestoga College	1	1		2			
Confederation College	1	1		2			
Durham College	1	1		2			
Fanshawe College	1	1		2			
Fleming College	1	1		2			
George Brown College	1	1		2			
Georgian College	1	1		2			

	Receiving Program	Receiving Program Credential - Fanshawe College				
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	- Fanshawe College Total		
Humber College	1	1		2		
La Cité collégiale	1	1		2		
Lambton College	1	1		2		
Loyalist College	1	1		2		
Mohawk College	1	1		2		
Niagara College	1	1		2		
Northern College	1	1		2		
Sault College	1	1		2		
Seneca College	1	1		2		
Sheridan College	1	1		2		
St. Clair College	1	1		2		
St. Lawrence College	1	1		2		
Business - General	46	24		70		
Algonquin College	2	1		3		
Cambrian College	2	1		3		
Canadore College	2	1		3		
Centennial College	2	1		3		
Collège Boréal		1		1		
Conestoga College	2	1		3		
Confederation College	2	1		3		
Durham College	2	1		3		

	Receiving Program			
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	- Fanshawe College Total
Fanshawe College	2	1		3
Fleming College	2	1		3
George Brown College	2	1		3
Georgian College	2	1		3
Humber College	2	1		3
La Cité collégiale	2	1		3
Lambton College	2	1		3
Loyalist College	2	1		3
Mohawk College	2	1		3
Niagara College	2	1		3
Northern College	2	1		3
Sault College	2	1		3
Seneca College	2	1		3
Sheridan College	2	1		3
St. Clair College	2	1		3
St. Lawrence College	2	1		3
Business - Human Resources	24	24		48
Algonquin College	1	1		2
Cambrian College	1	1		2
Canadore College	1	1		2
Centennial College	1	1		2

	Receiving Program			
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	- Fanshawe College Total
Collège Boréal	1	1		2
Conestoga College	1	1		2
Confederation College	1	1		2
Durham College	1	1		2
Fanshawe College	1	1		2
Fleming College	1	1		2
George Brown College	1	1		2
Georgian College	1	1		2
Humber College	1	1		2
La Cité collégiale	1	1		2
Lambton College	1	1		2
Loyalist College	1	1		2
Mohawk College	1	1		2
Niagara College	1	1		2
Northern College	1	1		2
Sault College	1	1		2
Seneca College	1	1		2
Sheridan College	1	1		2
St. Clair College	1	1		2
St. Lawrence College	1	1		2
Business - Marketing	24	24		48

	Receiving Program			
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	- Fanshawe College Total
Algonquin College	1	1		2
Cambrian College	1	1		2
Canadore College	1	1		2
Centennial College	1	1		2
Collège Boréal	1	1		2
Conestoga College	1	1		2
Confederation College	1	1		2
Durham College	1	1		2
Fanshawe College	1	1		2
Fleming College	1	1		2
George Brown College	1	1		2
Georgian College	1	1		2
Humber College	1	1		2
La Cité collégiale	1	1		2
Lambton College	1	1		2
Loyalist College	1	1		2
Mohawk College	1	1		2
Niagara College	1	1		2
Northern College	1	1		2
Sault College	1	1		2
Seneca College	1	1		2

	Receiving Program			
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	- Fanshawe College Total
Sheridan College	1	1		2
St. Clair College	1	1		2
St. Lawrence College	1	1		2
Business Administration - Accounting	48	25		73
Algonquin College	2	1		3
Cambrian College	2	1		3
Canadore College	2	1		3
Centennial College	2	1		3
Collège Boréal	2	1		3
Conestoga College	2	1		3
Confederation College	2	1		3
Durham College	2	1		3
Fanshawe College	2	1		3
Fleming College	2	1		3
George Brown College	2	1		3
Georgian College	2	1		3
Humber College	2	1		3
Kenjgewin Teg Educational Institute		1		1
La Cité collégiale	2	1		3
Lambton College	2	1		3

	Receiving Program	Receiving Program Credential - Fanshawe College				
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	- Fanshawe College Total		
Loyalist College	2	1		3		
Mohawk College	2	1		3		
Niagara College	2	1		3		
Northern College	2	1		3		
Sault College	2	1		3		
Seneca College	2	1		3		
Sheridan College	2	1		3		
St. Clair College	2	1		3		
St. Lawrence College	2	1		3		
Business Administration - General	24	25		49		
Algonquin College	1	1		2		
Cambrian College	1	1		2		
Canadore College	1	1		2		
Centennial College	1	1		2		
Collège Boréal	1	1		2		
Conestoga College	1	1		2		
Confederation College	1	1		2		
Durham College	1	1		2		
Fanshawe College	1	1		2		
Fleming College	1	1		2		
George Brown College	1	1		2		

	Receiving Program			
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	- Fanshawe College Total
Georgian College	1	1		2
Humber College	1	1		2
La Cité collégiale	1	1		2
Lambton College	1	1		2
Loyalist College	1	1		2
Mohawk College	1	1		2
Niagara College	1	1		2
Northern College	1	1		2
Sault College	1	1		2
Seneca College	1	1		2
Sheridan College	1	1		2
Six Nations Polytechnic Institute		1		1
St. Clair College	1	1		2
St. Lawrence College	1	1		2
Business Administration - Human Resources	49	24		73
Algonquin College	2	1		3
Cambrian College	2	1		3
Canadore College	2	1		3
Centennial College	2	1		3
Collège Boréal	2	1		3

	Receiving Program			
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	- Fanshawe College Total
Conestoga College	2	1		3
Confederation College	2	1		3
Durham College	2	1		3
Fanshawe College	2	1		3
Fleming College	2	1		3
George Brown College	2	1		3
Georgian College	2	1		3
Humber College	2	1		3
La Cité collégiale	2	1		3
Lambton College	2	1		3
Loyalist College	2	1		3
Mohawk College	2	1		3
Niagara College	2	1		3
Northern College	2	1		3
Oshki-Pimache-o-win Education & Training Institute	1			1
Sault College	2	1		3
Seneca College	2	1		3
Sheridan College	2	1		3
St. Clair College	2	1		3
St. Lawrence College	2	1		3

Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	- Fanshawe College Total
Business Administration - Marketing	48	24		72
Algonquin College	2	1		3
Cambrian College	2	1		3
Canadore College	2	1		3
Centennial College	2	1		3
Collège Boréal	2	1		3
Conestoga College	2	1		3
Confederation College	2	1		3
Durham College	2	1		3
Fanshawe College	2	1		3
Fleming College	2	1		3
George Brown College	2	1		3
Georgian College	2	1		3
Humber College	2	1		3
La Cité collégiale	2	1		3
Lambton College	2	1		3
Loyalist College	2	1		3
Mohawk College	2	1		3
Niagara College	2	1		3
Northern College	2	1		3
Sault College	2	1		3

	Receiving Program				
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	l Degree		- Fanshawe College Total	
Seneca College	2	1		3	
Sheridan College	2	1		3	
St. Clair College	2	1		3	
St. Lawrence College	2	1		3	
Education, Community and Social Services			21	21	
Early Childhod Education			21	21	
Algonquin College			1	1	
Cambrian College			1	1	
Canadore College			1	1	
Centennial College			1	1	
Conestoga College			1	1	
Confederation College			1	1	
Durham College			1	1	
George Brown College			1	1	
Georgian College			1	1	
Humber College			1	1	
La Cité collégiale			1	1	
Lambton College			1	1	
Loyalist College			1	1	
Mohawk College			1	1	

	Receiving Program	Farrahanna Callana		
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	Fanshawe College Total
Niagara College			1	1
Northern College			1	1
Sault College			1	1
Seneca College			1	1
Sheridan College			1	1
St. Clair College			1	1
St. Lawrence College			1	1
Grand Total	287	194	21	502

Fleming College

Fleming College is a College of Applied Arts and Technology in Peterborough, Ontario, Canada. The College has more than 6,000 full-time and 10,000 part-time students and 65,000 alumni.

Fleming College features more than 100 full-time programs in Community Development and Health, Continuing Education, Environmental and Natural Resource Sciences, General Arts and Science, Justice and Business Studies, Trades and Technology, and Visual and Fine Arts. Fleming College is noted for its excellence in environmental and natural resources sciences as well as unique programs in business, museum management and cultural heritage, and social services. It also offers a number of post-graduate diplomas in Geographic Information Systems (GIS), Aquaculture, and Applied and Community-Based Research. As well, Fleming College has a Computer Security & Investigations program, which is one of only three related programs in Canada.

(Retrieved from: https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Fleming_College).

Partnership description:

•	
Number	26 partners
Structure	23 public colleges; 3 First Nations Institutes.
Geographical proximity	2 College partners are within commutable range
	(equal or less than 80 km.)

Pathway description:

acscription.					
Number	Pathways with generic sending programs	0	385		
	Pathways with specific sending programs	385			
Generic	No generic pathways are s	No generic pathways are set up for transfer students with "any program background" to Fleming College Diploma Programs.			
Specific	diploma programs. The ma	All specific pathways are set up for transfer students to Fleming College diploma programs. The majority of partnership agreements allow access to transfer students coming with a background in Business, Finance, or			

Pathways by Sending Institutions

The following table present information on current transfer pathways in Ontario institutions, juxtaposed against geographical data and 2013/2014 student-transfer flows from sending institutions in order to examine where strong connections exist.

The first column lists all sending institutions. "Sending Institution" holds dual meaning as either a sending partner, (in the form of established sending partnership agreements) and/or as a sending source of transfer students to the receiving institution.

The "Geographical Data" summarizes the regional location of the sending institution's main campus, the distance (in km) and the travel duration (in hours) from the receiving institution. Branch campus locations have not been considered in this analysis, but will be included in the discussion. Reasonable commutable parameters were considered less than 80 km, or 1 hour commuting time; institutions that fell within this range are highlighted in blue.

The "Pathway Information" (taken from ONCAT/OnTransfer.ca) outlines the number of existing pathways agreements between the sending and receiving institutions. Also noted, is the nature of whether the agreements are "generic" or "specific". Generic agreements note if the receiving institutions recognize programs from any area of study. Specific agreements note if the partnership agreement is program/discipline-specific.

Table 19: Pathways by Sending Institution

		Geographical Data		Pathway Information (ONCAT Data)		
Sending Institution	Region	Distance (km) between institutions	Travel Duration (hr) between institutions	Number of Generic Agreements	Number of Specific Agreements	Number of Pathways
Algonquin College	Eastern	329	3	0	16	16
Cambrian College	Northern	495	5	0	16	16
Canadore College	Northern	374	4	0	16	16
Centennial College	Metro Toronto Area	90	1	0	16	16
Collège Boréal	Northern	440	5	0	14	14
Conestoga College	Southern	194	2	0	16	16
Confederation College	Northern	1479	15	0	16	16
Durham College*	Central	65	1	0	16	16
Fanshawe College	Southern	292	3	0	16	16
Fleming College	Eastern	0	0	0	16	16
George Brown College	Metro Toronto Area	116	1	0	16	16
Georgian College	Central	197	2	0	16	16
Humber College	Metro Toronto Area	129	1	0	16	16
Kenjgewin Teg Educational Institute	Northern	628	6	0	1	1
La Cité collégiale	Eastern	345	3	0	16	16
Lambton College	Western	389	4	0	16	16

Travel Duration (hr) between institutions 1 1 185 2	Number of Generic Agreements	Number of Specific Agreements	Number of Pathways
	0	16	
185 2			16
	0	16	16
248 2	0	16	16
712 8	0	16	16
1470 15	0	1	1
783 8	0	16	16
102 1	0	16	16
152 2	0	16	16
216 2	0	1	1
465 4	0	16	16
150 2	0	16	16
	0	385	385
1	248 2 712 8 1470 15 783 8 102 1 152 2 216 2 465 4	248 2 0 712 8 0 1470 15 0 783 8 0 102 1 0 152 2 0 216 2 0 465 4 0 150 2 0	248 2 0 16 712 8 0 16 1470 15 0 1 783 8 0 16 102 1 0 16 152 2 0 16 216 2 0 1 465 4 0 16 150 2 0 16

^{*}Blue highlight=Institutions within commutable range, meaning equal or less than 80 km.

Pathways by Sending Programs

The following tables illustrate the programs from sending partner institutions that Fleming College has formal agreements to accept students from. Fleming College enables specific pathways to their diploma programs. Listed are the sending program areas and credential. Following are the sending partners, and the number of partnership agreements per pathway into programs offered at Fleming College.

Table 20: Pathways by Sending Program

Sending Institutions	Receiving Program Cred	dential- Fleming College	Total partnership	
& Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	agreements to Fleming College	
Business/Finance/Administration	287	98	385	
Business - Accounting	24	24	48	
Algonquin College	1	1	2	
Cambrian College	1	1	2	
Canadore College	1	1	2	
Centennial College	1	1	2	
Collège Boréal	1	1	2	
Conestoga College	1	1	2	
Confederation College	1	1	2	
Durham College	1	1	2	
Fanshawe College	1	1	2	
Fleming College	1	1	2	
George Brown College	1	1	2	
Georgian College	1	1	2	
Humber College	1	1	2	

Sending Institutions	Receiving Program Cred	Receiving Program Credential- Fleming College		
& Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	agreements to Fleming College	
La Cité collégiale	1	1	2	
Lambton College	1	1	2	
Loyalist College	1	1	2	
Mohawk College	1	1	2	
Niagara College	1	1	2	
Northern College	1	1	2	
Sault College	1	1	2	
Seneca College	1	1	2	
Sheridan College	1	1	2	
St. Clair College	1	1	2	
St. Lawrence College	1	1	2	
Business - General	46	24	70	
Algonquin College	2	1	3	
Cambrian College	2	1	3	
Canadore College	2	1	3	
Centennial College	2	1	3	
Collège Boréal		1	1	
Conestoga College	2	1	3	
Confederation College	2	1	3	
Durham College	2	1	3	
Fanshawe College	2	1	3	

Sending Institutions	Receiving Program Cred	Receiving Program Credential- Fleming College		
& Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	agreements to Fleming College	
Fleming College	2	1	3	
George Brown College	2	1	3	
Georgian College	2	1	3	
Humber College	2	1	3	
La Cité collégiale	2	1	3	
Lambton College	2	1	3	
Loyalist College	2	1	3	
Mohawk College	2	1	3	
Niagara College	2	1	3	
Northern College	2	1	3	
Sault College	2	1	3	
Seneca College	2	1	3	
Sheridan College	2	1	3	
St. Clair College	2	1	3	
St. Lawrence College	2	1	3	
Business - Human Resources	24		24	
Algonquin College	1		1	
Cambrian College	1		1	
Canadore College	1		1	
Centennial College	1		1	
Collège Boréal	1		1	

Sending Institutions	Receiving Program Cred	lential- Fleming College	Total partnership
& Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	agreements to Fleming College
Conestoga College	1		1
Confederation College	1		1
Durham College	1		1
Fanshawe College	1		1
Fleming College	1		1
George Brown College	1		1
Georgian College	1		1
Humber College	1		1
La Cité collégiale	1		1
Lambton College	1		1
Loyalist College	1		1
Mohawk College	1		1
Niagara College	1		1
Northern College	1		1
Sault College	1		1
Seneca College	1		1
Sheridan College	1		1
St. Clair College	1		1
St. Lawrence College	1		1
Business - Marketing	24		24
Algonquin College	1		1

Sending Institutions	Receiving Program Cred	Receiving Program Credential- Fleming College		
& Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	agreements to Fleming College	
Cambrian College	1		1	
Canadore College	1		1	
Centennial College	1		1	
Collège Boréal	1		1	
Conestoga College	1		1	
Confederation College	1		1	
Durham College	1		1	
Fanshawe College	1		1	
Fleming College	1		1	
George Brown College	1		1	
Georgian College	1		1	
Humber College	1		1	
La Cité collégiale	1		1	
Lambton College	1		1	
Loyalist College	1		1	
Mohawk College	1		1	
Niagara College	1		1	
Northern College	1		1	
Sault College	1		1	
Seneca College	1		1	
Sheridan College	1		1	

Sending Institutions	Receiving Program Crec	Total partnership	
& Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	agreements to Fleming College
St. Clair College	1		1
St. Lawrence College	1		1
Business Administration -			
Accounting	48	25	73
Algonquin College	2	1	3
Cambrian College	2	1	3
Canadore College	2	1	3
Centennial College	2	1	3
Collège Boréal	2	1	3
Conestoga College	2	1	3
Confederation College	2	1	3
Durham College	2	1	3
Fanshawe College	2	1	3
Fleming College	2	1	3
George Brown College	2	1	3
Georgian College	2	1	3
Humber College	2	1	3
Kenjgewin Teg Educational Institute		1	1
La Cité collégiale	2	1	3
Lambton College	2	1	3
Loyalist College	2	1	3

Sending Institutions	Receiving Program Cred	Receiving Program Credential- Fleming College		
& Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	agreements to Fleming College	
Mohawk College	2	1	3	
Niagara College	2	1	3	
Northern College	2	1	3	
Sault College	2	1	3	
Seneca College	2	1	3	
Sheridan College	2	1	3	
St. Clair College	2	1	3	
St. Lawrence College	2	1	3	
Business Administration - General	24	25	49	
Algonquin College	1	1	2	
Cambrian College	1	1	2	
Canadore College	1	1	2	
Centennial College	1	1	2	
Collège Boréal	1	1	2	
Conestoga College	1	1	2	
Confederation College	1	1	2	
Durham College	1	1	2	
Fanshawe College	1	1	2	
Fleming College	1	1	2	
George Brown College	1	1	2	
Georgian College	1	1	2	

Sending Institutions	Receiving Program Cred	dential- Fleming College	Total partnership
& Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	agreements to Fleming College
Humber College	1	1	2
La Cité collégiale	1	1	2
Lambton College	1	1	2
Loyalist College	1	1	2
Mohawk College	1	1	2
Niagara College	1	1	2
Northern College	1	1	2
Sault College	1	1	2
Seneca College	1	1	2
Sheridan College	1	1	2
Six Nations Polytechnic Institute		1	1
St. Clair College	1	1	2
St. Lawrence College	1	1	2
Business Administration - Human			
Resources	49		49
Algonquin College	2		2
Cambrian College	2		2
Canadore College	2		2
Centennial College	2		2
Collège Boréal	2		2
Conestoga College	2		2

Sending Institutions	Receiving Program Cred	lential- Fleming College	Total partnership agreements to Fleming College
& Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	
Confederation College	2		2
Durham College	2		2
Fanshawe College	2		2
Fleming College	2		2
George Brown College	2		2
Georgian College	2		2
Humber College	2		2
La Cité collégiale	2		2
Lambton College	2		2
Loyalist College	2		2
Mohawk College	2		2
Niagara College	2		2
Northern College	2		2
Oshki-Pimache-o-win Education &			
Training Institute	1		1
Sault College	2		2
Seneca College	2		2
Sheridan College	2		2
St. Clair College	2		2
St. Lawrence College	2		2
Business Administration - Marketing	48		48

Sending Institutions	Receiving Program Cred	Receiving Program Credential- Fleming College		
& Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	agreements to Fleming College	
Algonquin College	2		2	
Cambrian College	2		2	
Canadore College	2		2	
Centennial College	2		2	
Collège Boréal	2		2	
Conestoga College	2		2	
Confederation College	2		2	
Durham College	2		2	
Fanshawe College	2		2	
Fleming College	2		2	
George Brown College	2		2	
Georgian College	2		2	
Humber College	2		2	
La Cité collégiale	2		2	
Lambton College	2		2	
Loyalist College	2		2	
Mohawk College	2		2	
Niagara College	2		2	
Northern College	2		2	
Sault College	2		2	
Seneca College	2		2	

- Institutional Profile: Fleming College -

Sending Institutions	Receiving Program Cred	Total partnership		
& Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	agreements to Fleming College	
Sheridan College	2		2	
St. Clair College	2		2	
St. Lawrence College	2		2	
Grand Total	287	98	385	

George Brown College of Applied Arts and Technology

George Brown College of Applied Arts and Technology is a public, fully accredited college of applied arts and technology with three full campuses in downtown Toronto, Ontario. George Brown College currently has 5 campuses: Casa Loma Campus, St. James Campus, Waterfront Campus, Ryerson University Campus, and the Young Centre for the Performing Arts. The Waterfront Campus was chosen as the geographical point of reference for this pathway analysis; as all remaining campuses are located in close proximity within the downtown core, distance parameters between partner institutions within this analysis can be approximated to be around the same to remaining campus locations.

George Brown offers a wide variety of programs in art and design, business, community services, early childhood education, construction and engineering technologies, health sciences, hospitality and culinary arts, preparatory studies, as well as specialized programs and services for recent immigrants and international students. The college offers 35 diploma programs, 31 advanced diploma programs as well as six degree programs, one in conjunction with Ryerson University.

Currently, there are about 25,888 full-time students, including 3,553 international students, as well as 3,729 part-time students and 62,840 continuing education students.

(Retrieved from https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/George_Brown_College).

Partnership description:

Number	25
Structure	23 public colleges; 2 First Nations Institutes.
Geographical proximity	7 partners are within commutable range (equal or less than 80 km).

Pathway description:

Number	Pathways with generic sending programs	0	489		
	Pathways with specific sending programs	489			
Generic	No generic pathways are set	up for transfer	students with "any program		
	background" to George Brown College diploma/degree programs.				
Specific	All specific pathways are set	up for transfer	students to George Brown		
	College diploma/degree programs. The majority of partnership				
	agreements allow access to transfer students coming with a background				
	in Business, Finance, or Administration, Science/Engineering Technology,				
	and in Education, Communit	y, and Social Se	rvices.		

Pathways by Sending Institutions

The following table present information on current transfer pathways in Ontario institutions, juxtaposed against geographical data and 2013/2014 student-transfer flows from sending institutions in order to examine where strong connections exist.

The first column lists all sending institutions. "Sending Institution" holds dual meaning as either a sending partner, (in the form of established sending partnership agreements) and/or as a sending source of transfer students to the receiving institution.

The "Geographical Data" summarizes the regional location of the sending institution's main campus, the distance (in km) and the travel duration (in hours) from the receiving institution. Branch campus locations have not been considered in this analysis, but will be included in the discussion. Reasonable commutable parameters were considered less than 80 km, or 1 hour commuting time; institutions that fell within this range are highlighted in blue.

The "Pathway Information" (taken from ONCAT/OnTransfer.ca) outlines the number of existing pathways agreements between the sending and receiving institutions. Also noted, is the nature of whether the agreements are "generic" or "specific". Generic agreements note if the receiving institutions recognize programs from any area of study. Specific agreements note if the partnership agreement is program/discipline-specific.

Table 21: Pathways by Sending Institution

		Geographical Data		P	athway Information (ONCAT	Data)
Sending Institution	Region	Distance (km) between institutions	Travel Duration (hr) between institutions	Number of Generic Agreements	Number of Specific Agreements	Number of Pathways
Algonquin College	Eastern	442	4	0	21	21
Cambrian College	Northern	411	4	0	19	19
Canadore College	Northern	361	4	0	20	20
Centennial College*	Metro Toronto Area	27	0	0	20	20
Collège Boréal	Northern	404	4	0	18	18
Conestoga College*	Southern	95	1	0	20	20
Confederation College	Northern	1395	15	0	21	21
Durham College*	Central	67	1	0	20	20
Fanshawe College	Southern	191	2	0	22	22
Fleming College	Eastern	116	1	0	19	19
George Brown College	Metro Toronto Area	0	0	0	22	22
Georgian College	Central	113	1	0	21	21
Humber College*	Metro Toronto Area	34	0	0	21	21
Kenjgewin Teg Educational Institute	Northern	543	5	0	1	1
La Cité collégiale	Eastern	459	4	0	21	21
Lambton College	Western	287	3	0	19	19

		Geographical Data			Pathway Information (ONCAT Data)		
Sending Institution	Region	Distance (km) between institutions	Travel Duration (hr) between institutions	Number of Generic Agreements	Number of Specific Agreements	Number of Pathways	
Loyalist College	Eastern	186	2	0	21	21	
Mohawk College*	Southern	71	1	0	21	21	
Niagara College	Southern	133	1	0	20	20	
Northern College	Northern	707	7	0	20	20	
Oshki-Pimache-o-win Education & Training Institute	Northern	1386	14	0	1	1	
Sault College	Northern	699	7	0	19	19	
Seneca College*	Metro Toronto Area	21	0	0	21	21	
Sheridan College*	Metro Toronto Area	38	0	0	20	20	
St. Clair College	Southern	364	3	0	21	21	
St. Lawrence College	Western	263	3	0	20	20	
Grand Total				0	489	489	

 $[\]ensuremath{^*}$ Blue highlight=Institutions within commutable range, meaning equal or less than 80 km.

Pathways by Sending Programs

The following tables illustrate the programs from sending partner institutions that George Brown College has formal agreements to accept students from. George Brown College enables specific pathways to their diploma programs. Listed are the sending program areas/academic disciplines that transfer students can come from. Following are the sending partners, and the number of partnership agreements per pathway into programs offered at George Brown College.

Table 22: Pathways by Sending Program

	Receiving Program C	redential – George B	rown College	Total partnership
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	agreements to George Brown College
Business/Finance/Administration	287	145		432
Business - Accounting	24	24		48
Algonquin College	1	1		2
Cambrian College	1	1		2
Canadore College	1	1		2
Centennial College	1	1		2
Collège Boréal	1	1		2
Conestoga College	1	1		2
Confederation College	1	1		2
Durham College	1	1		2
Fanshawe College	1	1		2
Fleming College	1	1		2
George Brown College	1	1		2
Georgian College	1	1		2

	Receiving Program C	eceiving Program Credential – George Brown College			
Sending Institutions & Program Area	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	agreements to George Brown College	
Humber College	1	1		2	
La Cité collégiale	1	1		2	
Lambton College	1	1		2	
Loyalist College	1	1		2	
Mohawk College	1	1		2	
Niagara College	1	1		2	
Northern College	1	1		2	
Sault College	1	1		2	
Seneca College	1	1		2	
Sheridan College	1	1		2	
St. Clair College	1	1		2	
St. Lawrence College	1	1		2	
Business - General	46			46	
Algonquin College	2			2	
Cambrian College	2			2	
Canadore College	2			2	
Centennial College	2			2	
Conestoga College	2			2	
Confederation College	2			2	
Durham College	2			2	
Fanshawe College	2			2	

	Receiving Program C	eiving Program Credential – George Brown College		
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	agreements to George Brown College
Fleming College	2			2
George Brown College	2			2
Georgian College	2			2
Humber College	2			2
La Cité collégiale	2			2
Lambton College	2			2
Loyalist College	2			2
Mohawk College	2			2
Niagara College	2			2
Northern College	2			2
Sault College	2			2
Seneca College	2			2
Sheridan College	2			2
St. Clair College	2			2
St. Lawrence College	2			2
Business - Human Resources	24	24		48
Algonquin College	1	1		2
Cambrian College	1	1		2
Canadore College	1	1		2
Centennial College	1	1		2
Collège Boréal	1	1		2

	Receiving Program C	Receiving Program Credential – George Brown College		
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	agreements to George Brown College
Conestoga College	1	1		2
Confederation College	1	1		2
Durham College	1	1		2
Fanshawe College	1	1		2
Fleming College	1	1		2
George Brown College	1	1		2
Georgian College	1	1		2
Humber College	1	1		2
La Cité collégiale	1	1		2
Lambton College	1	1		2
Loyalist College	1	1		2
Mohawk College	1	1		2
Niagara College	1	1		2
Northern College	1	1		2
Sault College	1	1		2
Seneca College	1	1		2
Sheridan College	1	1		2
St. Clair College	1	1		2
St. Lawrence College	1	1		2
Business - Marketing	24	24		48
Algonquin College	1	1		2

	Receiving Program Credential – George Brown College				
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	agreements to George Brown College	
Cambrian College	1	1		2	
Canadore College	1	1		2	
Centennial College	1	1		2	
Collège Boréal	1	1		2	
Conestoga College	1	1		2	
Confederation College	1	1		2	
Durham College	1	1		2	
Fanshawe College	1	1		2	
Fleming College	1	1		2	
George Brown College	1	1		2	
Georgian College	1	1		2	
Humber College	1	1		2	
La Cité collégiale	1	1		2	
Lambton College	1	1		2	
Loyalist College	1	1		2	
Mohawk College	1	1		2	
Niagara College	1	1		2	
Northern College	1	1		2	
Sault College	1	1		2	
Seneca College	1	1		2	
Sheridan College	1	1		2	

	Receiving Program Credential – George Brown College				
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	agreements to George Brown College	
St. Clair College	1	1		2	
St. Lawrence College	1	1		2	
Business Administration –					
Accounting	48	25		73	
Algonquin College	2	1		3	
Cambrian College	2	1		3	
Canadore College	2	1		3	
Centennial College	2	1		3	
Collège Boréal	2	1		3	
Conestoga College	2	1		3	
Confederation College	2	1		3	
Durham College	2	1		3	
Fanshawe College	2	1		3	
Fleming College	2	1		3	
George Brown College	2	1		3	
Georgian College	2	1		3	
Humber College	2	1		3	
Kenjgewin Teg Educational Institute		1		1	
La Cité collégiale	2	1		3	
Lambton College	2	1		3	

	Receiving Program Credential – George Brown College				
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	agreements to George Brown College	
Loyalist College	2	1		3	
Mohawk College	2	1		3	
Niagara College	2	1		3	
Northern College	2	1		3	
Sault College	2	1		3	
Seneca College	2	1		3	
Sheridan College	2	1		3	
St. Clair College	2	1		3	
St. Lawrence College	2	1		3	
Business Administration –					
General	24			24	
Algonquin College	1			1	
Cambrian College	1			1	
Canadore College	1			1	
Centennial College	1			1	
Collège Boréal	1			1	
Conestoga College	1			1	
Confederation College	1			1	
Durham College	1			1	
Fanshawe College	1			1	
Fleming College	1			1	

	Receiving Program C	Total partnership		
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	agreements to George Brown College
George Brown College	1			1
Georgian College	1			1
Humber College	1			1
La Cité collégiale	1			1
Lambton College	1			1
Loyalist College	1			1
Mohawk College	1			1
Niagara College	1			1
Northern College	1			1
Sault College	1			1
Seneca College	1			1
Sheridan College	1			1
St. Clair College	1			1
St. Lawrence College	1			1
Business Administration –				
Human Resources	49	24		73
Algonquin College	2	1		3
Cambrian College	2	1		3
Canadore College	2	1		3
Centennial College	2	1		3
Collège Boréal	2	1		3

	Receiving Program C	Total partnership		
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	i Deg		agreements to George Brown College
Conestoga College	2	1		3
Confederation College	2	1		3
Durham College	2	1		3
Fanshawe College	2	1		3
Fleming College	2	1		3
George Brown College	2	1		3
Georgian College	2	1		3
Humber College	2	1		3
La Cité collégiale	2	1		3
Lambton College	2	1		3
Loyalist College	2	1		3
Mohawk College	2	1		3
Niagara College	2	1		3
Northern College	2	1		3
Oshki-Pimache-o-win Education & Training Institute	1			1
Sault College	2	1		3
Seneca College	2	1		3
Sheridan College	2	1		3
St. Clair College	2	1		3
St. Lawrence College	2	1		3

	Receiving Program C	Total partnership		
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year) College Diploma (2 year)		Degree	agreements to George Brown College
Business Administration –				
Marketing	48	24		72
Algonquin College	2	1		3
Cambrian College	2	1		3
Canadore College	2	1		3
Centennial College	2	1		3
Collège Boréal	2	1		3
Conestoga College	2	1		3
Confederation College	2	1		3
Durham College	2	1		3
Fanshawe College	2	1		3
Fleming College	2	1		3
George Brown College	2	1		3
Georgian College	2	1		3
Humber College	2	1		3
La Cité collégiale	2	1		3
Lambton College	2	1		3
Loyalist College	2	1		3
Mohawk College	2	1		3
Niagara College	2	1		3
Northern College	2	1		3

	Receiving Program C	Total partnership agreements to		
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	George Brown College
Sault College	2	1		3
Seneca College	2	1		3
Sheridan College	2	1		3
St. Clair College	2	1		3
St. Lawrence College	2	1		3
Education, Community and Social Services			23	23
Early Childhood Education			23	23
Algonquin College			1	1
Cambrian College			1	1
Canadore College			1	1
Centennial College			1	1
Collège Boréal			1	1
Confederation College			1	1
Durham College			1	1
Fanshawe College			1	1
Fleming College			1	1
George Brown College			1	1
Georgian College			1	1
Humber College			1	1
La Cité collégiale			1	1

	Receiving Program (Receiving Program Credential – George Brown College				
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	agreements to George Brown College		
Lambton College			1	1		
Loyalist College			1	1		
Mohawk College			1	1		
Niagara College			1	1		
Northern College			1	1		
Sault College			1	1		
Seneca College			1	1		
Sheridan College			1	1		
St. Clair College			1	1		
St. Lawrence College			1	1		
Science and Engineering Technology			34	34		
Architectural Technology			16	16		
Algonquin College			1	1		
Centennial College			1	1		
Collège Boréal			1	1		
Conestoga College			1	1		
Confederation College			1	1		
Durham College			1	1		
Fanshawe College			1	1		
George Brown College			1	1		
Georgian College			1	1		

	Receiving Program C	Total partnership		
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year) College Diploma (2 year)		Degree	agreements to George Brown College
Humber College			1	1
La Cité collégiale			1	1
Loyalist College			1	1
Mohawk College			1	1
Seneca College			1	1
Sheridan College			1	1
St. Clair College			1	1
Civil Engineering Technology			15	15
Algonquin College			1	1
Canadore College			1	1
Conestoga College			1	1
Confederation College			1	1
Fanshawe College			1	1
George Brown College			1	1
Georgian College			1	1
Humber College			1	1
La Cité collégiale			1	1
Loyalist College			1	1
Mohawk College			1	1
Northern College			1	1
Seneca College			1	1

	Receiving Program C	Program Credential – George Brown College Total partnersh agreements to			
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	George Brown College	
St. Clair College			1	1	
St. Lawrence College			1	1	
Construction Engineering					
Technology			3	3	
Fanshawe College			1	1	
George Brown College			1	1	
Niagara College			1	1	
Grand Total	287	145	57	489	

Georgian College

Georgian College is a College of Applied Arts and Technology in Ontario, Canada. It has 11,000 full-time and 28,000 part-time students across 7 campuses, the largest being in Barrie. The Barrie location is used as the geographical reference point for this institutional profile; all other branch campuses are not considered in the pathway analysis.

Georgian College offers academic upgrading, apprenticeship training, certificate, diploma, graduate certificate, college degree and university programs in such areas as Aboriginal studies, automotive business, business and management studies, community safety, computer studies, design and visual arts, engineering technology and environmental studies, graduate certificate studies, health and wellness studies, hospitality, tourism and recreation, human services, liberal arts and university studies. Georgian offers the following degrees: Bachelor of Business (Automotive Management), Bachelor of Business (Golf Management), Bachelor of Human Services (Police Studies).

(Retrieved from: https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Georgian College).

Partnership description:

Number	26 partners
Structure	23 Public Colleges; 3 First Nations Institutes.
Geographical proximity	1 partner is within commutable range (equal or less than 80 km).

Pathway description:

Number	Pathways with generic	0	429		
	sending programs				
	Pathways with specific	429			
	sending programs				
Generic	No generic pathways are set up for transfer students with "any program				
	background" to Georgian (College Diploma			
Specific	All specific pathways are so	et up for transfer	students to Conestoga		
	College diploma programs	The majority of	partnership agreements		
	allow access to transfer students coming with a background in Arts, Fine				
	Arts, Culture, Business, Finance, or Administration, Education,				
	Community, and Social Services, Health, Food, and Medical Tech.				

Pathways by Sending Institutions

The following table present information on current transfer pathways in Ontario institutions, juxtaposed against geographical data and 2013/2014 student-transfer flows from sending institutions in order to examine where strong connections exist.

The first column lists all sending institutions. "Sending Institution" holds dual meaning as either a sending partner, (in the form of established sending partnership agreements) and/or as a sending source of transfer students to the receiving institution.

The "Geographical Data" summarizes the regional location of the sending institution's main campus, the distance (in km) and the travel duration (in hours) from the receiving institution. Branch campus locations have not been considered in this analysis, but will be included in the discussion. Reasonable commutable parameters were considered less than 80 km, or 1 hour commuting time; institutions that fell within this range are highlighted in blue.

The "Pathway Information" (taken from ONCAT/OnTransfer.ca) outlines the number of existing pathways agreements between the sending and receiving institutions. Also noted, is the nature of whether the agreements are "generic" or "specific". Generic agreements note if the receiving institutions recognize programs from any area of study. Specific agreements note if the partnership agreement is program/discipline-specific.

Table 23: Pathways by Sending Institution

		Geographical Data		Pathw	ay Information (ONCAT I	Data)
Sending Institution	Region	Distance (km) between institutions	Travel Duration (hr) between institutions	Number of Generic Agreements	Number of Specific Agreement	Number of Pathways
Algonquin College	Eastern	400	5	0	17	17
Cambrian College	Northern	300	3	0	18	18
Canadore College	Northern	251	2	0	17	17
Centennial College	Metro Toronto Area	108	1	0	17	17
Collège Boréal	Northern	293	3	0	15	15
Conestoga College	Southern	158	2	0	18	18
Confederation College	Northern	1285	14	0	18	18
Durham College	Central	134	1	0	19	19
Fanshawe College	Southern	256	2	0	17	17
Fleming College	Eastern	197	2	0	18	18
George Brown College	Metro Toronto Area	113	1	0	15	15
Georgian College	Central	0	0	0	23	23
Humber College*	Metro Toronto Area	88	1	0	19	19
Kenjgewin Teg Educational Institute	Northern	434	4	0	1	1
La Cité collégiale	Eastern	418	5	0	17	17
Lambton College	Western	353	3	0	17	17

Loyalist College	Eastern	268	3	0	19	19
Mohawk College	Southern	157	2	0	18	18
Niagara College	Southern	219	2	0	19	19
Northern College	Northern	597	6	0	16	16
Oshki-Pimache-o-win Education & Training Institute	Northern	1275	13	0	1	1
Sault College	Northern	588	6	0	17	17
Seneca College	Metro Toronto Area	97	1	0	16	16
Sheridan College	Metro Toronto Area	119	1	0	18	18
Six Nations Polytechnic Institute	Southern	187	2	0	1	1
St. Clair College	Western	429	4	0	20	20
St. Lawrence College	Eastern	345	3	0	18	18
Grand Total				0	429	429

 $^{^{\}ast}$ Blue highlight=Institutions within commutable range, meaning equal or less than 80 km.

Pathways by Sending Programs

The following tables illustrate the programs from sending partner institutions that Georgian College has formal agreements to accept students from. Georgian College enables specific pathways to their diploma programs. Listed are the sending program areas and credential. Following are the sending partners, and the number of partnership agreements per pathway into programs offered at Georgian College.

Table 24: Pathways by Sending Programs

	Receiving Progra	m Credential - Georgian	College	Total partnership	
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree		
Arts, Fine Arts and Culture			4	4	
Community and Justice Services			4	4	
Conestoga College			1	1	
Loyalist College			1	1	
St. Clair College			1	1	
St. Lawrence College			1	1	
Business/Finance/Administration	215	146	6	367	
Administration des affairs -					
Marketing automobile			1	1	
Georgian College			1	1	
Automotive Business			1	1	
Georgian College			1	1	
Business - Accounting	24	24		48	
Algonquin College	1	1		2	
Cambrian College	1	1		2	

	Receiving Progra	Receiving Program Credential - Georgian College			
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	partnership agreements to Georgian College	
Canadore College	1	1		2	
Centennial College	1	1		2	
Collège Boréal	1	1		2	
Conestoga College	1	1		2	
Confederation College	1	1		2	
Durham College	1	1		2	
Fanshawe College	1	1		2	
Fleming College	1	1		2	
George Brown College	1	1		2	
Georgian College	1	1		2	
Humber College	1	1		2	
La Cité collégiale	1	1		2	
Lambton College	1	1		2	
Loyalist College	1	1		2	
Mohawk College	1	1		2	
Niagara College	1	1		2	
Northern College	1	1		2	
Sault College	1	1		2	
Seneca College	1	1		2	
Sheridan College	1	1		2	
St. Clair College	1	1		2	

	Receiving Program Credential - Georgian College			Total
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	partnership agreements to Georgian College
St. Lawrence College	1	1		2
Business - General	46	24		70
Algonquin College	2	1		3
Cambrian College	2	1		3
Canadore College	2	1		3
Centennial College	2	1		3
Collège Boréal		1		1
Conestoga College	2	1		3
Confederation College	2	1		3
Durham College	2	1		3
Fanshawe College	2	1		3
Fleming College	2	1		3
George Brown College	2	1		3
Georgian College	2	1		3
Humber College	2	1		3
La Cité collégiale	2	1		3
Lambton College	2	1		3
Loyalist College	2	1		3
Mohawk College	2	1		3
Niagara College	2	1		3
Northern College	2	1		3

	Receiving Program Credential - Georgian College			Total	
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	partnership agreements to Georgian College	
Sault College	2	1		3	
Seneca College	2	1		3	
Sheridan College	2	1		3	
St. Clair College	2	1		3	
St. Lawrence College	2	1		3	
Business - Human Resources	24			24	
Algonquin College	1			1	
Cambrian College	1			1	
Canadore College	1			1	
Centennial College	1			1	
Collège Boréal	1			1	
Conestoga College	1			1	
Confederation College	1			1	
Durham College	1			1	
Fanshawe College	1			1	
Fleming College	1			1	
George Brown College	1			1	
Georgian College	1			1	
Humber College	1			1	
La Cité collégiale	1			1	
Lambton College	1			1	

	Receiving Program Credential - Georgian College			Total
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	partnership agreements to Georgian College
Loyalist College	1			1
Mohawk College	1			1
Niagara College	1			1
Northern College	1			1
Sault College	1			1
Seneca College	1			1
Sheridan College	1			1
St. Clair College	1			1
St. Lawrence College	1			1
Business - Marketing		24		24
Algonquin College		1		1
Cambrian College		1		1
Canadore College		1		1
Centennial College		1		1
Collège Boréal		1		1
Conestoga College		1		1
Confederation College		1		1
Durham College		1		1
Fanshawe College		1		1
Fleming College		1		1
George Brown College		1		1

	Receiving Progra	College	Total	
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	partnership agreements to Georgian College
Georgian College		1		1
Humber College		1		1
La Cité collégiale		1		1
Lambton College		1		1
Loyalist College		1		1
Mohawk College		1		1
Niagara College		1		1
Northern College		1		1
Sault College		1		1
Seneca College		1		1
Sheridan College		1		1
St. Clair College		1		1
St. Lawrence College		1		1
Business Administration -				
Accounting	48	25		73
Algonquin College	2	1		3
Cambrian College	2	1		3
Canadore College	2	1		3
Centennial College	2	1		3
Collège Boréal	2	1		3
Conestoga College	2	1		3

	Receiving Progra	College	Total	
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	partnership agreements to Georgian College
Confederation College	2	1		3
Durham College	2	1		3
Fanshawe College	2	1		3
Fleming College	2	1		3
George Brown College	2	1		3
Georgian College	2	1		3
Humber College	2	1		3
Kenjgewin Teg Educational Institute		1		1
La Cité collégiale	2	1		3
Lambton College	2	1		3
Loyalist College	2	1		3
Mohawk College	2	1		3
Niagara College	2	1		3
Northern College	2	1		3
Sault College	2	1		3
Seneca College	2	1		3
Sheridan College	2	1		3
St. Clair College	2	1		3
St. Lawrence College	2	1		3
Business Administration - Automotive Marketing			1	1

	Receiving Progra	Total		
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	partnership agreements to Georgian College
Georgian College			1	1
Business Administration - General	24	25		49
Algonquin College	1	1		2
Cambrian College	1	1		2
Canadore College	1	1		2
Centennial College	1	1		2
Collège Boréal	1	1		2
Conestoga College	1	1		2
Confederation College	1	1		2
Durham College	1	1		2
Fanshawe College	1	1		2
Fleming College	1	1		2
George Brown College	1	1		2
Georgian College	1	1		2
Humber College	1	1		2
La Cité collégiale	1	1		2
Lambton College	1	1		2
Loyalist College	1	1		2
Mohawk College	1	1		2
Niagara College	1	1		2
Northern College	1	1		2

	Receiving Progra	m Credential - Georgiar	College	Total
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	partnership agreements to Georgian College
Sault College	1	1		2
Seneca College	1	1		2
Sheridan College	1	1		2
Six Nations Polytechnic Institute		1		1
St. Clair College	1	1		2
St. Lawrence College	1	1		2
Business Administration - Human Resources	49			49
Algonquin College	2			2
Cambrian College	2			2
Canadore College	2			2
Centennial College	2			2
Collège Boréal	2			2
Conestoga College	2			2
Confederation College	2			2
Durham College	2			2
Fanshawe College	2			2
Fleming College	2			2
George Brown College	2			2
Georgian College	2			2
Humber College	2			2

	Receiving Progra	Total		
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	partnership agreements to Georgian College
La Cité collégiale	2			2
Lambton College	2			2
Loyalist College	2			2
Mohawk College	2			2
Niagara College	2			2
Northern College	2			2
Oshki-Pimache-o-win Education & Training Institute	1			1
Sault College	2			2
Seneca College	2			2
Sheridan College	2			2
St. Clair College	2			2
St. Lawrence College	2			2
Business Administration - Marketing		24		24
Algonquin College		1		1
Cambrian College		1		1
Canadore College		1		1
Centennial College		1		1
Collège Boréal		1		1
Conestoga College		1		1
Confederation College		1		1

	Receiving Progra	Total		
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	partnership agreements to Georgian College
Durham College		1		1
Fanshawe College		1		1
Fleming College		1		1
George Brown College		1		1
Georgian College		1		1
Humber College		1		1
La Cité collégiale		1		1
Lambton College		1		1
Loyalist College		1		1
Mohawk College		1		1
Niagara College		1		1
Northern College		1		1
Sault College		1		1
Seneca College		1		1
Sheridan College		1		1
St. Clair College		1		1
St. Lawrence College		1		1
Business Administration - Professional Golf Management			1	1
Georgian College			1	1
Golf Facilities Operations Management			1	1

	Receiving Progra	Total		
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	partnership agreements to Georgian College
Georgian College			1	1
Golf Facilty Operations Management			1	1
Durham College			1	1
Education, Community and Social Services			54	54
Community and Justice Services			14	14
Algonquin College			1	1
Cambrian College			1	1
Canadore College			1	1
Centennial College			1	1
Confederation College			1	1
Fleming College			1	1
Georgian College			1	1
Humber College			1	1
Loyalist College			1	1
Mohawk College			1	1
Niagara College			1	1
Sheridan College			1	1
St. Clair College			1	1
St. Lawrence College			1	1
Law and Security Administration			1	1

	Receiving Progra	Total		
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	partnership agreements to Georgian College
Cambrian College			1	1
Police Foundations			23	23
Algonquin College			1	1
Cambrian College			1	1
Canadore College			1	1
Centennial College			1	1
Collège Boréal			1	1
Conestoga College			1	1
Confederation College			1	1
Durham College			1	1
Fanshawe College			1	1
Fleming College			1	1
Georgian College			1	1
Humber College			1	1
La Cité collégiale			1	1
Lambton College			1	1
Loyalist College			1	1
Mohawk College			1	1
Niagara College			1	1
Northern College			1	1
Sault College			1	1

Institutional Profile: Georgian College

	Receiving Progra	Total		
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	partnership agreements to Georgian College
Seneca College			1	1
Sheridan College			1	1
St. Clair College			1	1
St. Lawrence College			1	1
Protection Security and Investigation			14	14
Conestoga College			1	1
Confederation College			1	1
Durham College			1	1
Fanshawe College			1	1
Fleming College			1	1
Georgian College			1	1
Humber College			1	1
Lambton College			1	1
Loyalist College			1	1
Mohawk College			1	1
Niagara College			1	1
Sault College			1	1
Sheridan College			1	1
St. Clair College			1	1
Techniques de réadaptation et de justice pénale			2	2

- Institutional Profile: Georgian College -

	Receiving Progra	College	Total partnership	
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	agreements to Georgian College
Collège Boréal			1	1
La Cité collégiale			1	1
Health, Food and Medical, Recreation			4	4
Business Administration - Professional Golf Management			4	4
Durham College			1	1
Humber College			1	1
Niagara College			1	1
St. Clair College			1	1
Grand Total	215	146	68	429

Humber College Institute of Technology and Advanced Learning

Humber College Institute of Technology and Advanced Learning is a polytechnic college in Toronto, Ontario, Canada. Humber College currently has 3 campuses: Humber North Campus, Humber Lakeshore Campus, and Humber Orangeville Campus. For the purposes of this institutional profile, the Humber North Campus was chosen as the main campus of geographical reference; branch campuses are not considered in this pathway analysis. Humber offers more than 150 programs including: bachelor's degree, diploma, certificate, post-graduate certificate and apprenticeship programs, across 40 fields of study. Humber also provides academic advisors and resources, such as Humber's career finder. Most of Humber's programs contain a practical experimental component to them, such as an internship, Co-op, or field placement. Beyond this, Humber College also provides Bridging (or Bridge Training) Programs for internationally trained professionals in the fields of Engineering and Information Technology. These Bridging Programs include: Engineering Software Skills Enhancement, Mobile Systems Integration, .NET Developer Bridging Program. Humber College serves 25,000 full-time students and 57,000 part-time students.

(Retrieved from: https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Humber_College).

Partnership description:

•••	p acsemption.	
	Number	26 partners
	Structure	23 public colleges; 3 First Nations Institutes.
	Geographical proximity	7 partners are within commutable range; (equal or less
		than 80 km).

Pathway description:

Number	Pathways with generic sending programs	0	706			
	Pathways with specific	706				
	sending programs					
Generic	No generic pathways are s	et up for transfer	students with "any program			
	background" to Humber C	background" to Humber College Diploma/Certificate Programs.				
Specific	All specific pathways are s	All specific pathways are set up for transfer students to Humber College				
	diploma and degree progr	diploma and degree programs. The majority of partnership agreements				
	allow access to transfer students coming with a background in Business,					
	Finance, or Administration.					

Pathways by Sending Institutions

The following table present information on current transfer pathways in Ontario institutions, juxtaposed against geographical data and 2013/2014 student-transfer flows from sending institutions in order to examine where strong connections exist.

The first column lists all sending institutions. "Sending Institution" holds dual meaning as either a sending partner, (in the form of established sending partnership agreements) and/or as a sending source of transfer students to the receiving institution.

The "Geographical Data" summarizes the regional location of the sending institution's main campus, the distance (in km) and the travel duration (in hours) from the receiving institution. Branch campus locations have not been considered in this analysis, but will be included in the discussion. Reasonable commutable parameters were considered less than 80 km, or 1 hour commuting time; institutions that fell within this range are highlighted in blue.

The "Pathway Information" (taken from ONCAT/OnTransfer.ca) outlines the number of existing pathways agreements between the sending and receiving institutions. Also noted, is the nature of whether the agreements are "generic" or "specific". Generic agreements note if the receiving institutions recognize programs from any area of study. Specific agreements note if the partnership agreement is program/discipline-specific.

Table 25: Pathways by Sending Institution

		Geographical Data		Pathway Information (ONCAT Data)		
Sending Institution	Region	Distance (km) between institutions	Travel Duration (hr) between institutions	Number of Generic Agreements	Number of Specific Agreement	Number of Pathways
Algonquin College	Eastern	455	4	0	33	33
Cambrian College	Northern	386	4	0	30	30
Canadore College	Northern	336	3	0	28	28
Centennial College*	Metro Toronto Area	40	0	0	32	32
Collège Boréal	Northern	378	4	0	23	23
Conestoga College*	Southern	79	1	0	25	25
Confederation College	Northern	1370	14	0	28	28
Durham College*	Central	73	1	0	26	26
Fanshawe College	Southern	178	2	0	32	32
Fleming College	Eastern	129	1	0	27	27
George Brown College*	Metro Toronto Area	34	0	0	26	26
Georgian College	Central	88	1	0	32	32
Humber College	Metro Toronto Area	0	0	0	37	37
Kenjgewin Teg Educational Institute	Northern	518	5	0	1	1

		Geographical Data		Pathway Information (ONCAT Data)		
Sending Institution	Region	Distance (km) between institutions	Travel Duration (hr) between institutions	Number of Generic Agreements	Number of Specific Agreement	Number of Pathways
La Cité collégiale	Eastern	472	4	0	27	27
Lambton College	Western	274	3	0	27	27
Loyalist College	Eastern	200	2	0	29	29
Mohawk College*	Southern	72	1	0	33	33
Niagara College	Southern	131	1	0	28	28
Northern College	Northern	682	7	0	28	28
Oshki-Pimache-o-win Education & Training Institute	Northern	1360	14	0	1	1
Sault College	Northern	673	7	0	25	25
Seneca College*	Metro Toronto Area	34	0	0	31	31
Sheridan College*	Metro Toronto Area	37	0	0	32	32
Six Nations Polytechnic Institute	Southern	103	1	0	1	1
St. Clair College	Western	351	3	0	33	33
St. Lawrence College	Eastern	277	3	0	31	31
Grand Total				0	706	706

^{*}Highlighted in blue are sending partners that are within commutable range (equal or less than 80 km).

Pathways by Program

The following tables illustrate the programs from sending partner institutions that Humber College has formal agreements to accept students from. Humber College enables specific pathways to their college diploma, college advanced diploma, and degree programs. Listed are the sending program areas/academic discipline that transfer students are coming from. Following are the sending partners, and the number of partnership agreements per pathway into programs offered at Humber College.

Table 26: Pathways by Sending Program

	Receiving Program	m Credential - Humbe	r College	Total partnership
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	agreements to Humber College
Arts, Fine Arts and Culture			21	21
Advertising and Graphic Design			1	1
Humber College			1	1
Applied Music			1	1
Mohawk College			1	1
Fashion Merchandising			1	1
Fanshawe College			1	1
Film and Television Production			1	1
Humber College			1	1
Graphic Design			2	2
Mohawk College			1	1
Niagara College			1	1
Graphic Design Production			1	1
Georgian College			1	1

	Receiving Progra	Total partnership		
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	agreements to Humber College
Journalism			2	2
Centennial College			1	1
Mohawk College			1	1
Journalism - Online, Print and Broadcast			1	1
Loyalist College			1	1
Journalism - Print and Broadcast			2	2
Durham College			1	1
Humber College			1	1
Media Arts			1	1
Sheridan College			1	1
Music - Performance			1	1
Cambrian College			1	1
Music and Digital Media			1	1
St. Lawrence College			1	1
Music Industry Arts			2	2
Algonquin College			1	1
Fanshawe College			1	1
Music Theater - Performance			1	1
St. Lawrence College			1	1
Music Theatre Performance			2	2
Sheridan College			1	1

	Receiving Program Credential - Humber College				
titutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	partnership agreements to Humber College	
College			1	1	
and New Media Production			1	1	
College			1	1	
nce/Administration	287	194	107	588	
			1	1	
ollege			1	1	
and Finance			1	1	
ollege			1	1	
tion Des Affaires -			1	1	
oréal			1	1	
			14	14	
n College			1	1	
n College			1	1	
e College			1	1	
al College			1	1	
ga College			1	1	
e College			1	1	
College			1	1	
College			1	1	
College			1	1	

	Receiving Program	Total partnership		
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	agreements to Humber College
Loyalist College			1	1
Northern College			1	1
Sault College			1	1
St. Clair College			1	1
St. Lawrence College			1	1
Business - Accounting	24	24	16	64
Algonquin College	1	1	1	3
Cambrian College	1	1		2
Canadore College	1	1	1	3
Centennial College	1	1	1	3
Collège Boréal	1	1		2
Conestoga College	1	1		2
Confederation College	1	1	1	3
Durham College	1	1		2
Fanshawe College	1	1	1	3
Fleming College	1	1		2
George Brown College	1	1	1	3
Georgian College	1	1	1	3
Humber College	1	1	1	3
La Cité collégiale	1	1		2
Lambton College	1	1		2

	Receiving Program Credential - Humber College Total partnership				
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	agreements to Humber College	
Loyalist College	1	1	1	3	
Mohawk College	1	1	1	3	
Niagara College	1	1	1	3	
Northern College	1	1	1	3	
Sault College	1	1	1	3	
Seneca College	1	1		2	
Sheridan College	1	1	1	3	
St. Clair College	1	1	1	3	
St. Lawrence College	1	1	1	3	
Business - General	46	24	4	74	
Algonquin College	2	1		3	
Cambrian College	2	1		3	
Canadore College	2	1		3	
Centennial College	2	1		3	
Collège Boréal		1		1	
Conestoga College	2	1		3	
Confederation College	2	1		3	
Durham College	2	1		3	
Fanshawe College	2	1		3	
Fleming College	2	1		3	
George Brown College	2	1		3	

	Receiving Program	Total partnership		
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	agreements to Humber College
Georgian College	2	1		3
Humber College	2	1		3
La Cité collégiale	2	1		3
Lambton College	2	1		3
Loyalist College	2	1		3
Mohawk College	2	1	1	4
Niagara College	2	1	1	4
Northern College	2	1		3
Sault College	2	1		3
Seneca College	2	1	1	4
Sheridan College	2	1	1	4
St. Clair College	2	1		3
St. Lawrence College	2	1		3
Business - Human Resources	24	24		48
Algonquin College	1	1		2
Cambrian College	1	1		2
Canadore College	1	1		2
Centennial College	1	1		2
Collège Boréal	1	1		2
Conestoga College	1	1		2
Confederation College	1	1		2

	Receiving Program	Receiving Program Credential - Humber College			
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	partnership agreements to Humber College	
Durham College	1	1		2	
Fanshawe College	1	1		2	
Fleming College	1	1		2	
George Brown College	1	1		2	
Georgian College	1	1		2	
Humber College	1	1		2	
La Cité collégiale	1	1		2	
Lambton College	1	1		2	
Loyalist College	1	1		2	
Mohawk College	1	1		2	
Niagara College	1	1		2	
Northern College	1	1		2	
Sault College	1	1		2	
Seneca College	1	1		2	
Sheridan College	1	1		2	
St. Clair College	1	1		2	
St. Lawrence College	1	1		2	
Business - Marketing	24	24	20	68	
Algonquin College	1	1	1	3	
Cambrian College	1	1		2	
Canadore College	1	1		2	

	Receiving Program	e Total partnership		
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	agreements to Humber College
Centennial College	1	1	2	4
Collège Boréal	1	1		2
Conestoga College	1	1		2
Confederation College	1	1	2	4
Durham College	1	1		2
Fanshawe College	1	1	2	4
Fleming College	1	1		2
George Brown College	1	1		2
Georgian College	1	1	2	4
Humber College	1	1	1	3
La Cité collégiale	1	1		2
Lambton College	1	1		2
Loyalist College	1	1		2
Mohawk College	1	1	2	4
Niagara College	1	1		2
Northern College	1	1	1	3
Sault College	1	1		2
Seneca College	1	1	2	4
Sheridan College	1	1	2	4
St. Clair College	1	1	2	4
St. Lawrence College	1	1	1	3

	Receiving Prograi	Total partnership		
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	agreements to Humber College
Business Administration			13	13
Cambrian College			1	1
Canadore College			1	1
Centennial College			1	1
Fanshawe College			1	1
Fleming College			1	1
George Brown College			1	1
Georgian College			1	1
Humber College			1	1
La Cité collégiale			1	1
Mohawk College			1	1
Northern College			1	1
Seneca College			1	1
St. Lawrence College			1	1
Business Administration - Management Studies			1	1
Conestoga College			1	1
Business Administration - Accounting	48	25	16	89
Algonquin College	2	1	1	4
Cambrian College	2	1	1	4
Canadore College	2	1	1	4

	Receiving Program Credential - Humber College To			
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	partnership agreements to Humber College
Centennial College	2	1	1	4
Collège Boréal	2	1		3
Conestoga College	2	1	1	4
Confederation College	2	1	1	4
Durham College	2	1		3
Fanshawe College	2	1	1	4
Fleming College	2	1	1	4
George Brown College	2	1	1	4
Georgian College	2	1	1	4
Humber College	2	1	1	4
Kenjgewin Teg Educational Institute		1		1
La Cité collégiale	2	1		3
Lambton College	2	1	1	4
Loyalist College	2	1		3
Mohawk College	2	1		3
Niagara College	2	1		3
Northern College	2	1	1	4
Sault College	2	1		3
Seneca College	2	1		3
Sheridan College	2	1	1	4
St. Clair College	2	1	1	4

	Receiving Program	eiving Program Credential - Humber College		
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	partnership agreements to Humber College
St. Lawrence College	2	1	1	4
Business Administration - General	24	25	1	50
Algonquin College	1	1		2
Cambrian College	1	1		2
Canadore College	1	1		2
Centennial College	1	1		2
Collège Boréal	1	1		2
Conestoga College	1	1		2
Confederation College	1	1		2
Durham College	1	1		2
Fanshawe College	1	1		2
Fleming College	1	1		2
George Brown College	1	1		2
Georgian College	1	1		2
Humber College	1	1		2
La Cité collégiale	1	1		2
Lambton College	1	1	1	3
Loyalist College	1	1		2
Mohawk College	1	1		2
Niagara College	1	1		2
Northern College	1	1		2

	Receiving Program	Total partnership		
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	agreements to Humber College
Sault College	1	1		2
Seneca College	1	1		2
Sheridan College	1	1		2
Six Nations Polytechnic Institute		1		1
St. Clair College	1	1		2
St. Lawrence College	1	1		2
Business Administration - Human Resources	49	24		73
Algonquin College	2	1		3
Cambrian College	2	1		3
Canadore College	2	1		3
Centennial College	2	1		3
Collège Boréal	2	1		3
Conestoga College	2	1		3
Confederation College	2	1		3
Durham College	2	1		3
Fanshawe College	2	1		3
Fleming College	2	1		3
George Brown College	2	1		3
Georgian College	2	1		3
Humber College	2	1		3

	Receiving Program	Total partnership		
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	agreements to Humber College
La Cité collégiale	2	1		3
Lambton College	2	1		3
Loyalist College	2	1		3
Mohawk College	2	1		3
Niagara College	2	1		3
Northern College	2	1		3
Oshki-Pimache-o-win Education & Training Institute	1			1
Sault College	2	1		3
Seneca College	2	1		3
Sheridan College	2	1		3
St. Clair College	2	1		3
St. Lawrence College	2	1		3
Business Administration - Marketing	48	24		72
Algonquin College	2	1		3
Cambrian College	2	1		3
Canadore College	2	1		3
Centennial College	2	1		3
Collège Boréal	2	1		3
Conestoga College	2	1		3
Confederation College	2	1		3

	Receiving Program	Receiving Program Credential - Humber College		
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	partnership agreements to Humber College
Durham College	2	1		3
Fanshawe College	2	1		3
Fleming College	2	1		3
George Brown College	2	1		3
Georgian College	2	1		3
Humber College	2	1		3
La Cité collégiale	2	1		3
Lambton College	2	1		3
Loyalist College	2	1		3
Mohawk College	2	1		3
Niagara College	2	1		3
Northern College	2	1		3
Sault College	2	1		3
Seneca College	2	1		3
Sheridan College	2	1		3
St. Clair College	2	1		3
St. Lawrence College	2	1		3
Business Adminstration			1	1
Loyalist College			1	1
Business Management			1	1
Humber College			1	1

Advanced a (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree 3 1 1	partnership agreements to Humber College 3 1
		1	1
		1	
			1
		1	
			1
		1	1
		1	1
		1	1
		1	1
		1	1
		1	1
		2	2
		1	1
		1	1
		1	1
		1	1
		7	7
		1	1
		1	1
		1	1
		1	1
			2 1 1 1 1 7 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1

	Receiving Progra	Total partnership		
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	agreements to Humber College
Durham College			1	1
Humber College			1	1
St. Clair College			1	1
Relations Publiques			1	1
La Cité collégiale			1	1
Culinary/Hospitality/Tourism			30	30
Gestion Hoteliere et de Restaurant			1	1
La Cité collégiale			1	1
Hospitality and Tourism Management			1	1
Lambton College			1	1
Hospitality Management - Hotel			1	1
Fanshawe College			1	1
Hospitality Management - Hotel and Resort			3	3
Centennial College			1	1
Georgian College			1	1
Sault College			1	1
Hospitality Management - Hotel and Restaurant			5	5
Algonquin College			1	1
Niagara College			1	1
Seneca College			1	1

	Receiving Prograi	r College	Total partnership	
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	agreements to Humber College
St. Clair College			1	1
St. Lawrence College			1	1
Hospitality Management - Hotel, Restaurant and Resort			1	1
Confederation College			1	1
Hotel and Restaurant Management			2	2
Cambrian College			1	1
Humber College			1	1
Hotel Management			1	1
George Brown College			1	1
Hotel, Resort and Restaurant				
Management			1	1
Canadore College			1	1
Tourism - Travel and Eco-Adventure			1	1
Confederation College			1	1
Tourism and Travel			10	10
Algonquin College			1	1
Cambrian College			1	1
Centennial College			1	1
Fanshawe College			1	1
Fleming College			1	1
Georgian College			1	1

	Receiving Progra	Total partnership		
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	agreements to Humber College
Mohawk College			1	1
Seneca College			1	1
Sheridan College			1	1
St. Clair College			1	1
Tourism Management - Business				
Development			1	1
Niagara College			1	1
Tourism Management - Travel Industry				
Services			1	1
Humber College			1	1
Tourisme et Voyages			1	1
La Cité collégiale			1	1
Education, Community and Social Services			67	67
Child and Youth Worker			21	21
Algonquin College			1	1
Cambrian College			1	1
Centennial College			1	1
Collège Boréal			1	1
Confederation College			1	1
Durham College			1	1
Fanshawe College			1	1
George Brown College			1	1

	Receiving Progra	Total partnership		
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	agreements to Humber College
Georgian College			1	1
Humber College			1	1
La Cité collégiale			1	1
Lambton College			1	1
Loyalist College			1	1
Mohawk College			1	1
Niagara College			1	1
Northern College			1	1
Sault College			1	1
Seneca College			1	1
Sheridan College			1	1
St. Clair College			1	1
St. Lawrence College			1	1
Community and Justice Services			13	13
Algonquin College			1	1
Cambrian College			1	1
Canadore College			1	1
Centennial College			1	1
Collège Boréal			1	1
Conestoga College			1	1
Fleming College			1	1

	Receiving Progra	Total partnership		
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	agreements to Humber College
Georgian College			1	1
Humber College			1	1
Mohawk College			1	1
Sheridan College			1	1
St. Clair College			1	1
St. Lawrence College			1	1
Community and Justice Services - Correctional Worker			1	1
Niagara College			1	1
Community and Justice Services Worker			1	1
Loyalist College			1	1
Parajuriste			1	1
La Cité collégiale			1	1
Paralegal			8	8
Algonquin College			1	1
Durham College			1	1
Fleming College			1	1
Loyalist College			1	1
Mohawk College			1	1
Seneca College			1	1
Sheridan College			1	1

	Receiving Progra	Total partnership		
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	agreements to Humber College
St. Clair College			1	1
Paralegal Education			1	1
Humber College			1	1
Police Foundations			19	19
Algonquin College			1	1
Cambrian College			1	1
Canadore College			1	1
Centennial College			1	1
Confederation College			1	1
Durham College			1	1
Fanshawe College			1	1
Fleming College			1	1
Georgian College			1	1
Humber College			1	1
Lambton College			1	1
Loyalist College			1	1
Mohawk College			1	1
Niagara College			1	1
Northern College			1	1
Sault College			1	1
Sheridan College			1	1

	Receiving Prograi	Total partnership		
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	agreements to Humber College
St. Clair College			1	1
St. Lawrence College			1	1
Techniques de Readaptation et de				
Justice Penale			1	1
La Cité collégiale			1	1
Techniques des Services Policiers			1	1
Collège Boréal			1	1
Grand Total	287	194	225	706

La Cité collégiale

La Cité collégiale (English: The City College) (branded La Cité since November 12, 2013) is the largest Frenchlanguage college in Ontario. Created in 1989, in Ottawa (with a satellite campus in Hawkesbury and a business office in Toronto), La Cité offers more than 90 programs to some 5000 full-time students from Ontario, other parts of Canada and foreign countries.

Many of its more than 90 training programs include the teaching of terminology in both of Canada's official languages (French and English). The college also offers apprenticeship programs, in French, in the construction, motive power, service, and industrial sectors. La Cité collégiale offers postsecondary training in the following fields: Administration, Applied sciences, Apprenticeship programs, Arts and design, Communications, Computers, Construction and mechanics, Electronics, Aesthetics and, hairdressing, Forest environment, Health sciences, Hospitality, Housing and interior design, Legal services, Media, Preparatory programs, Security, Social sciences, Tourism and Leisure.

(Retrieved from: https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/La_Cit%C3%A9_coll%C3%A9giale).

Partnership description:

Number	25 partners
Structure	23 Public Colleges; 2 First Nations Institutes.
Geographical proximity	Algonquin College is the only partner within commutable range (equal or less than 80 km).

Pathway description:

Number	Pathways with generic sending programs	0	360	
	Pathways with specific sending programs	360		
Generic	No generic pathways are set up for transfer students with "any program background" to La Cité Collégiale Diploma/Certificate Programs.			
Specific	All specific pathways are set up for transfer students to La Cité Collégiale diploma programs. The majority of partnership agreements allow access to transfer students coming with a background in Business, Finance, or Administration.			

Pathways by Sending Institutions

The following table present information on current transfer pathways in Ontario institutions, juxtaposed against geographical data and 2013/2014 student-transfer flows from sending institutions in order to examine where strong connections exist.

The first column lists all sending institutions. "Sending Institution" holds dual meaning as either a sending partner, (in the form of established sending partnership agreements) and/or as a sending source of transfer students to the receiving institution.

The "Geographical Data" summarizes the regional location of the sending institution's main campus, the distance (in km) and the travel duration (in hours) from the receiving institution. Branch campus locations have not been considered in this analysis, but will be included in the discussion. Reasonable commutable parameters were considered less than 80 km, or 1 hour commuting time; institutions that fell within this range are highlighted in blue.

The "Pathway Information" (taken from ONCAT/OnTransfer.ca) outlines the number of existing pathways agreements between the sending and receiving institutions. Also noted, is the nature of whether the agreements are "generic" or "specific". Generic agreements note if the receiving institutions recognize programs from any area of study. Specific agreements note if the partnership agreement is program/discipline-specific.

Table 27: Pathway by Sending Institution

		Geographical Data		Pathway Information (ONCAT Data)		
Sending Institution	Region	Distance (km) between institutions	Travel Duration (hr) between institutions	Number of Generic Agreements	Number of Specific Agreement	Number of Pathways
Algonquin College*	Eastern	20	0	0	15	15
Cambrian College	Northern	492	5	0	15	15
Canadore College	Northern	371	4	0	15	15
Centennial College	Metro Toronto Area	433	4	0	15	15
Collège Boréal	Northern	494	5	0	13	13
Conestoga College	Southern	537	5	0	15	15
Confederation College	Northern	1467	15	0	15	15
Durham College	Central	408	4	0	15	15
Fanshawe College	Southern	635	6	0	15	15
Fleming College	Eastern	345	3	0	15	15
George Brown College	Metro Toronto Area	459	5	0	15	15
Georgian College	Central	418	4	0	15	15
Humber College	Metro Toronto Area	472	5	0	15	15
Kenjgewin Teg Educational Institute	Northern	643	8	0	1	1
La Cité collégiale	Eastern	0	0	0	15	15
Lambton College	Western	731	7	0	15	15

		Geographical Data		Pathway Information (ONCAT Data)		
Sending Institution	Region	Distance (km) between institutions	Travel Duration (hr) between institutions	Number of Generic Agreements	Number of Specific Agreement	Number of Pathways
Loyalist College	Eastern	276	3	0	15	15
Mohawk College	Southern	537	5	0	15	15
Niagara College	Southern	589	6	0	15	15
Northern College	Northern	717	7	0	15	15
Sault College	Northern	800	8	0	15	15
Seneca College	Metro Toronto Area	444	4	0	15	15
Sheridan College	Metro Toronto Area	494	5	0	15	15
Six Nations Polytechnic Institute	Southern	558	6	0	1	1
St. Clair College	Western	805	8	0	15	15
St. Lawrence College	Eastern	205	2	0	15	15
Grand Total				0	360	360

*Highlighted in blue are the institutions that are within commutable range (less than or equal to 80 km).

Pathways by Sending Program

The following tables illustrate the programs from sending partner institutions that La Cité Collégiale has formal agreements to accept students from. La Cité Collégiale enables specific pathways to their diploma programs. Listed are the sending program areas and credential. Following are the sending partners, and the number of partnership agreements per pathway into programs offered at La Cité Collégiale.

Table 28: Pathways by Sending Program

	Receiving Program Cred	Receiving Program Credential - La Cité Collégiale			
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	agreements to La Cité Collégiale		
Business/Finance/Administration	214	146	360		
Business - Accounting	24	24	48		
Algonquin College	1	1	2		
Cambrian College	1	1	2		
Canadore College	1	1	2		
Centennial College	1	1	2		
Collège Boréal	1	1	2		
Conestoga College	1	1	2		
Confederation College	1	1	2		
Durham College	1	1	2		
Fanshawe College	1	1	2		
Fleming College	1	1	2		
George Brown College	1	1	2		
Georgian College	1	1	2		

	Receiving Program Cred	Total partnership	
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	agreements to La Cité Collégiale
Humber College	1	1	2
La Cité collégiale	1	1	2
Lambton College	1	1	2
Loyalist College	1	1	2
Mohawk College	1	1	2
Niagara College	1	1	2
Northern College	1	1	2
Sault College	1	1	2
Seneca College	1	1	2
Sheridan College	1	1	2
St. Clair College	1	1	2
St. Lawrence College	1	1	2
Business - General	46	24	70
Algonquin College	2	1	3
Cambrian College	2	1	3
Canadore College	2	1	3
Centennial College	2	1	3
Collège Boréal		1	1
Conestoga College	2	1	3
Confederation College	2	1	3

	Receiving Program Cred	Total partnership	
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	agreements to La Cité Collégiale
Durham College	2	1	3
Fanshawe College	2	1	3
Fleming College	2	1	3
George Brown College	2	1	3
Georgian College	2	1	3
Humber College	2	1	3
La Cité collégiale	2	1	3
Lambton College	2	1	3
Loyalist College	2	1	3
Mohawk College	2	1	3
Niagara College	2	1	3
Northern College	2	1	3
Sault College	2	1	3
Seneca College	2	1	3
Sheridan College	2	1	3
St. Clair College	2	1	3
St. Lawrence College	2	1	3
Business - Marketing	24	24	48
Algonquin College	1	1	2
Cambrian College	1	1	2

	Receiving Program Cred	Total partnership	
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	agreements to La Cité Collégiale
Canadore College	1	1	2
Centennial College	1	1	2
Collège Boréal	1	1	2
Conestoga College	1	1	2
Confederation College	1	1	2
Durham College	1	1	2
Fanshawe College	1	1	2
Fleming College	1	1	2
George Brown College	1	1	2
Georgian College	1	1	2
Humber College	1	1	2
La Cité collégiale	1	1	2
Lambton College	1	1	2
Loyalist College	1	1	2
Mohawk College	1	1	2
Niagara College	1	1	2
Northern College	1	1	2
Sault College	1	1	2
Seneca College	1	1	2
Sheridan College	1	1	2

	Receiving Program Cred	Total partnership	
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	agreements to La Cité Collégiale
St. Clair College	1	1	2
St. Lawrence College	1	1	2
Business Administration - Accounting	48	25	73
Algonquin College	2	1	3
Cambrian College	2	1	3
Canadore College	2	1	3
Centennial College	2	1	3
Collège Boréal	2	1	3
Conestoga College	2	1	3
Confederation College	2	1	3
Durham College	2	1	3
Fanshawe College	2	1	3
Fleming College	2	1	3
George Brown College	2	1	3
Georgian College	2	1	3
Humber College	2	1	3
Kenjgewin Teg Educational Institute		1	1
La Cité collégiale	2	1	3
Lambton College	2	1	3

	lential - La Cité Collégiale	Total partnership		
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	agreements to La Cité Collégiale	
Loyalist College	2	1	3	
Mohawk College	2	1	3	
Niagara College	2	1	3	
Northern College	2	1	3	
Sault College	2	1	3	
Seneca College	2	1	3	
Sheridan College	2	1	3	
St. Clair College	2	1	3	
St. Lawrence College	2	1	3	
Business Administration - General	24	25	49	
Algonquin College	1	1	2	
Cambrian College	1	1	2	
Canadore College	1	1	2	
Centennial College	1	1	2	
Collège Boréal	1	1	2	
Conestoga College	1	1	2	
Confederation College	1	1	2	
Durham College	1	1	2	
Fanshawe College	1	1	2	
Fleming College	1	1	2	

	Receiving Program Cred	lential - La Cité Collégiale	Total partnership
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	agreements to La Cité Collégiale
George Brown College	1	1	2
Georgian College	1	1	2
Humber College	1	1	2
La Cité collégiale	1	1	2
Lambton College	1	1	2
Loyalist College	1	1	2
Mohawk College	1	1	2
Niagara College	1	1	2
Northern College	1	1	2
Sault College	1	1	2
Seneca College	1	1	2
Sheridan College	1	1	2
Six Nations Polytechnic Institute		1	1
St. Clair College	1	1	2
St. Lawrence College	1	1	2
Business Administration - Marketing	48	24	72
Algonquin College	2	1	3
Cambrian College	2	1	3
Canadore College	2	1	3
Centennial College	2	1	3

	Receiving Program Cred	Total partnership	
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	agreements to La Cité Collégiale
Collège Boréal	2	1	3
Conestoga College	2	1	3
Confederation College	2	1	3
Durham College	2	1	3
Fanshawe College	2	1	3
Fleming College	2	1	3
George Brown College	2	1	3
Georgian College	2	1	3
Humber College	2	1	3
La Cité collégiale	2	1	3
Lambton College	2	1	3
Loyalist College	2	1	3
Mohawk College	2	1	3
Niagara College	2	1	3
Northern College	2	1	3
Sault College	2	1	3
Seneca College	2	1	3
Sheridan College	2	1	3
St. Clair College	2	1	3
St. Lawrence College	2	1	3

Sending Institutions & Program Areas	Receiving Program Credential - La Cité Collégiale College Advanced College Diploma		Total partnership agreements to	
Schamp montations at region 71 cas	Diploma (3 year)	(2 year)	La Cité Collégiale	
Grand Total	214	146	360	

Lambton College

Lambton College is a college of applied arts and technology in Sarnia, Ontario, Canada. There are approximately 3,500 full-time students, 6,500 part-time students and 500 international students. Lambton College has post-secondary programs and apprenticeship, academic upgrading, part-time and training programs.

Programs offered at Lambton College are offered through the following academic disciplines:

- School of Technology, Energy and Apprenticeship
- School of Business and Information Technology
- School of Creative Design
- School of Community Services and Liberal Studies
- School of Fire Sciences and Public Safety
- School of Health Sciences
- School of Part Time Studies

(Retrieved from https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Lambton_College).

Partnership description:

Number	25
Structure	23 public colleges; 2 First Nations Institutes.
Geographical proximity	No sending partners are within commutable range (less
	than or equal to 80 km).

Pathway description:

Number	Pathways with generic sending programs	0	241	
	Pathways with specific sending programs	241		
Generic	No generic pathways are set up for transfer students with "any program background" to Lambton College Diploma/Certificate Programs.			
Specific	All specific pathways are set diploma programs. All partne students coming with a back Administration.	ership agreeme		

Pathways by Sending Institutions

The following table present information on current transfer pathways in Ontario institutions, juxtaposed against geographical data and 2013/2014 student-transfer flows from sending institutions in order to examine where strong connections exist.

The first column lists all sending institutions. "Sending Institution" holds dual meaning as either a sending partner, (in the form of established sending partnership agreements) and/or as a sending source of transfer students to the receiving institution.

The "Geographical Data" summarizes the regional location of the sending institution's main campus, the distance (in km) and the travel duration (in hours) from the receiving institution. Branch campus locations have not been considered in this analysis, but will be included in the discussion. Reasonable commutable parameters were considered less than 80 km, or 1 hour commuting time; institutions that fell within this range are highlighted in blue.

The "Pathway Information" (taken from ONCAT/OnTransfer.ca) outlines the number of existing pathways agreements between the sending and receiving institutions. Also noted, is the nature of whether the agreements are "generic" or "specific". Generic agreements note if the receiving institutions recognize programs from any area of study. Specific agreements note if the partnership agreement is program/discipline-specific.

Table 29: Pathways by Sending Institutions

	Geographical Data			Pathway Information (ONCAT Data)		
Sending Institution	Region	Distance (km) between institutions	Travel Duration (hr) between institutions	Number of Generic Agreements	Number of Specific Agreement	Number of Pathways
Algonquin College	Eastern	715	7	0	10	10
Cambrian College	Northern	651	6	0	10	10
Canadore College	Northern	601	6	0	10	10
Centennial College	Metro Toronto Area	300	3	0	10	10
Collège Boréal	Northern	643	6	0	9	9
Conestoga College	Southern	215	2	0	10	10
Confederation College	Northern	1272	13	0	10	10
Durham College	Central	338	3	0	10	10
Fanshawe College	Southern	114	1	0	10	10
Fleming College	Eastern	389	4	0	10	10
George Brown College	Metro Toronto Area	287	3	0	10	10
Georgian College	Central	353	3	0	10	10
Humber College	Metro Toronto Area	274	3	0	10	10
Kenjgewin Teg Educational Institute	Northern	784	7	0	1	1
La Cité collégiale	Eastern	731	7	0	10	10

		Geographical Data		Pathway Information (ONCAT Data)		
Sending Institution	Region	Distance (km) between institutions	Travel Duration (hr) between institutions	Number of Generic Agreements	Number of Specific Agreement	Number of Pathways
Lambton College	Western	0	0	0	10	10
Loyalist College	Eastern	459	4	0	10	10
Mohawk College	Southern	221	2	0	10	10
Niagara College	Southern	300	3	0	10	10
Northern College	Northern	947	9	0	10	10
Sault College	Northern	577	6	0	10	10
Seneca College	Metro Toronto Area	299	3	0	10	10
Sheridan College	Metro Toronto Area	251	2	0	10	10
Six Nations Polytechnic Institute	Southern	212	2	0	1	1
St. Clair College	Western	147	2	0	10	10
St. Lawrence College	Eastern	536	5	0	10	10
Grand Total				0	241	241

^{*}Highlighted in blue are the institutions that are within commutable range (equal to or less than 80 km).

Pathways by Sending Programs

The following tables illustrate the programs from sending partner institutions that Lambton College has formal agreements to accept students from. Lambton College enables specific pathways to their diploma programs. Listed are the sending program areas/academic backgrounds. Following are the sending partners, and the number of partnership agreements per pathway into programs offered at Lambton College.

Table 30: Pathway By Sending Programs

	Receiving Program Cred	Receiving Program Credential – Lambton College Tota	
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	agreements to Lambton College
Business/Finance/Administration	191	50	241
Business - General	23		23
Algonquin College	1		1
Cambrian College	1		1
Canadore College	1		1
Centennial College	1		1
Conestoga College	1		1
Confederation College	1		1
Durham College	1		1
Fanshawe College	1		1
Fleming College	1		1
George Brown College	1		1
Georgian College	1		1
Humber College	1		1
La Cité collégiale	1		1

	lential – Lambton College	Total partnership	
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	agreements to Lambton College
Lambton College	1		1
Loyalist College	1		1
Mohawk College	1		1
Niagara College	1		1
Northern College	1		1
Sault College	1		1
Seneca College	1		1
Sheridan College	1		1
St. Clair College	1		1
St. Lawrence College	1		1
Business - Marketing	24		24
Algonquin College	1		1
Cambrian College	1		1
Canadore College	1		1
Centennial College	1		1
Collège Boréal	1		1
Conestoga College	1		1
Confederation College	1		1
Durham College	1		1
Fanshawe College	1		1
Fleming College	1		1

	Receiving Program Cred	Receiving Program Credential – Lambton College		
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	agreements to Lambton College	
George Brown College	1		1	
Georgian College	1		1	
Humber College	1		1	
La Cité collégiale	1		1	
Lambton College	1		1	
Loyalist College	1		1	
Mohawk College	1		1	
Niagara College	1		1	
Northern College	1		1	
Sault College	1		1	
Seneca College	1		1	
Sheridan College	1		1	
St. Clair College	1		1	
St. Lawrence College	1		1	
Business Administration -				
Accounting	48	25	73	
Algonquin College	2	1	3	
Cambrian College	2	1	3	
Canadore College	2	1	3	
Centennial College	2	1	3	
Collège Boréal	2	1	3	
Conestoga College	2	1	3	
			Page 264 of 397	

	Receiving Program Cred	Total partnership	
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	agreements to Lambton College
Confederation College	2	1	3
Durham College	2	1	3
Fanshawe College	2	1	3
Fleming College	2	1	3
George Brown College	2	1	3
Georgian College	2	1	3
Humber College	2	1	3
Kenjgewin Teg Educational Institute		1	1
La Cité collégiale	2	1	3
Lambton College	2	1	3
Loyalist College	2	1	3
Mohawk College	2	1	3
Niagara College	2	1	3
Northern College	2	1	3
Sault College	2	1	3
Seneca College	2	1	3
Sheridan College	2	1	3
St. Clair College	2	1	3
St. Lawrence College	2	1	3
Business Administration –			
General	24	25	49

	Receiving Program Cred	Total partnership	
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	agreements to Lambton College
Algonquin College	1	1	2
Cambrian College	1	1	2
Canadore College	1	1	2
Centennial College	1	1	2
Collège Boréal	1	1	2
Conestoga College	1	1	2
Confederation College	1	1	2
Durham College	1	1	2
Fanshawe College	1	1	2
Fleming College	1	1	2
George Brown College	1	1	2
Georgian College	1	1	2
Humber College	1	1	2
La Cité collégiale	1	1	2
Lambton College	1	1	2
Loyalist College	1	1	2
Mohawk College	1	1	2
Niagara College	1	1	2
Northern College	1	1	2
Sault College	1	1	2
Seneca College	1	1	2

	Receiving Program Cred	Receiving Program Credential – Lambton College		
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	agreements to Lambton College	
Sheridan College	1	1	2	
Six Nations Polytechnic Institute		1	1	
St. Clair College	1	1	2	
St. Lawrence College	1	1	2	
Business Administration –				
Human Resources	24		24	
Algonquin College	1		1	
Cambrian College	1		1	
Canadore College	1		1	
Centennial College	1		1	
Collège Boréal	1		1	
Conestoga College	1		1	
Confederation College	1		1	
Durham College	1		1	
Fanshawe College	1		1	
Fleming College	1		1	
George Brown College	1		1	
Georgian College	1		1	
Humber College	1		1	
La Cité collégiale	1		1	
Lambton College	1		1	

	Receiving Program Cred	lential – Lambton College	Total partnership	
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	agreements to Lambton College	
Loyalist College	1		1	
Mohawk College	1		1	
Niagara College	1		1	
Northern College	1		1	
Sault College	1		1	
Seneca College	1		1	
Sheridan College	1		1	
St. Clair College	1		1	
St. Lawrence College	1		1	
Business Administration –				
Marketing	48		48	
Algonquin College	2		2	
Cambrian College	2		2	
Canadore College	2		2	
Centennial College	2		2	
Collège Boréal	2		2	
Conestoga College	2		2	
Confederation College	2		2	
Durham College	2		2	
Fanshawe College	2		2	
Fleming College	2		2	

	Receiving Program Cred	lential – Lambton College	Total partnership	
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	agreements to Lambton College	
George Brown College	2		2	
Georgian College	2		2	
Humber College	2		2	
La Cité collégiale	2		2	
Lambton College	2		2	
Loyalist College	2		2	
Mohawk College	2		2	
Niagara College	2		2	
Northern College	2		2	
Sault College	2		2	
Seneca College	2		2	
Sheridan College	2		2	
St. Clair College	2		2	
St. Lawrence College	2		2	
Grand Total	191	50	241	

Loyalist College

Loyalist College (formally Loyalist College of Applied Arts and Technology) is an English-language college in Belleville, Ontario, Canada. Loyalist College is well known in the region for its journalism, photojournalism and radio and television broadcasting programs as well as its health services, Police Foundations and Skilled Trades programs. Loyalist Colleges serves a student body of over 3000 students at its Belleville and Bancroft campuses. For the purposes of this institutional profile, the Belleville campus was chosen as the main campus of geographical reference; branch campuses are not considered in the pathway analysis.

(Retrieved from: https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Loyalist_College).

Partnership description:

Number	25 partners
Structure	23 public colleges; 2 First Nations Institutes.
Geographical proximity	2 partners are within commutable range (less than or
	equal to 80 km): Fleming College, St. Lawrence College.

Pathway description:

Number	Pathways with generic	0	240		
	sending programs				
	Pathways with specific	240			
	sending programs				
Generic	No generic pathways are s	No generic pathways are set up for transfer students with "any program			
	background" to Loyalist Co	background" to Loyalist College diploma programs.			
Specific	All specific pathways are s	All specific pathways are set up for transfer students to Loyalist College			
	diploma programs. Partnership agreements allow access to transfer				
	students coming with a background in Business, Finance, or				
	Administration.				

Pathways by Sending Institutions

The following table present information on current transfer pathways in Ontario institutions, juxtaposed against geographical data and 2013/2014 student-transfer flows from sending institutions in order to examine where strong connections exist.

The first column lists all sending institutions. "Sending Institution" holds dual meaning as either a sending partner, (in the form of established sending partnership agreements) and/or as a sending source of transfer students to the receiving institution.

The "Geographical Data" summarizes the regional location of the sending institution's main campus, the distance (in km) and the travel duration (in hours) from the receiving institution. Branch campus locations have not been considered in this analysis, but will be included in the discussion. Reasonable commutable parameters were considered less than 80 km, or 1 hour commuting time; institutions that fell within this range are highlighted in blue.

The "Pathway Information" (taken from ONCAT/OnTransfer.ca) outlines the number of existing pathways agreements between the sending and receiving institutions. Also noted, is the nature of whether the agreements are "generic" or "specific". Generic agreements note if the receiving institutions recognize programs from any area of study. Specific agreements note if the partnership agreement is program/discipline-specific.

Table 31: Pathway by Sending Institution

		Geographical Data		Path	way Information (ONCAT	Data)
Sending Institution	Region	Distance (km) between institutions	Travel Duration (hr) between institutions	Number of Generic Agreements	Number of Specific Agreement	Number of Pathways
Algonquin College	Eastern	260	2	0	10	10
Cambrian College	Northern	566	5	0	10	10
Canadore College	Northern	400	5	0	10	10
Centennial College	Metro Toronto Area	160	2	0	10	10
Collège Boréal	Northern	558	5	0	8	8
Conestoga College	Southern	264	3	0	10	10
Confederation College	Northern	1550	16	0	10	10
Durham College	Central	136	1	0	10	10
Fanshawe College	Southern	363	3	0	10	10
Fleming College*	Eastern	73	1	0	10	10
George Brown College	Metro Toronto Area	186	2	0	10	10
Georgian College	Central	268	3	0	10	10
Humber College	Metro Toronto Area	200	2	0	10	10
Kenjgewin Teg Educational Institute	Northern	696	7	0	1	1
La Cité collégiale	Eastern	276	3	0	10	10
Lambton College	Western	459	4	0	10	10

Loyalist College	Eastern	0	0	0	10	10
Mohawk College	Southern	256	2	0	10	10
Niagara College	Southern	318	3	0	10	10
Northern College	Northern	746	8	0	10	10
Sault College	Northern	854	9	0	10	10
Seneca College	Metro Toronto Area	173	2	0	10	10
Sheridan College	Metro Toronto Area	222	2	0	10	10
Six Nations Polytechnic Institute	Southern	287	3	0	1	1
St. Clair College	Western	533	5	0	10	10
St. Lawrence College*	Eastern	81	1	0	10	10
Grand Total				0	240	240

^{*}Highlighted in blue are the institutions that are within commutable range. (equal or less than 80 km).

Pathways by Sending Programs

The following tables illustrate the programs from sending partner institutions that Loyalist College has formal agreements to accept students from. Loyalist College enables specific pathways to their undergraduate degree programs. Listed are the sending program areas and credential. Following are the sending partners, and the number of partnership agreements per pathway into programs offered at Loyalist College.

Table 32: Pathway by Sending Program

	Receiving Program	Total partnership		
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	agreements to Loyalist College	
Business/Finance/Administration	142	98	240	
Business - Accounting	24	24	48	
Algonquin College	1	1	2	
Cambrian College	1	1	2	
Canadore College	1	1	2	
Centennial College	1	1	2	
Collège Boréal	1	1	2	
Conestoga College	1	1	2	
Confederation College	1	1	2	
Durham College	1	1	2	
Fanshawe College	1	1	2	
Fleming College	1	1	2	
George Brown College	1	1	2	
Georgian College	1	1	2	

	Receiving Program - Loyalist College			
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Total partnership agreements to Loyalist College	
Humber College	1	1	2	
La Cité collégiale	1	1	2	
Lambton College	1	1	2	
Loyalist College	1	1	2	
Mohawk College	1	1	2	
Niagara College	1	1	2	
Northern College	1	1	2	
Sault College	1	1	2	
Seneca College	1	1	2	
Sheridan College	1	1	2	
St. Clair College	1	1	2	
St. Lawrence College	1	1	2	
Business - General	46	24	70	
Algonquin College	2	1	3	
Cambrian College	2	1	3	
Canadore College	2	1	3	
Centennial College	2	1	3	
Collège Boréal		1	1	
Conestoga College	2	1	3	
Confederation College	2	1	3	

	Receiving Progra		
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	L College Diploma		Total partnership agreements to Loyalist College
Durham College	2	1	3
Fanshawe College	2	1	3
Fleming College	2	1	3
George Brown College	2	1	3
Georgian College	2	1	3
Humber College	2	1	3
La Cité collégiale	2	1	3
Lambton College	2	1	3
Loyalist College	2	1	3
Mohawk College	2	1	3
Niagara College	2	1	3
Northern College	2	1	3
Sault College	2	1	3
Seneca College	2	1	3
Sheridan College	2	1	3
St. Clair College	2	1	3
St. Lawrence College	2	1	3
Business Administration –			
Accounting	48	25	73
Algonquin College	2	1	3

	Receiving Progra		
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Total partnership agreements to Loyalist College
Cambrian College	2	1	3
Canadore College	2	1	3
Centennial College	2	1	3
Collège Boréal	2	1	3
Conestoga College	2	1	3
Confederation College	2	1	3
Durham College	2	1	3
Fanshawe College	2	1	3
Fleming College	2	1	3
George Brown College	2	1	3
Georgian College	2	1	3
Humber College	2	1	3
Kenjgewin Teg Educational			
Institute		1	1
La Cité collégiale	2	1	3
Lambton College	2	1	3
Loyalist College	2	1	3
Mohawk College	2	1	3
Niagara College	2	1	3
Northern College	2	1	3

	Receiving Program		
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Total partnership agreements to Loyalist College
Sault College	2	1	3
Seneca College	2	1	3
Sheridan College	2	1	3
St. Clair College	2	1	3
St. Lawrence College	2	1	3
Business Administration –			
General	24	25	49
Algonquin College	1	1	2
Cambrian College	1	1	2
Canadore College	1	1	2
Centennial College	1	1	2
Collège Boréal	1	1	2
Conestoga College	1	1	2
Confederation College	1	1	2
Durham College	1	1	2
Fanshawe College	1	1	2
Fleming College	1	1	2
George Brown College	1	1	2
Georgian College	1	1	2
Humber College	1	1	2

	Receiving Progra		
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Total partnership agreements to Loyalist College
La Cité collégiale	1	1	2
Lambton College	1	1	2
Loyalist College	1	1	2
Mohawk College	1	1	2
Niagara College	1	1	2
Northern College	1	1	2
Sault College	1	1	2
Seneca College	1	1	2
Sheridan College	1	1	2
Six Nations Polytechnic			
Institute		1	1
St. Clair College	1	1	2
St. Lawrence College	1	1	2
Grand Total	142	98	240

Mohawk College of Applied Arts and Technology

Mohawk College of Applied Arts and Technology is a public College of Applied Arts and Technology located in the Golden Horseshoe of Ontario, Canada. Mohawk has three main campuses: the Fennell Campus located in Hamilton, the Stoney Creek Campus located in Stoney Creek, and the Mohawk-McMaster Institute for Applied Health Sciences located at McMaster University in Hamilton. For the purposes of this institutional profile, the Fennel campus was chosen as the main campus of geographical reference; branch campuses are not considered in the pathway analysis. Mohawk specialise in health science and engineering technology education and is the largest trainer of apprentices in Ontario. The faculties include the McKeil School of Business, Faculty of Media and Entertainment, Faculty of Engineering Technology, Faculty of Health Sciences, and the Faculty of Community Urban StudiesTo serve Hamilton's growing immigrant population, Mohawk offers English language training and innovative bridging programs for foreign-trained professionals in health sciences and engineering technology. Mohawk offers two-year Ontario college diplomas, three-year Ontario college advanced diplomas, one-year Ontario college graduate certificates and four-year collaborative degree programs, the latter in association with McMaster University. Mohawk currently offers more than 100 full-time programs, apprenticeship programs and more than 1,000 continuing education courses.

(Retrieved from: https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Mohawk_College).

Partnership description:

•	
Number	24 partners
Structure	23 public colleges; 1 First Nations Institute.
Geographical proximity	4 partners are within commutable range (less than 80
	km).

Pathway description:

Number	Pathways with generic sending programs	0	167
	Pathways with specific sending programs	167	
Generic	No generic pathways are set up for transfer students with "any program background" to Mohawk College Diploma Programs.		
Specific		rity of partners	students to Mohawk College hip agreements allow access und in Business, Finance, or

Pathways by Sending Institutions

The following table present information on current transfer pathways in Ontario institutions, juxtaposed against geographical data and 2013/2014 student-transfer flows from sending institutions in order to examine where strong connections exist.

The first column lists all sending institutions. "Sending Institution" holds dual meaning as either a sending partner, (in the form of established sending partnership agreements) and/or as a sending source of transfer students to the receiving institution.

The "Geographical Data" summarizes the regional location of the sending institution's main campus, the distance (in km) and the travel duration (in hours) from the receiving institution. Branch campus locations have not been considered in this analysis, but will be included in the discussion. Reasonable commutable parameters were considered less than 80 km, or 1 hour commuting time; institutions that fell within this range are highlighted in blue.

The "Pathway Information" (taken from ONCAT/OnTransfer.ca) outlines the number of existing pathways agreements between the sending and receiving institutions. Also noted, is the nature of whether the agreements are "generic" or "specific". Generic agreements note if the receiving institutions recognize programs from any area of study. Specific agreements note if the partnership agreement is program/discipline-specific.

Table 33: Pathways by Sending Institution

		Geographical Data		Pa	thway Information (ONCAT	Data)
Sending Institution	Region	Distance (km) between institutions	Travel Duration (hr) between institutions	Number of Generic Agreements	Number of Specific Agreement	Number of Pathways
Algonquin College	Eastern	511	5	0	7	7
Cambrian College	Northern	455	5	0	7	7
Canadore College	Northern	404	4	0	7	7
Centennial College	Metro Toronto Area	96	1	0	7	7
Collège Boréal	Northern	447	5	0	5	5
Conestoga College*	Southern	54	1	0	7	7
Confederation College	Northern	1439	15	0	7	7
Durham College	Central	141	2	0	7	7
Fanshawe College	Southern	126	1	0	7	7
Fleming College	Eastern	185	2	0	7	7
George Brown College*	Metro Toronto Area	71	1	0	7	7
Georgian College	Central	157	2	0	7	7
Humber College*	Metro Toronto Area	72	1	0	7	7
La Cité collégiale	Eastern	527	5	0	7	7
Lambton College	Western	221	2	0	7	7
Loyalist College	Eastern	256	3	0	7	7

Mohawk College	Southern	0	0	0	7	7
Niagara College*	Southern	84	1	0	7	7
Northern College	Northern	752	8	0	7	7
Sault College	Northern	743	7	0	7	7
Seneca College	Metro Toronto Area	91	1	0	7	7
Sheridan College	Metro Toronto Area	37	0	0	7	7
Six Nations Polytechnic Institute	Southern	37	0	0	1	1
St. Clair College	Western	298	3	0	7	7
St. Lawrence College	Eastern	333	3	0	7	7
Grand Total				0	167	167

*Institutions highlighted in blue are partners within commutable range (less than 80 km).

Pathways by Sending Programs

The following tables illustrate the programs from sending partner institutions that Mohawk College has formal agreements to accept students from. Mohawk College enables specific pathways to their diploma programs. Listed are the sending program areas and credential. Following are the sending partners, and the number of partnership agreements per pathway into programs offered at Mohawk College.

Table 34: Pathways by Sending Program

	Receiving Program Creden	Total partnership	
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	agreements to Mohawk College
Business/Finance/Administration	70	97	167
Business - Accounting		24	24
Algonquin College		1	1
Cambrian College		1	1
Canadore College		1	1
Centennial College		1	1
Collège Boréal		1	1
Conestoga College		1	1
Confederation College		1	1
Durham College		1	1
Fanshawe College		1	1
Fleming College		1	1
George Brown College		1	1
Georgian College		1	1
Humber College		1	1

	Receiving Program Creder	Receiving Program Credential - Mohawk College			
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Total partnership agreements to Mohawk College		
La Cité collégiale		1	1		
Lambton College		1	1		
Loyalist College		1	1		
Mohawk College		1	1		
Niagara College		1	1		
Northern College		1	1		
Sault College		1	1		
Seneca College		1	1		
Sheridan College		1	1		
St. Clair College		1	1		
St. Lawrence College		1	1		
Business - General	46	24	70		
Algonquin College	2	1	3		
Cambrian College	2	1	3		
Canadore College	2	1	3		
Centennial College	2	1	3		
Collège Boréal		1	1		
Conestoga College	2	1	3		
Confederation College	2	1	3		
Durham College	2	1	3		
Fanshawe College	2	1	3		

	tial - Mohawk College	Total partnership	
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	agreements to Mohawk College
Fleming College	2	1	3
George Brown College	2	1	3
Georgian College	2	1	3
Humber College	2	1	3
La Cité collégiale	2	1	3
Lambton College	2	1	3
Loyalist College	2	1	3
Mohawk College	2	1	3
Niagara College	2	1	3
Northern College	2	1	3
Sault College	2	1	3
Seneca College	2	1	3
Sheridan College	2	1	3
St. Clair College	2	1	3
St. Lawrence College	2	1	3
Business - Marketing		24	24
Algonquin College		1	1
Cambrian College		1	1
Canadore College		1	1
Centennial College		1	1
Collège Boréal		1	1

	Receiving Program Creden	Total partnership	
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	agreements to Mohawk College
Conestoga College		1	1
Confederation College		1	1
Durham College		1	1
Fanshawe College		1	1
Fleming College		1	1
George Brown College		1	1
Georgian College		1	1
Humber College		1	1
La Cité collégiale		1	1
Lambton College		1	1
Loyalist College		1	1
Mohawk College		1	1
Niagara College		1	1
Northern College		1	1
Sault College		1	1
Seneca College		1	1
Sheridan College		1	1
St. Clair College		1	1
St. Lawrence College		1	1
Business Administration - General	24	25	49
Algonquin College	1	1	2

	Receiving Program Credential - Mohawk College				
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Total partnership agreements to Mohawk College		
Cambrian College	1	1	2		
Canadore College	1	1	2		
Centennial College	1	1	2		
Collège Boréal	1	1	2		
Conestoga College	1	1	2		
Confederation College	1	1	2		
Durham College	1	1	2		
Fanshawe College	1	1	2		
Fleming College	1	1	2		
George Brown College	1	1	2		
Georgian College	1	1	2		
Humber College	1	1	2		
La Cité collégiale	1	1	2		
Lambton College	1	1	2		
Loyalist College	1	1	2		
Mohawk College	1	1	2		
Niagara College	1	1	2		
Northern College	1	1	2		
Sault College	1	1	2		
Seneca College	1	1	2		
Sheridan College	1	1	2		

- Institutional Profile: Mohawk College

Sending Institutions & Program Areas	Receiving Program Credential - Mohawk College College Advanced Diploma (3 year) (2 year)		Total partnership agreements to Mohawk College
Six Nations Polytechnic Institute		1	1
St. Clair College	1	1	2
St. Lawrence College	1	1	2
Grand Total	70	97	167

Niagara College of Applied Arts and Technology

Niagara College of Applied Arts and Technology is a College of Applied Arts and Technology within the Niagara Region of Southern Ontario, Canada. The College has four campuses: the Welland Campus in Welland, the Niagara-on-the-Lake Campus in Niagara-on-the-Lake, the Niagara Falls Campus in Niagara Falls and the Taif Campus in Taif, Saudi Arabia. For the purposes of this institutional profile, the Welland Campus was chosen as the main campus of geographical reference; branch campuses are not considered in the pathway analysis.

With 10,550 full-time students, including more than 1,700 international students from more than 60 countries, the College offers over 100 post-secondary diplomas, baccalaureate degrees and advanced level programs. Programs include more than 100 post-secondary and graduate certificate in the divisions of Academic and Liberal Studies, Business, Hospitality and Environmental, Community and Health Studies, Media, Trades and Technology, and the Canadian Food and Wine Institute. Areas of specialization include advanced technology, applied health, community safety, media, food and beverage sciences, business, hospitality and tourism, and environment and horticulture, which are supported by unique learning enterprises in food, wine, beer, horticulture, dental, esthetics and hair. Additionally, the Continuing Education division attracts approximately 9,000 registrations to more than 1,300 courses each year.

(Retrieved from: https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Niagara_College).

Partnership description:

Number	40 partners.
Structure	13 Universities; 24 Colleges; 3 First Nations Institutes.
Geographical proximity	4 partners are within commutable range (less than or
	equal to 80 km): Brock University, Mohawk College,
	Sheridan College, Six Nations Polytechnique Institute.

Pathway description:

Number	Pathways with generic	0	461				
- Trainiber	, -		101				
	sending programs						
	Pathways with specific	461					
	sending programs						
Generic	No generic pathways are s	No generic pathways are set up for transfer students with "any program					
	background" to Niagara Co	ollege Diploma/A	dvanced Diploma/Degree				
	programs.	programs.					
Specific	Niagara College allows spe	Niagara College allows specific pathways for transfer students with a					
	background in Arts, Fine Arts, Culture, Business, Finance, Administration,						
	and Hospitality and Tourism. The majority of the partnerships allow						
	access for Business transfer students.						

Pathways by Sending Institutions

The following table presents information on current transfer pathways in Ontario institutions, juxtaposed against geographical data and 2013/2014 student-transfer flows from sending institutions in order to examine where strong connections exist.

The first column lists all sending institutions. "Sending Institution" holds dual meaning as either a sending partner (in the form of established sending partnership agreements), and/or as a sending source of transfer students to the receiving institution.

The "Geographical Data" summarizes the regional location of the sending institution's main campus, the distance (in km) and the travel duration (in hours) from the receiving institution. Branch campus locations have not been considered in this analysis, but will be included in the discussion. Reasonable commutable parameters were considered less than 80 km, or 1 hour commuting time; institutions that fell within this range are highlighted in blue.

The "Pathway Information" (taken from ONCAT/OnTransfer.ca) outlines the number of existing pathways agreements between the sending and receiving institutions. Also noted, is the nature of whether the agreements are "generic" or "specific". Generic agreements note if the receiving institutions recognize programs from any area of study. Specific agreements note if the partnership agreement is program/discipline-specific.

Table 35: Pathways by Sending Institutions

		Geographical Data			Pathway Information (ONCAT Data)			
Sending Institution	Region	Distance (km) between institutions	Travel Duration (hr) between institutions	Number of Generic Agreements	Number of Specific Agreement	Number of Pathways		
Algonquin College	Eastern	573	5	0	18	18		
Brock University*	Southern	17	0	0	3	3		
Cambrian College	Northern	517	5	0	17	17		
Canadore College	Northern	467	4	0	17	17		
Centennial College	Metro	159	2	0	20	20		
Collège Boréal	Northern	509	5	0	19	19		
Conestoga College	Southern	130	1	0	19	19		
Confederation College	Northern	1501	16	0	18	18		
Durham College	Central	204	2	0	20	20		
Fanshawe College	Southern	204	2	0	20	20		
Fleming College	Eastern	248	2	0	18	18		
George Brown College	Metro Toronto Area	133	1	0	19	19		
Georgian College	Central	219	2	0	20	20		
Humber College	Metro Toronto Area	131	1	0	18	18		
Kenjgewin Teg Educational Institute	Northern	646	6	0	1	1		

	Geographical Data			Pathway Information (ONCAT Data)			
Sending Institution	Region	Distance (km) between institutions	Travel Duration (hr) between institutions	Number of Generic Agreements	Number of Specific Agreement	Number of Pathways	
La Cité collégiale	Northern	589	6	0	18	18	
Lakehead University	Northern	1500	16	0	1	1	
Lambton College	Western	300	3	0	18	18	
Laurentian University	Northern	503	5	0	1	1	
Loyalist College	Eastern	318	3	0	17	17	
Mohawk College*	Southern	84	1	0	17	17	
Niagara College	Southern	0	0	0	20	20	
Nipissing University	Northern	467	5	0	1	1	
Northern College	Northern	813	8	0	17	17	
Oshki-Pimache-o-win Education & Training Institute	Nothern	1551	15	0	1	1	
Queen's University	Eastern	395	4	0	1	1	
Sault College	Northern	805	8	0	18	18	
Seneca College	Metro Toronto Area	153	2	0	20	20	
Sheridan College*	Metro Toronto Area	98	1	0	17	17	
Six Nations Polytechnic Institute*	Southern	79	1	0	1	1	
St. Clair College	Western	374	4	0	20	20	
St. Lawrence College	Eastern	394	4	0	18	18	

	Geographical Data			Pathway Information (ONCAT Data)			
Sending Institution	Region	Distance (km) between institutions	Travel Duration (hr) between institutions	Number of Generic Agreements	Number of Specific Agreement	Number of Pathways	
Trent University	Eastern	276	3	0	1	1	
University of Ontario Institute of Technology	Central	204	2	0	1	1	
University of Ottawa	Eastern	583	6	0	1	1	
University of Toronto	Metro Toronto Area	134	2	0	1	1	
University of Windsor	Southern	385	4	0	1	1	
Western University	Southern	210	2	0	1	1	
Wilfrid Laurier University	Southern	150	2	0	1	1	
York University	Metro Toronto Area	151	2	0	1	1	
Grand Total				0	461	461	

^{*}Highlighted in blue are the partners that are within commutable range (less than or equal to 80 km).

^{**}Numbers reflect feedback incorporated from consultation process with Niagara College as of 27/11/15.

Pathways by Sending Programs

The following tables illustrate the programs from sending partner institutions from which Niagara College has formal agreements to accept students. Niagara College enables specific pathways to diploma, advanced diploma, and degree programs. Listed are the sending program areas/academic disciplines from which transfer students are coming. Also included are the sending partners, and the number of partnership agreements per pathway into programs offered at Niagara College. Numbers presented in the following tables reflect feedback incorporated from the consultation process with Niagara College as of 27/11/15.

Table 36: Pathway by Sending Programs

	Receiving Prog	Total		
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	partnership agreements to Niagara College
Arts, Fine Arts, Social Sciences and				
Humanities		109		109
Bachelor of Education -				
Primary/Junior		13		13
Brock University		1		1
Lakehead University		1		1
Laurentian University		1		1
Nipissing University		1		1
Queen's University		1		1
Trent University		1		1
University of Ontario Institute of				
Technology		1		1
University of Ottawa		1		1

	a College	Total		
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	partnership agreements to Niagara College
University of Toronto		1		1
University of Windsor		1		1
Western University		1		1
Wilfrid Laurier University		1		1
York University		1		1
Child Development Practitioner		24		24
Algonquin College		1		1
Boreal College		1		1
Cambrian College		1		1
Canadore College		1		1
Centennial College		1		1
Conestoga College		1		1
Confederation College		1		1
Durham College		1		1
Fanshawe College		1		1
Fleming College		1		1
George Brown College		1		1
Georgian College		1		1
Humber College		1		1
La Cite College		1		1

	a College	Total		
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	partnership agreements to Niagara College
Lambton College		1		1
Loyalist College		1		1
Mohawk College		1		1
Niagara College		1		1
Northern College		1		1
Sault College		1		1
Seneca College		1		1
Sheridan College		1		1
St. Clair College		1		1
St. Lawrence College		1		1
Early Childhood Education		24		24
Algonquin College		1		1
Boreal College		1		1
Cambrian College		1		1
Canadore College		1		1
Centennial College		1		1
Conestoga College		1		1
Confederation College		1		1
Durham College		1		1
Fanshawe College		1		1

	a College	Total		
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	partnership agreements to Niagara College
Fleming College		1		1
George Brown College		1		1
Georgian College		1		1
Humber College		1		1
La Cite College		1		1
Lambton College		1		1
Loyalist College		1		1
Mohawk College		1		1
Niagara College		1		1
Northern College		1		1
Sault College		1		1
Seneca College		1		1
Sheridan College		1		1
St. Clair College		1		1
St. Lawrence College		1		1
Police Foundations		24		24
Algonquin College		1		1
Boreal College		1		1
Cambrian College		1		1
Canadore College		1		1

	Receiving Progr	a College	Total	
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	partnership agreements to Niagara College
Centennial College		1		1
Conestoga College		1		1
Confederation College		1		1
Durham College		1		1
Fanshawe College		1		1
Fleming College		1		1
George Brown College		1		1
Georgian College		1		1
Humber College		1		1
La Cite College		1		1
Lambton College		1		1
Loyalist College		1		1
Mohawk College		1		1
Niagara College		1		1
Northern College		1		1
Sault College		1		1
Seneca College		1		1
Sheridan College		1		1
St. Clair College		1		1
St. Lawrence College		1		1

	Total			
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	partnership agreements to Niagara College
Social Service Worker		24		24
Algonquin College		1		1
Boreal College		1		1
Cambrian College		1		1
Canadore College		1		1
Centennial College		1		1
Conestoga College		1		1
Confederation College		1		1
Durham College		1		1
Fanshawe College		1		1
Fleming College		1		1
George Brown College		1		1
Georgian College		1		1
Humber College		1		1
La Cite College		1		1
Lambton College		1		1
Loyalist College		1		1
Mohawk College		1		1
Niagara College		1		1
Northern College		1		1

	Receiving Progr	Receiving Program Credential - Niagara College		
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	Total partnership agreements to Niagara College
Sault College		1		1
Seneca College		1		1
Sheridan College		1		1
St. Clair College		1		1
St. Lawrence College		1		1
Business/Finance/Administration	217	98		315
Business - Accounting	24	24		48
Algonquin College	1	1		2
Cambrian College	1	1		2
Canadore College	1	1		2
Centennial College	1	1		2
Collège Boréal	1	1		2
Conestoga College	1	1		2
Confederation College	1	1		2
Durham College	1	1		2
Fanshawe College	1	1		2
Fleming College	1	1		2
George Brown College	1	1		2
Georgian College	1	1		2
Humber College	1	1		2

	Receiving Progr	ram Credential - Niagar	a College	Total
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	partnership agreements to Niagara College
La Cité collégiale	1	1		2
Lambton College	1	1		2
Loyalist College	1	1		2
Mohawk College	1	1		2
Niagara College	1	1		2
Northern College	1	1		2
Sault College	1	1		2
Seneca College	1	1		2
Sheridan College	1	1		2
St. Clair College	1	1		2
St. Lawrence College	1	1		2
Business - General		24		24
Algonquin College		1		1
Cambrian College		1		1
Canadore College		1		1
Centennial College		1		1
Collège Boréal		1		1
Conestoga College		1		1
Confederation College		1		1
Durham College		1		1

	Receiving Prog	a College	Total	
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	partnership agreements to Niagara College
Fanshawe College		1		1
Fleming College		1		1
George Brown College		1		1
Georgian College		1		1
Humber College		1		1
La Cité collégiale		1		1
Lambton College		1		1
Loyalist College		1		1
Mohawk College		1		1
Niagara College		1		1
Northern College		1		1
Sault College		1		1
Seneca College		1		1
Sheridan College		1		1
St. Clair College		1		1
St. Lawrence College		1		1
Business - Human Resources	24			24
Algonquin College	1			1
Cambrian College	1			1
Canadore College	1			1

	Receiving Progr	a College	Total	
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	partnership agreements to Niagara College
Centennial College	1			1
Collège Boréal	1			1
Conestoga College	1			1
Confederation College	1			1
Durham College	1			1
Fanshawe College	1			1
Fleming College	1			1
George Brown College	1			1
Georgian College	1			1
Humber College	1			1
La Cité collégiale	1			1
Lambton College	1			1
Loyalist College	1			1
Mohawk College	1			1
Niagara College	1			1
Northern College	1			1
Sault College	1			1
Seneca College	1			1
Sheridan College	1			1
St. Clair College	1			1

	Receiving Program Credential - Niagara College			
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	Total partnership agreements to Niagara College
St. Lawrence College	1			1
Business - Marketing	24			24
Algonquin College	1			1
Cambrian College	1			1
Canadore College	1			1
Centennial College	1			1
Collège Boréal	1			1
Conestoga College	1			1
Confederation College	1			1
Durham College	1			1
Fanshawe College	1			1
Fleming College	1			1
George Brown College	1			1
Georgian College	1			1
Humber College	1			1
La Cité collégiale	1			1
Lambton College	1			1
Loyalist College	1			1
Mohawk College	1			1
Niagara College	1			1

	Receiving Prog	ram Credential - Niagar	a College	Total partnership agreements to Niagara College
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	
Northern College	1			1
Sault College	1			1
Seneca College	1			1
Sheridan College	1			1
St. Clair College	1			1
St. Lawrence College	1			1
Business Administration -				
Accounting	48	25		73
Algonquin College	2	1		3
Cambrian College	2	1		3
Canadore College	2	1		3
Centennial College	2	1		3
Collège Boréal	2	1		3
Conestoga College	2	1		3
Confederation College	2	1		3
Durham College	2	1		3
Fanshawe College	2	1		3
Fleming College	2	1		3
George Brown College	2	1		3
Georgian College	2	1		3

	Receiving Progr	ram Credential - Niagara	dential - Niagara College		
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	Total partnership agreements to Niagara College	
Humber College	2	1		3	
Kenjgewin Teg Educational Institute		1		1	
La Cité collégiale	2	1		3	
Lambton College	2	1		3	
Loyalist College	2	1		3	
Mohawk College	2	1		3	
Niagara College	2	1		3	
Northern College	2	1		3	
Sault College	2	1		3	
Seneca College	2	1		3	
Sheridan College	2	1		3	
St. Clair College	2	1		3	
St. Lawrence College	2	1		3	
Business Administration - General		25		25	
Algonquin College		1		1	
Cambrian College		1		1	
Canadore College		1		1	
Centennial College		1		1	
Collège Boréal		1		1	
Conestoga College		1		1	

	Receiving Progr	a College	Total	
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	partnership agreements to Niagara College
Confederation College		1		1
Durham College		1		1
Fanshawe College		1		1
Fleming College		1		1
George Brown College		1		1
Georgian College		1		1
Humber College		1		1
La Cité collégiale		1		1
Lambton College		1		1
Loyalist College		1		1
Mohawk College		1		1
Niagara College		1		1
Northern College		1		1
Sault College		1		1
Seneca College		1		1
Sheridan College		1		1
Six Nations Polytechnic Institute		1		1
St. Clair College		1		1
St. Lawrence College		1		1
Business Administration - Human	49			49

	Receiving Program Credential - Niagara College			Total	
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	partnership agreements to Niagara College	
Resources					
Algonquin College	2			2	
Cambrian College	2			2	
Canadore College	2			2	
Centennial College	2			2	
Collège Boréal	2			2	
Conestoga College	2			2	
Confederation College	2			2	
Durham College	2			2	
Fanshawe College	2			2	
Fleming College	2			2	
George Brown College	2			2	
Georgian College	2			2	
Humber College	2			2	
La Cité collégiale	2			2	
Lambton College	2			2	
Loyalist College	2			2	
Mohawk College	2			2	
Niagara College	2			2	
Northern College	2			2	

	Receiving Progr	ram Credential - Niagar	a College	Total
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	partnership agreements to Niagara College
Oshki-Pimache-o-win Education &				
Training Institute	1			1
Sault College	2			2
Seneca College	2			2
Sheridan College	2			2
St. Clair College	2			2
St. Lawrence College	2			2
Business Administration –				
Marketing	48			48
Algonquin College	2			2
Cambrian College	2			2
Canadore College	2			2
Centennial College	2			2
Collège Boréal	2			2
Conestoga College	2			2
Confederation College	2			2
Durham College	2			2
Fanshawe College	2			2
Fleming College	2			2
George Brown College	2			2

	Receiving Progr	Receiving Program Credential - Niagara College			
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	Total partnership agreements to Niagara College	
Georgian College	2			2	
Humber College	2			2	
La Cité collégiale	2			2	
Lambton College	2			2	
Loyalist College	2			2	
Mohawk College	2			2	
Niagara College	2			2	
Northern College	2			2	
Sault College	2			2	
Seneca College	2			2	
Sheridan College	2			2	
St. Clair College	2			2	
St. Lawrence College	2			2	
Culinary/Hospitality/Tourism	1	18	16	35	
Culinary Skills – Chef Training	1	1		2	
Collège Boréal	1	1		2	
Gestion hôtelière et de restaurant			1	1	
La Cité collégiale			1	1	
Hospitality and Tourism					
Management			1	1	

	Receiving Progr	ram Credential - Niagara	Total	
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	partnership agreements to Niagara College
Lambton College			1	1
Hospitality Management - Hotel		1	1	2
Fanshawe College		1	1	2
Hospitality Management - Hotel and				
Resort		2	2	4
Centennial College		1		1
Georgian College		1	1	2
Sault College			1	1
Hospitality Management - Hotel and				
Restaurant		12	5	17
Algonquin College			1	1
Centennial College		1		1
Conestoga College		2		2
Durham College		1		1
Fanshawe College		1		1
Georgian College		1		1
Niagara College		2	1	3
Seneca College		2	1	3
St. Clair College		2	1	3
St. Lawrence College			1	1

	Receiving Progr	ram Credential - Niagara	a College	Total
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	partnership agreements to Niagara College
Hospitality Management - Hotel,				
Restaurant and Resort			1	1
Confederation College			1	1
Hospitality Management - Hotel,				
Restaurant and Tourism		1		1
Durham College		1		1
Hospitality – Hotel and Operations				
Management			1	1
Durham College			1	1
Hotel and Restaurant Management			2	2
Fleming College			1	1
Humber College			1	1
Hotel Management		1	1	2
George Brown College		1	1	2
Hotel, Resort and Restaurant				
Management			1	1
Centennial College			1	1
Health and Medicine		2		2
Recreation and Leisure Studies		2		2
Brock University		2		2

	Receiving Progi	Total		
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	partnership agreements to Niagara College
Grand Total	218	227	16	461

Northern College

Northern College is a college of applied arts and technology in Northern Ontario. The College's catchment area extends across 58,000 square miles or 150,200 square kilometres. More than 65 communities within North eastern Ontario are served by four campuses located in Timmins (Porcupine), Kirkland Lake, Moosonee, and Haileybury. For the purposes of this analysis, only the main campus (Porcupine) is selected; branch campuses are not considered within this profile. Annual enrolment is approximately 1,500 full-time students. Annual part-time and continuing education enrolment exceeds 11,000 students.

Northern College offers certificate and diploma programs in Business, Office Administration, Computer Studies, Engineering Technology and Trades, Health Sciences and Emergency Services, Human Services, Mining Engineering Technology, Instrumentation, Natural Resources, Police Sciences, Veterinary Sciences, and Welding Engineering Technology.

(Retrieved from: https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Northern College (Ontario))

Partnership description:

	T ,
Number	24
a	22 11 11 4 7 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
Structure	23 public colleges; 1 First Nations Institute.
Caraca de la caracteria	No. and an extractive transport states are an extractive transport states are an extractive transport and transport states are an extractive transport and transport states are also as a second state of the extractive transport state of the extractive transport states are also as a second state of the extractive transport states are also as a second state of the extractive transport states are also as a second state of the extractive transport state of the extractive t
Geographical proximity	No partner institutions are within commutable range (less
	than or aqual to 90km)
	than or equal to 80km).

Pathway description:

Number	Pathways with generic	0	119			
	sending programs					
	Pathways with specific	119				
	sending programs					
Generic	No generic transfer pathway	s to programs o	offered at Northern College			
Specific	All specific transfer pathway	s to programs c	offered at Northern Colleges			
	for students coming from a program in Business, Finance, and					
	Administration					

Pathways by Sending Institutions

The following table present information on current transfer pathways in Ontario institutions, juxtaposed against geographical data and 2013/2014 student-transfer flows from sending institutions in order to examine where strong connections exist.

The first column lists all sending institutions. "Sending Institution" holds dual meaning as either a sending partner, (in the form of established sending partnership agreements) and/or as a sending source of transfer students to the receiving institution.

The "Geographical Data" summarizes the regional location of the sending institution's main campus, the distance (in km) and the travel duration (in hours) from the receiving institution. Branch campus locations have not been considered in this analysis, but will be included in the discussion. Reasonable commutable parameters were considered less than 80 km, or 1 hour commuting time; institutions that fell within this range are highlighted in blue.

The "Pathway Information" (taken from ONCAT/OnTransfer.ca) outlines the number of existing pathways agreements between the sending and receiving institutions. Also noted, is the nature of whether the agreements are "generic" or "specific". Generic agreements note if the receiving institutions recognize programs from any area of study. Specific agreements note if the partnership agreement is program/discipline-specific.

"

Table 37: Pathway by Sending Institution

	Geographical Data		Pathway Information (ONCAT Data)			
Sending Institution	Region	Distance (km) between institutions	Travel Duration (hr) between institutions	Number of Generic Agreements	Number of Specific Agreement	Number of Pathways
Algonquin College	Eastern	701	7	0	5	5
Cambrian College	Northern	309	4	0	5	5
Canadore College	Northern	349	4	0	5	5
Centennial College	Metro Toronto Area	703	7	0	5	5
Collège Boréal	Eastern	304	4	0	3	3
Conestoga College	Southern	752	8	0	5	5
Confederation College	Northern	784	9	0	5	5
Durham College	Central	650	7	0	5	5
Fanshawe College	Southern	851	8	0	5	5
Fleming College	Eastern	712	8	0	5	5
George Brown College	Metro Toronto Area	707	7	0	5	5
Georgian College	Central	597	6	0	5	5
Humber College	Metro Toronto Area	682	7	0	5	5
La Cité collégiale	Eastern	717	8	0	5	5
Lambton College	Western	947	9	0	5	5
Loyalist College	Eastern	746	8	0	5	5

Mohawk College	Southern	752	8	0	5	5
Niagara College	Southern	813	8	0	5	5
Northern College	Northern	0	0	0	5	5
Sault College	Northern	446	7	0	5	5
Seneca College	Metro Toronto Area	691	7	0	5	5
Sheridan College	Metro Toronto Area	713	7	0	5	5
Six Nations Polytechnic Institute	Southern	781	8	0	1	1
St. Clair College	Western	1024	10	0	5	5
St. Lawrence College	Eastern	805	9	0	5	5
Grand Total				0	119	119

Pathways by Sending Institutions

The following tables illustrate the programs from sending partner institutions that Northern College has formal agreements to accept students from. Northern College enables specific pathways to their diploma programs. Listed are the sending program areas and credential. Following are the sending partners, and the number of partnership agreements per pathway into programs offered at Northern College.

Table 38: Pathways by Sending Programs

	Receiving Programs - No		
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Northern College Total
Business/Finance/			
Administration	70	49	119
Business - General	46	24	70
Algonquin College	2	1	3
Cambrian College	2	1	3
Canadore College	2	1	3
Centennial College	2	1	3
Collège Boréal		1	1
Conestoga College	2	1	3
Confederation College	2	1	3
Durham College	2	1	3
Fanshawe College	2	1	3
Fleming College	2	1	3
George Brown College	2	1	3
Georgian College	2	1	3

Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Northern College Total
Humber College	2	1	3
La Cité collégiale	2	1	3
Lambton College	2	1	3
Loyalist College	2	1	3
Mohawk College	2	1	3
Niagara College	2	1	3
Northern College	2	1	3
Sault College	2	1	3
Seneca College	2	1	3
Sheridan College	2	1	3
St. Clair College	2	1	3
St. Lawrence College	2	1	3
Business Administration -			
General	24	25	49
Algonquin College	1	1	2
Cambrian College	1	1	2
Canadore College	1	1	2
Centennial College	1	1	2
Collège Boréal	1	1	2
Conestoga College	1	1	2
Confederation College	1	1	2
Durham College	1	1	2
	<u>l</u>	<u>l</u>	Page 220 of 207

	Receiving Programs - No		
Sending Institutions & Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Northern College Total
Fanshawe College	1	1	2
Fleming College	1	1	2
George Brown College	1	1	2
Georgian College	1	1	2
Humber College	1	1	2
La Cité collégiale	1	1	2
Lambton College	1	1	2
Loyalist College	1	1	2
Mohawk College	1	1	2
Niagara College	1	1	2
Northern College	1	1	2
Sault College	1	1	2
Seneca College	1	1	2
Sheridan College	1	1	2
Six Nations			
Polytechnic Institute		1	1
St. Clair College	1	1	2
St. Lawrence College	1	1	2
Grand Total	70	49	119

Institutional Profile: Sault College

Sault College

Sault College (also referred to as Sault College of Applied Arts and Technology) is one of 24 publicly funded colleges in Ontario. Sault College is located in Sault Ste. Marie, Ontario, and began in 1965 as the Ontario Vocational Centre. Today, Sault College offers full-time and part-time opportunities for students in post-secondary, apprenticeship, adult retraining, continuing education, and contract training program categories. Sault College's full-time and part-time enrolment totals about 4,500 registrants annually.

(Retrieved from: https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Sault_College).

Partnership description:

Number	25 partners.
Structure	23 public colleges; 2 First Nations Institutes.
Geographical proximity	No partners are within commutable range (less than or equal to 80 km)

Pathway description:

escription.						
Number	Pathways with generic sending programs	0	98			
	Pathways with specific sending programs	98				
Generic	No generic pathways are e College.	No generic pathways are established for student-transfer into Sault College.				
Specific	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	All specific pathways to 2 yr-College diploma program in Sault College for students coming from Business, Finance, and Administration.				

Institutional Profile: Sault College

Pathways by Sending Institutions

The following table present information on current transfer pathways in Ontario institutions, juxtaposed against geographical data and 2013/2014 student-transfer flows from sending institutions in order to examine where strong connections exist.

The first column lists all sending institutions. "Sending Institution" holds dual meaning as either a sending partner, (in the form of established sending partnership agreements) and/or as a sending source of transfer students to the receiving institution.

The "Geographical Data" summarizes the regional location of the sending institution's main campus, the distance (in km) and the travel duration (in hours) from the receiving institution. Branch campus locations have not been considered in this analysis, but will be included in the discussion. Reasonable commutable parameters were considered less than 80 km, or 1 hour commuting time; institutions that fell within this range are highlighted in blue.

The "Pathway Information" (taken from ONCAT/OnTransfer.ca) outlines the number of existing pathways agreements between the sending and receiving institutions. Also noted, is the nature of whether the agreements are "generic" or "specific". Generic agreements note if the receiving institutions recognize programs from any area of study. Specific agreements note if the partnership agreement is program/discipline-specific.

Institutional Profile: Sault College

Table 39: Pathways by Sending Institution

		Geographical Data			Pathway Information (ONCAT Data)		
Sending Institution	Region	Distance (km) between institutions	Travel Duration (hr) between institutions	Number of Generic Agreements	Number of Specific Agreement	Number of Pathways	
Algonquin College	Eastern	784	8	0	4	4	
Cambrian College	Northern	316	4	0	4	4	
Canadore College	Northern	433	5	0	4	4	
Centennial College	Metro Toronto Area	694	7	0	4	4	
Collège Boréal	Eastern	311	3	0	4	4	
Conestoga College	Southern	744	8	0	4	4	
Confederation College	Northern	698	8	0	4	4	
Durham College	Central	672	7	0	4	4	
Fanshawe College	Southern	685	7	0	4	4	
Fleming College	Eastern	783	8	0	4	4	
George Brown College	Metro Toronto Area	699	7	0	4	4	
Georgian College	Central	588	6	0	4	4	
Humber College	Metro Toronto Area	673	7	0	4	4	
Kenjgewin Teg Educational Institute	Northern	320	3	0	1	1	
La Cité collégiale	Eastern	800	9	0	4	4	
Lambton College	Western	577	6	0	4	4	

		Geographical Data		Pathway Information (ONCAT Data)			
Sending Institution	Region	Distance (km) between institutions	Travel Duration (hr) between institutions	Number of Generic Agreements	Number of Specific Agreement	Number of Pathways	
Loyalist College	Eastern	854	9	0	4	4	
Mohawk College	Southern	743	7	0	4	4	
Niagara College	Southern	805	8	0	4	4	
Northern College	Northern	446	7	0	4	4	
Sault College	Northern	0	0	0	4	4	
Seneca College	Metro Toronto Area	681	7	0	4	4	
Sheridan College	Metro Toronto Area	704	7	0	4	4	
Six Nations Polytechnic Institute	Southern	772	8	0	1	1	
St. Clair College	Western	577	5	0	4	4	
St. Lawrence College	Eastern	929	9	0	4	4	
Grand Total				0	98	98	

Pathways by Sending Program

The following tables illustrate the programs from sending partner institutions that Sault College has formal agreements to accept students from. Sault College enables specific pathways to their programs. Listed are the sending program areas and credential. Following are the sending partners, and the number of partnership agreements per pathway into programs offered at Sault College.

Table 40: Pathways by Sending Program

	Receiving programs - Sault College
Program areas and Sending Institutions	College Diploma (2 year)
Business/Finance/Administration	98
Business - Accounting	24
Algonquin College	
Cambrian College	
Canadore College	
Centennial College	
Collège Boréal	
Conestoga College	
Confederation College	
Durham College	
Fanshawe College	
Fleming College	
George Brown College	
Georgian College	
Humber College	
La Cité collégiale	

	Receiving programs - Sault College			
Program areas and Sending Institutions	College Diploma (2 year)			
Business/Finance/Administration	98			
Lambton College	1			
Loyalist College	1			
Mohawk College	1			
Niagara College	1			
Northern College	1			
Sault College	1			
Seneca College	1			
Sheridan College	1			
St. Clair College	1			
St. Lawrence College	1			
Business - General	24			
Algonquin College	1			
Cambrian College	1			
Canadore College	1			
Centennial College	1			
Collège Boréal	1			
Conestoga College	1			
Confederation College	1			
Durham College	1			
Fanshawe College	1			
Fleming College	1			

	Receiving programs - Sault College
Program areas and Sending Institutions	College Diploma (2 year)
Business/Finance/Administration	98
George Brown College	1
Georgian College	1
Humber College	1
La Cité collégiale	1
Lambton College	1
Loyalist College	1
Mohawk College	1
Niagara College	1
Northern College	1
Sault College	1
Seneca College	1
Sheridan College	1
St. Clair College	1
St. Lawrence College	1
Business Administration - Accounting	25
Algonquin College	1
Cambrian College	1
Canadore College	1
Centennial College	1
Collège Boréal	1
Conestoga College	1

	Receiving programs - Sault College			
Program areas and Sending Institutions	College Diploma (2 year)			
Business/Finance/Administration	98			
Confederation College	1			
Durham College	1			
Fanshawe College	1			
Fleming College	1			
George Brown College	1			
Georgian College	1			
Humber College	1			
Kenjgewin Teg Educational Institute	1			
La Cité collégiale	1			
Lambton College	1			
Loyalist College	1			
Mohawk College	1			
Niagara College	1			
Northern College	1			
Sault College	1			
Seneca College	1			
Sheridan College	1			
St. Clair College	1			
St. Lawrence College	1			
Business Administration - General	25			
Algonquin College	1			

	Receiving programs - Sault College		
Program areas and Sending Institutions	College Diploma (2 year)		
Business/Finance/Administration	98		
Cambrian College	1		
Canadore College	1		
Centennial College	1		
Collège Boréal	1		
Conestoga College	1		
Confederation College	1		
Durham College	1		
Fanshawe College	1		
Fleming College	1		
George Brown College	1		
Georgian College	1		
Humber College	1		
La Cité collégiale	1		
Lambton College	1		
Loyalist College	1		
Mohawk College	1		
Niagara College	1		
Northern College	1		
Sault College	1		
Seneca College	1		
Sheridan College	1		

	Receiving programs - Sault College			
Program areas and Sending Institutions	College Diploma (2 year)			
Business/Finance/Administration	98			
Six Nations Polytechnic Institute	1			
St. Clair College	1			
St. Lawrence College	1			
Grand Total	98			

Sheridan College Institute of Technology and Advanced Learning

Sheridan College Institute of Technology and Advanced Learning is a diploma and degree granting polytechnic institute in Ontario, with approximately 18,000 full-time students and 35,000 continuing education students. Founded in 1967 the college offers programs in animation and illustration, music

theatre, film and design, business, applied computing, engineering technology, community studies, and liberal studies. There are campuses in Oakville, Brampton, and Mississauga. The Oakville campus was selected as the main campus for Sheridan College; branch campuses are not considered in this transfer profile analysis.

(Retrieved from: https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Sheridan_College).

Partnership description:

Number	43 partners
Structure	16 Universities, 3 First Nations Institutes, 24 Colleges
Geographical proximity	13 partners are within commutable range (equal to or less
	than 80 km).

Pathway description:

escription.					
Number	Pathways with generic sending programs	128	1140		
	Pathways with specific sending programs	1140			
Generic	Algonquin College, Brock L	Generic pathways are established with 8 partners: Algoma University, Algonquin College, Brock University, Laurentian University, Nippissing University, University of Ottawa, Wilfred Laurier University, York			
Specific	All specific pathways estab transfer agreements allow background in "Business, F	access for transf	er students coming with a		

Pathways by Sending Institutions

The following table present information on current transfer pathways in Ontario institutions, juxtaposed against geographical data and 2013/2014 student-transfer flows from sending institutions in order to examine where strong connections exist.

The first column lists all sending institutions. "Sending Institution" holds dual meaning as either a sending partner, (in the form of established sending partnership agreements) and/or as a sending source of transfer students to the receiving institution.

The "Geographical Data" summarizes the regional location of the sending institution's main campus, the distance (in km) and the travel duration (in hours) from the receiving institution. Branch campus locations have not been considered in this analysis, but will be included in the discussion. Reasonable commutable parameters were considered less than 80 km, or 1 hour commuting time; institutions that fell within this range are highlighted in blue.

The "Pathway Information" (taken from ONCAT/OnTransfer.ca) outlines the number of existing pathways agreements between the sending and receiving institutions. Also noted, is the nature of whether the agreements are "generic" or "specific". Generic agreements note if the receiving institutions recognize programs from any area of study. Specific agreements note if the partnership agreement is program/discipline-specific.

Table 41: Pathways by Sending Institutions

		Geographical Data		Pathway Information (ONCAT Data)			
Sending Institution	Region	Distance (km) between institutions	Travel Duration (hr) between institutions	Number of Generic Agreements	Number of Specific Agreement	Number of Pathways	
Algoma University	Northern	702	7	5	2	7	
Algonquin College	Eastern	478	4	36	54	90	
Brock University*	Southern	85	1	13	2	15	
Cambrian College	Northern	417	4	0	31	31	
Canadore College	Northern	367	4	0	24	24	
Carleton University	Eastern	486	5	0	2	2	
Centennial College*	Metro Toronto Area	63	1	0	46	46	
Collège Boréal	Northern	409	4	0	28	28	
Conestoga College*	Southern	71	1	0	42	42	
Confederation College	Northern	1401	15	0	30	30	
Durham College	Central	104	1	0	45	45	
Fanshawe College	Southern	156	2	0	49	49	
Fleming College	Eastern	152	2	0	37	37	
George Brown College*	Metro Toronto Area	38	0	0	44	44	
Georgian College	Central	119	1	0	45	45	
Humber College*	Metro Toronto Area	37	0	0	45	45	

		Geographical Data		Pathway Information (ONCAT Data)			
Sending Institution	Region	Distance (km) between institutions	Travel Duration (hr) between institutions	Number of Generic Agreements	Number of Specific Agreement	Number of Pathways	
Kenjgewin Teg Educational Institute	Northern	1550	24	0	1	1	
La Cité collégiale	Eastern	494	5	0	46	46	
Lakehead University	Northern	1400	15	0	2	2	
Lambton College	Western	251	2	0	37	37	
Laurentian University	Northern	403	4	2	2	4	
Loyalist College	Eastern	222	2	0	31	31	
McMaster University*	Southern	35	0	0	2	2	
Mohawk College*	Southern	37	1	0	50	50	
Niagara College	Southern	98	1	0	42	42	
Nipissing University	Northern	367	4	1	2	3	
Northern College	Southern	713	7	0	34	34	
Oshki-Pimache-o-win Education & Training Institute	Northern	1391	15	0	1	1	
Queen's University	Eastern	299	3	0	2	2	
Ryerson University*	Metro Toronto Area	39	1	0	2	2	
Sault College	Northern	704	7	0	29	29	
Seneca College*	Metro Toronto Area	56	1	0	48	48	
Sheridan College	Metro Toronto Area	0	0	0	54	54	
Six Nations Polytechnic Institute*	Southern	66	1	0	1	1	

		Geographical Data		Pathway Information (ONCAT Data)		
Sending Institution	Region	Distance (km) between institutions	Travel Duration (hr) between institutions	Number of Generic Agreements	Number of Specific Agreement	Number of Pathways
St. Clair College	Western	1441	21	0	42	42
St. Lawrence College	Eastern	299	3	0	38	38
Trent University	Eastern	180	2	0	2	2
University of Guelph*	Southern	64	1	0	2	2
University of Ontario Institute of Technology	Central	104	1	0	2	2
University of Ottawa	Eastern	487	5	2	2	4
University of Toronto*	Metro Toronto Area	40	1	0	2	2
University of Waterloo	Southern	91	1	0	2	2
University of Windsor	Southern	337	3	0	2	2
Western University	Southern	162	2	0	2	2
Wilfrid Laurier University	Southern	90	1	2	2	2
York University*	Metro Toronto Area	46	1	67	2	69
Grand Total				128	1012	1140

^{*}Highlighted in blue are institutions that are within commutable range (less than 80 km).

^{*}Numbers reflect feedback incorporated as of 27/11/15

Pathways by Sending Programs

The following tables illustrate the programs from sending partner institutions that Sheridan College has formal agreements to accept students from. Sheridan College enables specific pathways to their college diploma, college advanced diploma programs. Listed are the sending program areas and credential. Following are the sending partners, and the number of partnership agreements per pathway into programs offered at Sheridan College.

Table 42: Pathways by Sending Programs

	Receiving	programs - Sherid	an College	
Sending Institutions & Programs	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	Sheridan College Total
Arts, Fine Arts and Culture			53	53
Animation			6	6
Algonquin College			1	1
Cambrian College			1	1
Loyalist College			1	1
Seneca College			1	1
Sheridan College			1	1
St. Clair College			1	1
Animation 3D Advance - veuillez vous inscrire a Animation			1	1
La Cité collégiale			1	1
Animation Numerique			1	1
Collège Boréal			1	1

	Receiving programs - Sheridan Co			
Sending Institutions & Programs	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	Sheridan College Total
Animation-3D Animation, Art and Design			1	1
Humber College			1	1
Animation-Digital Production			1	1
Durham College			1	1
Animation-Tradigital			1	1
St. Clair College			1	1
Creative Photography			3	3
Humber College			3	3
Creative Photography - Still and Motion			3	3
Mohawk College			3	3
Design d'intérieur – Avancé			1	1
La Cité collégiale			1	1
Digital Photography			9	9
Durham College			3	3
Lambton College			3	3
Niagara College			3	3
Digital Photography and Imaging			6	6
Georgian College			3	3
Sault College			3	3
Independent Digital Photography			3	3

	Receiving p			
Sending Institutions & Programs	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	Sheridan College Total
Seneca College			3	3
Interior Design			5	5
Algonquin College			1	1
Fanshawe College			1	1
Georgian College			1	1
Humber College			1	1
St. Clair College			1	1
Photographie			3	3
La Cité collégiale			3	3
Photography			6	6
Algonquin College			3	3
Fanshawe College			3	3
Photography Diploma			1	1
Sheridan College			1	1
Photojournalism			2	2
Loyalist College			2	2
Business/Finance/Administration	217	194	313	724
Administration des Affaires			3	3
La Cité collégiale			3	3
Administration des Affaires - Marketing			1	1

	Receiving programs - Sheridan College			
Sending Institutions & Programs	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	Sheridan College Total
La Cité collégiale			1	1
Administration Des Affaires-Finance			1	1
La Cité collégiale			1	1
Administration des affaires-marketing			1	1
La Cité collégiale			1	1
Business			55	55
Algonquin College			2	2
Canadore College			4	4
Centennial College			4	4
Collège Boréal			4	4
Conestoga College			4	4
Fanshawe College			4	4
Fleming College			4	4
George Brown College			2	2
Georgian College			4	4
La Cité collégiale			1	1
Lambton College			4	4
Northern College			4	4
Sault College			4	4
St. Clair College			5	5

	Receiving			
Sending Institutions & Programs	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	Sheridan College Total
St. Lawrence College			5	5
Business - (BUSI)			2	2
Loyalist College			2	2
Business - (GEBU)			3	3
Cambrian College			3	3
Business - (General)			2	2
Mohawk College			2	2
Business - Aboriginal Stream			1	1
Durham College			1	1
Business - Accounting	24	24	19	67
Algonquin College	1	1	1	3
Cambrian College	1	1	1	3
Canadore College	1	1	1	3
Centennial College	1	1	1	3
Collège Boréal	1	1		2
Conestoga College	1	1		2
Confederation College	1	1	1	3
Durham College	1	1	1	3
Fanshawe College	1	1	1	3
Fleming College	1	1		2

Receiving programs - Sheridan College				
Sending Institutions & Programs	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	Sheridan College Total
George Brown College	1	1	1	3
Georgian College	1	1	1	3
Humber College	1	1	1	3
La Cité collégiale	1	1		2
Lambton College	1	1		2
Loyalist College	1	1	1	3
Mohawk College	1	1	1	3
Niagara College	1	1	1	3
Northern College	1	1	1	3
Sault College	1	1	1	3
Seneca College	1	1	1	3
Sheridan College	1	1	1	3
St. Clair College	1	1	1	3
St. Lawrence College	1	1	1	3
Business - BUSI			2	2
Loyalist College			2	2
Business - General		24	12	36
Algonquin College		1		1
Cambrian College		1		1
Canadore College		1		1

Sending Institutions & Programs Advanced Diploma Degree Colle	eridan ege Total
(3 year)	
Centennial College 1	1
Collège Boréal 1	1
Conestoga College 1	1
Confederation College 1	1
Durham College 1	1
Fanshawe College 1	1
Fleming College 1	1
George Brown College 1	1
Georgian College 1	1
Humber College 1	1
La Cité collégiale 1	1
Lambton College 1 1	2
Loyalist College 1	1
Mohawk College 1 3	4
Niagara College 1 3	4
Northern College 1	1
Sault College 1	1
Seneca College 1	1
Sheridan College 1 4	5
St. Clair College 1	1

	Receiving			
Sending Institutions & Programs	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	Sheridan College Total
St. Lawrence College		1	1	2
Business - Human Resources	24	24		48
Algonquin College	1	1		2
Cambrian College	1	1		2
Canadore College	1	1		2
Centennial College	1	1		2
Collège Boréal	1	1		2
Conestoga College	1	1		2
Confederation College	1	1		2
Durham College	1	1		2
Fanshawe College	1	1		2
Fleming College	1	1		2
George Brown College	1	1		2
Georgian College	1	1		2
Humber College	1	1		2
La Cité collégiale	1	1		2
Lambton College	1	1		2
Loyalist College	1	1		2
Mohawk College	1	1		2
Niagara College	1	1		2

Northern College		Receiving	programs - Sherida	an College	
Sault College	Sending Institutions & Programs	Advanced Diploma	Diploma	Degree	
Seneca College	Northern College	1	1		2
Sheridan College	Sault College	1	1		2
St. Clair College 1 1 2 St. Lawrence College 1 1 2 Business - Management and Entrepreneurship 4 4 4 Algonquin College 4 4 4 Algonquin College 1 1 1 3 Cambrian College 1 1 1 2 Canadore College 1 1 1 2 Centennial College 1 1 1 3 Collège Boréal 1 1 1 2 Conestoga College 1 1 1 2 Confederation College 1 1 1 3 Durham College 1 1 1 2 Fanshawe College 1 1 1 2 Fleming College 1 1 1 2	Seneca College	1	1		2
St. Lawrence College	Sheridan College	1	1		2
Business - Management and Entrepreneurship 4 4 4 Algonquin College 24 24 6 54 Algonquin College 1 1 1 3 Cambrian College 1 1 2 2 Canadore College 1 1 1 3 Collège Boréal 1 1 1 3 Collège Boréal 1 1 1 2 Conestoga College 1 1 1 3 Durham College 1 1 1 3 Panshawe College 1 1 1 2 Fleming College 1 1 1 2	St. Clair College	1	1		2
Algonquin College 4 4 4 Business - Marketing 24 24 6 54 Algonquin College 1 1 1 3 Cambrian College 1 1 1 2 Canadore College 1 1 1 2 Centennial College 1 1 1 3 Collège Boréal 1 1 1 2 Conestoga College 1 1 1 3 Durham College 1 1 1 3 Durham College 1 1 1 2 Fleming College 1 1 1 2	St. Lawrence College	1	1		2
Business - Marketing 24 24 6 54 Algonquin College 1 1 1 3 Cambrian College 1 1 1 2 Canadore College 1 1 1 3 Centennial College 1 1 1 3 Collège Boréal 1 1 1 2 Conestoga College 1 1 1 3 Durham College 1 1 1 3 Durham College 1 1 1 2 Fanshawe College 1 1 1 2 Fleming College 1 1 1 2	Business - Management and Entrepreneurship			4	4
Algonquin College 1 1 1 3 Cambrian College 1 1 1 2 Canadore College 1 1 1 2 Centennial College 1 1 1 3 Collège Boréal 1 1 1 2 Conestoga College 1 1 1 2 Confederation College 1 1 1 3 Durham College 1 1 1 2 Fanshawe College 1 1 1 2 Fleming College 1 1 1 2	Algonquin College			4	4
Cambrian College 1 1 2 Canadore College 1 1 1 2 Centennial College 1 1 1 3 Collège Boréal 1 1 1 2 Conestoga College 1 1 1 2 Confederation College 1 1 1 3 Durham College 1 1 2 Fanshawe College 1 1 2 Fleming College 1 1 2	Business - Marketing	24	24	6	54
Canadore College 1 1 2 Centennial College 1 1 1 3 Collège Boréal 1 1 1 2 Conestoga College 1 1 1 2 Confederation College 1 1 1 3 Durham College 1 1 2 Fanshawe College 1 1 2 Fleming College 1 1 2	Algonquin College	1	1	1	3
Centennial College 1 1 1 3 Collège Boréal 1 1 1 2 Conestoga College 1 1 2 Confederation College 1 1 1 3 Durham College 1 1 2 Fanshawe College 1 1 2 Fleming College 1 1 2	Cambrian College	1	1		2
Collège Boréal 1 1 2 Conestoga College 1 1 2 Confederation College 1 1 1 3 Durham College 1 1 2 Fanshawe College 1 1 2 Fleming College 1 1 2	Canadore College	1	1		2
Conestoga College 1 1 2 Confederation College 1 1 1 3 Durham College 1 1 2 Fanshawe College 1 1 2 Fleming College 1 1 2	Centennial College	1	1	1	3
Confederation College 1 1 1 3 Durham College 1 1 2 Fanshawe College 1 1 2 Fleming College 1 1 2	Collège Boréal	1	1		2
Durham College 1 1 2 Fanshawe College 1 1 2 Fleming College 1 1 2	Conestoga College	1	1		2
Fanshawe College 1 1 2 Fleming College 1 1 2	Confederation College	1	1	1	3
Fleming College 1 1 2	Durham College	1	1		2
	Fanshawe College	1	1		2
George Brown College 1 1 2	Fleming College	1	1		2
	George Brown College	1	1		2

	Receiving			
Sending Institutions & Programs	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	Sheridan College Total
Georgian College	1	1	2	4
Humber College	1	1		2
La Cité collégiale	1	1		2
Lambton College	1	1		2
Loyalist College	1	1		2
Mohawk College	1	1	1	3
Niagara College	1	1		2
Northern College	1	1		2
Sault College	1	1		2
Seneca College	1	1		2
Sheridan College	1	1		2
St. Clair College	1	1		2
St. Lawrence College	1	1		2
Business (GEBU)			1	1
Cambrian College			1	1
Business Administration			45	45
Algonquin College			1	1
Cambrian College			4	4
Centennial College			4	4
Confederation College			2	2

	Receiving			
Sending Institutions & Programs	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	Sheridan College Total
Fleming College			4	4
George Brown College			4	4
Georgian College			4	4
Humber College			4	4
La Cité collégiale			1	1
Loyalist College			4	4
Mohawk College			4	4
Niagara College			1	1
Northern College			4	4
St. Lawrence College			4	4
Business Administration - Accounting	48	25	21	94
Algonquin College	2	1	1	4
Cambrian College	2	1	1	4
Canadore College	2	1		3
Centennial College	2	1	1	4
Collège Boréal	2	1	1	4
Conestoga College	2	1	1	4
Confederation College	2	1	1	4
Durham College	2	1	1	4
Fanshawe College	2	1	1	4

	Receiving	programs - Sherida	Receiving programs - Sheridan College			
Sending Institutions & Programs	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	Sheridan College Total		
Fleming College	2	1	1	4		
George Brown College	2	1	1	4		
Georgian College	2	1	1	4		
Humber College	2	1	1	4		
Kenjgewin Teg Educational Institute		1		1		
La Cité collégiale	2	1	1	4		
Lambton College	2	1	1	4		
Loyalist College	2	1	1	4		
Mohawk College	2	1		3		
Niagara College	2	1	1	4		
Northern College	2	1	1	4		
Sault College	2	1		3		
Seneca College	2	1	1	4		
Sheridan College	2	1	1	4		
St. Clair College	2	1	1	4		
St. Lawrence College	2	1	1	4		
Business Administration - Finance			9	9		
Algonquin College			2	2		
George Brown College			2	2		
La Cité collégiale			1	1		

	Receiving	programs - Sherida	rams - Sheridan College		
Sending Institutions & Programs	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	Sheridan College Total	
Sheridan College			2	2	
St. Clair College			2	2	
Business Administration - Financial Planning			3	3	
Conestoga College			2	2	
Seneca College			1	1	
Business Administration - General		25	1	26	
Algonquin College		1		1	
Cambrian College		1		1	
Canadore College		1		1	
Centennial College		1		1	
Collège Boréal		1		1	
Conestoga College		1		1	
Confederation College		1		1	
Durham College		1		1	
Fanshawe College		1		1	
Fleming College		1		1	
George Brown College		1		1	
Georgian College		1		1	
Humber College		1		1	
La Cité collégiale		1		1	

	Receiving	programs - Sherida	an College	
Sending Institutions & Programs	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	Sheridan College Total
Lambton College		1	1	2
Loyalist College		1		1
Mohawk College		1		1
Niagara College		1		1
Northern College		1		1
Sault College		1		1
Seneca College		1		1
Sheridan College		1		1
Six Nations Polytechnic Institute		1		1
St. Clair College		1		1
St. Lawrence College		1		1
Business Administration - General Business			1	1
Algonquin College			1	1
Business Administration - Human Materials			2	2
Confederation College			2	2
Business Administration - Human Resource Management			2	2
Northern College			2	2
Business Administration - Human Resources	49	24	24	97
Algonquin College	2	1	2	5

	Receiving			
Sending Institutions & Programs	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	Sheridan College Total
Cambrian College	2	1		3
Canadore College	2	1		3
Centennial College	2	1	2	5
Collège Boréal	2	1		3
Conestoga College	2	1		3
Confederation College	2	1		3
Durham College	2	1		3
Fanshawe College	2	1	2	5
Fleming College	2	1	2	5
George Brown College	2	1	2	5
Georgian College	2	1	2	5
Humber College	2	1		3
La Cité collégiale	2	1		3
Lambton College	2	1	2	5
Loyalist College	2	1		3
Mohawk College	2	1		3
Niagara College	2	1	2	5
Northern College	2	1		3
Oshki-Pimache-o-win Education & Training Institute	1			1

	an College			
Sending Institutions & Programs	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	Sheridan College Total
Sault College	2	1		3
Seneca College	2	1	2	5
Sheridan College	2	1	2	5
St. Clair College	2	1	2	5
St. Lawrence College	2	1	2	5
Business Administration - Leadership and Management			2	2
Fanshawe College			2	2
Business Administration - Leadership and Managment			1	1
Fanshawe College			1	1
Business Administration - Management			2	2
Conestoga College			2	2
Business Administration - Marketing	48	24	12	84
Algonquin College	2	1	1	4
Cambrian College	2	1		3
Canadore College	2	1		3
Centennial College	2	1	1	4
Collège Boréal	2	1		3
Conestoga College	2	1	1	4

	Receiving	programs - Sherida	an College	
Sending Institutions & Programs	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	Sheridan College Total
Confederation College	2	1		3
Durham College	2	1	1	4
Fanshawe College	2	1	1	4
Fleming College	2	1	1	4
George Brown College	2	1	1	4
Georgian College	2	1		3
Humber College	2	1		3
La Cité collégiale	2	1		3
Lambton College	2	1	1	4
Loyalist College	2	1		3
Mohawk College	2	1		3
Niagara College	2	1	1	4
Northern College	2	1		3
Sault College	2	1		3
Seneca College	2	1		3
Sheridan College	2	1	1	4
St. Clair College	2	1	1	4
St. Lawrence College	2	1	1	4
Business Administration Entrepreneurship and Small Business			1	1

	Receiving			
Sending Institutions & Programs	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	Sheridan College Total
Seneca College			1	1
Business Administration- Entrepreneurship and Small Business			1	1
Seneca College			1	1
Business Administration General			2	2
Lambton College			2	2
Business Administration- Management			1	1
Conestoga College			1	1
Business Administration Marketing			1	1
Seneca College			1	1
Business Administration-Entrepreneurship and Small Business			2	2
Seneca College			2	2
Business Administration-General			1	1
Lambton College			1	1
Business Administration-Leadership and Management			1	1
Fanshawe College			1	1
Business Administration-Management			1	1
Conestoga College			1	1
Business Administration-Marketing			13	13

	Receiving programs - Sheridan College			
Sending Institutions & Programs	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	Sheridan College Total
Algonquin College			1	1
Centennial College			1	1
Conestoga College			1	1
Confederation College			1	1
Fanshawe College			1	1
Fleming College			1	1
George Brown College			1	1
Lambton College			1	1
Niagara College			1	1
Seneca College			1	1
Sheridan College			1	1
St. Clair College			1	1
St. Lawrence College			1	1
Business Human Resources			5	5
Confederation College			1	1
Fanshawe College			1	1
George Brown College			1	1
Sheridan College			1	1
St. Lawrence College			1	1
Business Management			5	5

	Receiving			
Sending Institutions & Programs	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	Sheridan College Total
Humber College			5	5
Business Management - Financial Services			4	4
Humber College			4	4
Business Marketing			18	18
Algonquin College			1	1
Centennial College			1	1
Conestoga College			1	1
Confederation College			1	1
Durham College			1	1
Fanshawe College			1	1
Fleming College			1	1
George Brown College			1	1
Georgian College			1	1
Humber College			1	1
Mohawk College			1	1
Northern College			2	2
Seneca College			1	1
Sheridan College			2	2
St. Clair College			1	1
St. Lawrence College			1	1

	Receiving	programs - Sherid	an College	
Sending Institutions & Programs	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	Sheridan College Total
Business-Finance			3	3
Centennial College			1	1
Fanshawe College			1	1
Sheridan College			1	1
Entrepreneurship and Small Business - Business			4	4
Durham College			3	3
Lambton College			1	1
General - Business			4	4
Seneca College			4	4
General Business			1	1
Seneca College			1	1
Human Resources - Business Administration			2	2
Durham College			2	2
Human Resources-Business			1	1
Durham College			1	1
Marketing-Business Administration			1	1
Durham College			1	1
Techniques en administration des affaires			3	3
La Cité collégiale			3	3
Education, Community and Social Services			21	21

	Receiving			
Sending Institutions & Programs	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	Sheridan College Total
Early Childhood Education			21	21
Algonquin College			1	1
Cambrian College			1	1
Canadore College			1	1
Centennial College			1	1
Conestoga College			1	1
Confederation College			1	1
Fanshawe College			1	1
Fleming College			1	1
George Brown College			1	1
Georgian College			1	1
Humber College			1	1
La Cité collégiale			1	1
Lambton College			1	1
Loyalist College			1	1
Mohawk College			1	1
Niagara College			1	1
Northern College			1	1
Sault College			1	1
Sheridan College			1	1

	Receiving	an College		
Sending Institutions & Programs	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	Sheridan College Total
St. Clair College			1	1
St. Lawrence College			1	1
Health, Food and Medical, Recreation			1	1
Fitness and Lifestyle Management			1	1
George Brown College			1	1
Science and Engineering Technology			171	171
Computer Engineering Technician			9	9
Collège Boréal			1	1
Fleming College			2	2
Niagara College			2	2
Northern College			2	2
Sheridan College			2	2
Computer Engineering Technologist			1	1
Collège Boréal			1	1
Computer Engineering Technology			24	24
Algonquin College			2	2
Collège Boréal			2	2
Conestoga College			3	3
Fleming College			3	3
Humber College			3	3

	Receiving	programs - Sherid		
Sending Institutions & Programs	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	Sheridan College Total
La Cité collégiale			2	2
Mohawk College			3	3
Seneca College			3	3
Sheridan College			3	3
Computer Engineering Technology – Computing				
Science			1	1
Algonquin College			1	1
Computer Programmer			10	10
Algonquin College			1	1
Conestoga College			1	1
Confederation College			1	1
Durham College			1	1
Georgian College			1	1
Humber College			1	1
Lambton College			1	1
Sault College			1	1
Seneca College			1	1
Sheridan College			1	1
Computer Programmer Analyst			15	15
Conestoga College			1	1

	Receiving			
Sending Institutions & Programs	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	Sheridan College Total
Durham College			2	2
Fanshawe College			2	2
George Brown College			2	2
Georgian College			2	2
Niagara College			2	2
Sault College			2	2
St. Lawrence College			2	2
Computer Programmer/Analyst			1	1
Conestoga College			1	1
Computer Programming and Analysis			2	2
Seneca College			2	2
Computer Science Technician			1	1
Sheridan College			1	1
Computer Systems Technician			36	36
Algonquin College			5	5
Centennial College			1	1
Durham College			5	5
Fanshawe College			5	5
George Brown College			5	5
Georgian College			1	1

	Receiving			
Sending Institutions & Programs	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	Sheridan College Total
La Cité collégiale			1	1
Mohawk College			1	1
Niagara College			5	5
Sheridan College			3	3
St. Clair College			4	4
Computer Systems Technician - Network Systems			2	2
Mohawk College			2	2
Computer Systems Technician - Networking			5	5
Centennial College			2	2
Georgian College			2	2
Sheridan College			1	1
Computer Systems Technician - Software Engineering			1	1
Sheridan College			1	1
Computer Systems Technician - Software Support			2	2
Mohawk College			2	2
Computer Systems Technician-Network Systems			2	2
Mohawk College			2	2
Computer Systems Technician-Networking			4	4
Centennial College			2	2

	Receiving			
Sending Institutions & Programs	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	Sheridan College Total
Georgian College			2	2
Computer Systems Technician-Software Support			2	2
Mohawk College			2	2
Computer Systems Technology			17	17
Algonquin College			1	1
Cambrian College			2	2
Canadore College			1	1
Centennial College			1	1
Durham College			2	2
Fanshawe College			2	2
George Brown College			2	2
La Cité collégiale			1	1
Mohawk College			1	1
Seneca College			2	2
Sheridan College			1	1
St. Clair College			1	1
Computer Systems Technology – Network Engineering and Security Analyst			1	1
Mohawk College			1	1
Computer Systems Technology – Networking			3	3

	Receiving			
Sending Institutions & Programs	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	Sheridan College Total
Algonquin College			1	1
Centennial College			1	1
St. Clair College			1	1
Computer Systems Technology – Security			1	1
Algonquin College			1	1
Computer Systems Technology – Software Development			1	1
Mohawk College			1	1
Computer Systems Technology – Software Development and Network Engineering			1	1
Sheridan College			1	1
Computer Systems Technology – Systems Analyst			1	1
Sheridan College			1	1
Electronics Engineering Technician			9	9
Centennial College			1	1
Conestoga College			1	1
Durham College			1	1
Fanshawe College			1	1
Humber College			1	1
Mohawk College			1	1

	Receiving	Receiving programs - Sheridan College				
Sending Institutions & Programs	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	Sheridan College Total		
Niagara College			1	1		
Seneca College			1	1		
Sheridan College			1	1		
Electronics Engineering Technician - Computers			1	1		
Confederation College			1	1		
Electronics Engineering Technology			8	8		
Centennial College			1	1		
Conestoga College			1	1		
Durham College			1	1		
Humber College			1	1		
Mohawk College			1	1		
Niagara College			1	1		
Seneca College			1	1		
Sheridan College			1	1		
Electronics Engineering Technology - Industrial Automation			1	1		
St. Clair College			1	1		
Internet Communications Technology			1	1		
Sheridan College			1	1		
Techniques des Systemes Informatiques			3	3		

	Receiving			
Sending Institutions & Programs	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	Sheridan College Total
La Cité collégiale			3	3
Techniques du denie electronique			1	1
La Cité collégiale			1	1
Technologie de l'information - réseaux				
informatiques			1	1
La Cité collégiale			1	1
Technologie du génie électronique			1	1
La Cité collégiale			1	1
Technologie du genie electronique-industriel			1	1
Collège Boréal			1	1
Wireless/Mobility Telecommunications				
Engineering Technician			1	1
Algonquin College			1	1
Science and Technology			42	42
Any computer-related degree			41	41
Algoma University			2	2
Brock University			2	2
Carleton University			2	2
Centennial College			2	2
Conestoga College			2	2

	Receiving	Receiving programs - Sheridan College				
Sending Institutions & Programs	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Degree	Sheridan College Total		
Lakehead University			2	2		
Laurentian University			2	2		
McMaster University			2	2		
Nipissing University			2	2		
Queen's University			2	2		
Ryerson University			1	1		
Trent University			2	2		
University of Guelph			2	2		
University of Ontario Institute of Technology			2	2		
University of Ottawa			2	2		
University of Toronto			2	2		
University of Waterloo			2	2		
University of Windsor			2	2		
Western University			2	2		
Wilfrid Laurier University			2	2		
York University			2	2		
Any computer-related degrees			1	1		
Ryerson University			1	1		
Grand Total	217	194	601	1012		

St. Clair College of Applied Arts and Technology

St. Clair College of Applied Arts and Technology is a college in South Western Ontario with campuses in the counties of Essex and Chatham-Kent. The Windsor-Essex campus is chosen as the main campus for the geographical proximity analysis.

St. Clair College offers more than 100 diploma, certificate, and post-graduate certificate programs. The College also offers Apprentice programs, English as a Second Language (ESL) and Post Secondary career programs. (Retrieved from: https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/St._Clair_College).

Partnership description:

•	
Number	26
Structure	3 First Nations Institutes; 23 public colleges.
Geographical proximity	No partners are within commutable range (approximately
	equal or less than 80 km).

Pathway description:

Number	Pathways with generic	0	363				
	sending programs						
	Pathways with specific	363					
	sending programs						
Generic	No generic pathways are s	et up for transfe	r students into programs				
	offered at St. Clair College.	offered at St. Clair College.					
Specific	All specific pathways for transfer students into programs offered at St.						
	Clair College; transfer agreements allow access for transfer students that						
	have a background in Business/Finance/Administration.						

Pathways by Sending Institutions

The following table present information on current transfer pathways in Ontario institutions, juxtaposed against geographical data and 2013/2014 student-transfer flows from sending institutions in order to examine where strong connections exist.

The first column lists all sending institutions. "Sending Institution" holds dual meaning as either a sending partner, (in the form of established sending partnership agreements) and/or as a sending source of transfer students to the receiving institution.

The "Geographical Data" summarizes the regional location of the sending institution's main campus, the distance (in km) and the travel duration (in hours) from the receiving institution. Branch campus locations have not been considered in this analysis, but will be included in the discussion. Reasonable commutable parameters were considered less than 80 km, or 1 hour commuting time; institutions that fell within this range are highlighted in blue.

The "Pathway Information" (taken from ONCAT/OnTransfer.ca) outlines the number of existing pathways agreements between the sending and receiving institutions. Also noted, is the nature of whether the agreements are "generic" or "specific". Generic agreements note if the receiving institutions recognize programs from any area of study. Specific agreements note if the partnership agreement is program/discipline-specific.

Table 43: Pathways by Sending Institutions

	Geographical Data		Pathwa	Pathway Information (ONCAT Data)			
Sending Institution	Region	Distance (km) between institutions	Travel Duration (hr) between institutions	Number of Generic Agreements	Number of Specific Agreement	Number of Pathways	
Algonquin College	Eastern	791	8	0	15	15	
Cambrian College	Northern	659	6	0	15	15	
Canadore College	Northern	678	6	0	15	15	
Centennial College	Metro Toronto Area	390	4	0	15	15	
Collège Boréal	Eastern	720	7	0	15	15	
Conestoga College	Southern	268	3	0	15	15	
Confederation College	Northern	1274	13	0	15	15	
Durham College	Central	415	4	0	15	15	
Fanshawe College	Southern	191	2	0	15	15	
Fleming College	Eastern	466	5	0	15	15	
George Brown College	Metro Toronto Area	364	3	0	15	15	
Georgian College	Central	430	4	0	15	15	
Humber College	Metro Toronto Area	351	3	0	15	15	
Kenjgewin Teg Educational Institute	Northern	860	8	0	1	1	
La Cité collégiale	Eastern	852	8	0	15	15	
Lambton College	Western	148	2	0	15	15	

		Geographical Data			Pathway Information (ONCAT Data)			
Sending Institution	Region	Distance (km) between institutions	Travel Duration (hr) between institutions	Number of Generic Agreements	Number of Specific Agreement	Number of Pathways		
Loyalist College	Eastern	533	5	0	15	15		
Mohawk College	Southern	298	3	0	15	15		
Niagara College	Southern	374	4	0	15	15		
Northern College	Northern	1024	10	0	15	15		
Oshki-Pimache-o-win Education & Training Institute	Northern	1262	13	0	1	1		
Sault College	Northern	577	5	0	15	15		
Seneca College	Metro Toronto Area	378	4	0	15	15		
Sheridan College	Metro Toronto Area	329	21	0	15	15		
Six Nations Polytechnic Institute	Southern	290	3	0	1	1		
St. Clair College	Western	0	0	0	15	15		
St. Lawrence College	Eastern	621	6	0	15	15		
Grand Total				0	363	363		

^{*} Numbers reflect feedback incorporated from the consultative process with Sheridan College as of 27/11/2015.

Pathways by Sending Programs

The following tables illustrate the programs from sending partner institutions that St. Clair College has formal agreements to accept students from. St. Clair College enables specific pathways to their College Advanced Diploma, and College Diploma programs. Listed are the sending program areas and credential. Following are the sending partners, and the number of partnership agreements per pathway into programs offered at St. Clair College.

Table 44: Pathways by Sending Programs

	Receiving Programs		
Sending Institutions & Sending Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	St. Clair College Total
Business/Finance/Administration	217	146	363
Business - Accounting	24	24	48
Algonquin College	1	1	2
Cambrian College	1	1	2
Canadore College	1	1	2
Centennial College	1	1	2
Collège Boréal	1	1	2
Conestoga College	1	1	2
Confederation College	1	1	2
Durham College	1	1	2
Fanshawe College	1	1	2
Fleming College	1	1	2
George Brown College	1	1	2
Georgian College	1	1	2

	Receiving Programs		
Sending Institutions & Sending Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	St. Clair College Total
Humber College	1	1	2
La Cité collégiale	1	1	2
Lambton College	1	1	2
Loyalist College	1	1	2
Mohawk College	1	1	2
Niagara College	1	1	2
Northern College	1	1	2
Sault College	1	1	2
Seneca College	1	1	2
Sheridan College	1	1	2
St. Clair College	1	1	2
St. Lawrence College	1	1	2
Business - General		24	24
Algonquin College		1	1
Cambrian College		1	1
Canadore College		1	1
Centennial College		1	1
Collège Boréal		1	1
Conestoga College		1	1
Confederation College		1	1
Durham College		1	1

College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	St. Clair College Total
	1	1
	1	1
	1	1
	1	1
	1	1
	1	1
	1	1
	1	1
	1	1
	1	1
	1	1
	1	1
	1	1
	1	1
	1	1
	1	1
24		24
1		1
1		1
1		1
1		1
	Diploma (3 year) 24 1 1	Diploma (3 year) (2 year) 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 24 1 </td

College Advanced	College Diploma	
Diploma (3 year)	(2 year)	St. Clair College Total
1		1
1		1
1		1
1		1
1		1
1		1
1		1
1		1
1		1
1		1
1		1
1		1
1		1
1		1
1		1
1		1
1		1
1		1
1		1
1		1
24	24	48
	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	

	Receiving Programs - St. Clair College			Receiving Programs - St. Clair College	
Sending Institutions & Sending Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	St. Clair College Total		
Algonquin College	1	1	2		
Cambrian College	1	1	2		
Canadore College	1	1	2		
Centennial College	1	1	2		
Collège Boréal	1	1	2		
Conestoga College	1	1	2		
Confederation College	1	1	2		
Durham College	1	1	2		
Fanshawe College	1	1	2		
Fleming College	1	1	2		
George Brown College	1	1	2		
Georgian College	1	1	2		
Humber College	1	1	2		
La Cité collégiale	1	1	2		
Lambton College	1	1	2		
Loyalist College	1	1	2		
Mohawk College	1	1	2		
Niagara College	1	1	2		
Northern College	1	1	2		
Sault College	1	1	2		
Seneca College	1	1	2		

Receiving Programs - St. Clair College			
Sending Institutions & Sending Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	St. Clair College Total
Sheridan College	1	1	2
St. Clair College	1	1	2
St. Lawrence College	1	1	2
Business Administration - Accounting	48	25	73
Algonquin College	2	1	3
Cambrian College	2	1	3
Canadore College	2	1	3
Centennial College	2	1	3
Collège Boréal	2	1	3
Conestoga College	2	1	3
Confederation College	2	1	3
Durham College	2	1	3
Fanshawe College	2	1	3
Fleming College	2	1	3
George Brown College	2	1	3
Georgian College	2	1	3
Humber College	2	1	3
Kenjgewin Teg Educational Institute		1	1
La Cité collégiale	2	1	3
Lambton College	2	1	3
Loyalist College	2	1	3

	Receiving Programs - St. Clair College		
Sending Institutions & Sending Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	St. Clair College Total
Mohawk College	2	1	3
Niagara College	2	1	3
Northern College	2	1	3
Sault College	2	1	3
Seneca College	2	1	3
Sheridan College	2	1	3
St. Clair College	2	1	3
St. Lawrence College	2	1	3
Business Administration - General		25	25
Algonquin College		1	1
Cambrian College		1	1
Canadore College		1	1
Centennial College		1	1
Collège Boréal		1	1
Conestoga College		1	1
Confederation College		1	1
Durham College		1	1
Fanshawe College		1	1
Fleming College		1	1
George Brown College		1	1
Georgian College		1	1

	Receiving Programs - St. Clair College		
Sending Institutions & Sending Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	St. Clair College Total
Humber College		1	1
La Cité collégiale		1	1
Lambton College		1	1
Loyalist College		1	1
Mohawk College		1	1
Niagara College		1	1
Northern College		1	1
Sault College		1	1
Seneca College		1	1
Sheridan College		1	1
Six Nations Polytechnic Institute		1	1
St. Clair College		1	1
St. Lawrence College		1	1
Business Administration - Human Resources	49		49
Algonquin College	2		2
Cambrian College	2		2
Canadore College	2		2
Centennial College	2		2
Collège Boréal	2		2
Conestoga College	2		2

	Receiving Programs - St. Clair College		
Sending Institutions & Sending Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	St. Clair College Total
Confederation College	2		2
Durham College	2		2
Fanshawe College	2		2
Fleming College	2		2
George Brown College	2		2
Georgian College	2		2
Humber College	2		2
La Cité collégiale	2		2
Lambton College	2		2
Loyalist College	2		2
Mohawk College	2		2
Niagara College	2		2
Northern College	2		2
Oshki-Pimache-o-win Education & Training Institute	1		1
Sault College	2		2
Seneca College	2		2
Sheridan College	2		2
St. Clair College	2		2
St. Lawrence College	2		2
Business Administration - Marketing	48	24	72

	Receiving Programs		
Sending Institutions & Sending Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	St. Clair College Total
Algonquin College	2	1	3
Cambrian College	2	1	3
Canadore College	2	1	3
Centennial College	2	1	3
Collège Boréal	2	1	3
Conestoga College	2	1	3
Confederation College	2	1	3
Durham College	2	1	3
Fanshawe College	2	1	3
Fleming College	2	1	3
George Brown College	2	1	3
Georgian College	2	1	3
Humber College	2	1	3
La Cité collégiale	2	1	3
Lambton College	2	1	3
Loyalist College	2	1	3
Mohawk College	2	1	3
Niagara College	2	1	3
Northern College	2	1	3
Sault College	2	1	3
Seneca College	2	1	3

	Receiving Programs - St. Clair College		
Sending Institutions & Sending Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	St. Clair College Total
Sheridan College	2	1	3
St. Clair College	2	1	3
St. Lawrence College	2	1	3
Grand Total	217	146	363

St. Lawrence College

St. Lawrence College is a College of Applied Arts and Technology with three campuses in Eastern Ontario, namely Brockville, Cornwall, and Kingston. For the purposes of this institutional profile, the Kingston campus was selected as the main campus for geographical reference; branch campuses are not considered in this analysis.

The College has approximately 6,700 full-time students and 20,000 part-time registrants in 89 academic programs and employs 829 full- and part-time staff; this includes 414 faculty. The school has one of the highest rated Music Theatre - Performance programs in the country, which is located at the Brockville campus.

St. Lawrence College has received accreditation to offer Baccalaureate Degree programs in the following areas

- Bachelor of Applied Arts Degree in Behavioural Psychology
- Bachelor of Science in Nursing (BScN)
- Bachelor of Business Administration (in partnership with Laurentian University)

In addition, St. Lawrence College's Graphic Design program is a 3-year, Ontario College Advanced Diploma program starting each September, located at the SLC campus in Kingston.

(Retrieved from: https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/St. Lawrence College, Ontario).

Partnership description:

•	
Number	26 partners
Structure	23 public colleges, 3 First Nations institutes.
Geographical proximity	Loyalist College is the only partner within commutable
	range (less than or equal to 80 km).

Pathway description:

Number	Pathways with generic sending programs	0	481
	Pathways with specific sending programs	481	
Generic	No generic pathways are set up for transfer students with "any program		
	background" to St. Lawrence College Diploma Programs.		
Specific	All specific pathways are set up for transfer students to St. Lawrence		
	College diploma programs. Partnership agreements allow access to		
	transfer students coming with a background in Business, Finance, or		
	Administration.		

Pathways by Sending Institutions

The following table present information on current transfer pathways in Ontario institutions, juxtaposed against geographical data and 2013/2014 student-transfer flows from sending institutions in order to examine where strong connections exist.

The first column lists all sending institutions. "Sending Institution" holds dual meaning as either a sending partner, (in the form of established sending partnership agreements) and/or as a sending source of transfer students to the receiving institution.

The "Geographical Data" summarizes the regional location of the sending institution's main campus, the distance (in km) and the travel duration (in hours) from the receiving institution. Branch campus locations have not been considered in this analysis, but will be included in the discussion. Reasonable commutable parameters were considered less than 80 km, or 1 hour commuting time; institutions that fell within this range are highlighted in blue.

The "Pathway Information" (taken from ONCAT/OnTransfer.ca) outlines the number of existing pathways agreements between the sending and receiving institutions. Also noted, is the nature of whether the agreements are "generic" or "specific". Generic agreements note if the receiving institutions recognize programs from any area of study. Specific agreements note if the partnership agreement is program/discipline-specific.

Table 45: Pathways by Sending Institutions

		Geographical Data		Pathwa	ay Information (ONCAT Da	ata)
Sending Institution	Region	Distance (km) between institutions	Travel Duration (hr) between institutions	Number of Generic Agreements	Number of Specific Agreements	Number of Pathways
Algonquin College	Eastern	189	2	0	20	20
Cambrian College	Northern	643	6	0	20	20
Canadore College	Northern	459	5	0	20	20
Centennial College	Metro Toronto Area	237	2	0	20	20
Collège Boréal	Eastern	634	6	0	18	18
Conestoga College	Southern	341	3	0	20	20
Confederation College	Northern	1627	17	0	20	20
Durham College	Central	213	2	0	20	20
Fanshawe College	Southern	440	4	0	20	20
Fleming College	Eastern	150	2	0	20	20
George Brown College	Metro Toronto Area	263	3	0	20	20
Georgian College	Central	345	3	0	20	20
Humber College	Metro Toronto Area	277	3	0	20	20
Kenjgewin Teg Educational Institute	Northern	775	8	0	1	1
La Cité collégiale	Eastern	205	2	0	20	20
Lambton College	Western	536	5	0	20	20

		Geographical Data		Pathway Information (ONCAT Data)		
Sending Institution	Region	Distance (km) between institutions	Travel Duration (hr) between institutions	Number of Generic Agreements	Number of Specific Agreements	Number of Pathways
Loyalist College*	Eastern	81	1	0	20	20
Mohawk College	Southern	333	3	0	20	20
Niagara College	Southern	394	4	0	20	20
Northern College	Northern	805	9	0	20	20
Oshki-Pimache-o-win Education & Training Institute	Northern	1616	17	0	1	1
Sault College	Metro Toronto Area	929	9	0	20	20
Seneca College	Metro Toronto Area	250	2	0	20	20
Sheridan College	Northern	299	3	0	20	20
Six Nations Polytechnic Institute	Southern	362	3	0	1	1
St. Clair College	Western	621	6	0	20	20
St. Lawrence College	Eastern	0	0	0	20	20
Grand Total				0	481	481
*Highlighted in blue are the institutions that are within	commutable range (less than	or equal to 80 km)				<u>l</u>

^{*}Highlighted in blue are the institutions that are within commutable range (less than or equal to 80 km).

Pathways by Sending Programs

The following tables illustrate the programs from sending partner institutions that St. Lawrence College has formal agreements to accept students from. St. Lawrence College enables specific pathways to their undergraduate degree programs. Listed are the sending program areas and credential. Following are the sending partners, and the number of partnership agreements per pathway into programs offered at St. Lawrence College.

Table 46: Pathways by Sending Program

Sending Institutions and Program	Receiving Programs - S	t. Lawrence College	St. Lawrence College -
Areas	College Advanced Diploma	College Diploma	Total # of Receiving
	(3 year)	(2 year)	Programs
Business/Finance/Administration	287	194	481
Business - Accounting	24	24	48
Algonquin College	1	1	2
Cambrian College	1	1	2
Canadore College	1	1	2
Centennial College	1	1	2
Collège Boréal	1	1	2
Conestoga College	1	1	2
Confederation College	1	1	2
Durham College	1	1	2
Fanshawe College	1	1	2
Fleming College	1	1	2
George Brown College	1	1	2
Georgian College	1	1	2

	Receiving Programs - S	Receiving Programs - St. Lawrence College		
Sending Institutions and Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma	College Diploma	St. Lawrence College - Total # of Receiving	
	(3 year)	(2 year)	Programs	
Humber College	1	1	2	
La Cité collégiale	1	1	2	
Lambton College	1	1	2	
Loyalist College	1	1	2	
Mohawk College	1	1	2	
Niagara College	1	1	2	
Northern College	1	1	2	
Sault College	1	1	2	
Seneca College	1	1	2	
Sheridan College	1	1	2	
St. Clair College	1	1	2	
St. Lawrence College	1	1	2	
Business - General	46	24	70	
Algonquin College	2	1	3	
Cambrian College	2	1	3	
Canadore College	2	1	3	
Centennial College	2	1	3	
Collège Boréal		1	1	
Conestoga College	2	1	3	
Confederation College	2	1	3	
Durham College	2	1	3	

	Receiving Programs - S	t. Lawrence College	St. Lawrence College -
Sending Institutions and Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma	College Diploma	Total # of Receiving
	(3 year)	(2 year)	Programs
Fanshawe College	2	1	3
Fleming College	2	1	3
George Brown College	2	1	3
Georgian College	2	1	3
Humber College	2	1	3
La Cité collégiale	2	1	3
Lambton College	2	1	3
Loyalist College	2	1	3
Mohawk College	2	1	3
Niagara College	2	1	3
Northern College	2	1	3
Sault College	2	1	3
Seneca College	2	1	3
Sheridan College	2	1	3
St. Clair College	2	1	3
St. Lawrence College	2	1	3
Business - Human Resources	24	24	48
Algonquin College	1	1	2
Cambrian College	1	1	2
Canadore College	1	1	2
Centennial College	1	1	2

	Receiving Programs - St	. Lawrence College	St. Lawrence College -
Sending Institutions and Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Total # of Receiving Programs
Collège Boréal	1	1	2
Conestoga College	1	1	2
Confederation College	1	1	2
Durham College	1	1	2
Fanshawe College	1	1	2
Fleming College	1	1	2
George Brown College	1	1	2
Georgian College	1	1	2
Humber College	1	1	2
La Cité collégiale	1	1	2
Lambton College	1	1	2
Loyalist College	1	1	2
Mohawk College	1	1	2
Niagara College	1	1	2
Northern College	1	1	2
Sault College	1	1	2
Seneca College	1	1	2
Sheridan College	1	1	2
St. Clair College	1	1	2
St. Lawrence College	1	1	2
Business - Marketing	24	24	48

	Receiving Programs - S	St. Lawrence College -	
Sending Institutions and Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma	College Diploma	Total # of Receiving
	(3 year)	(2 year)	Programs
Algonquin College	1	1	2
Cambrian College	1	1	2
Canadore College	1	1	2
Centennial College	1	1	2
Collège Boréal	1	1	2
Conestoga College	1	1	2
Confederation College	1	1	2
Durham College	1	1	2
Fanshawe College	1	1	2
Fleming College	1	1	2
George Brown College	1	1	2
Georgian College	1	1	2
Humber College	1	1	2
La Cité collégiale	1	1	2
Lambton College	1	1	2
Loyalist College	1	1	2
Mohawk College	1	1	2
Niagara College	1	1	2
Northern College	1	1	2
Sault College	1	1	2
Seneca College	1	1	2

	Receiving Programs - S	t. Lawrence College	St. Lawrence College -
Sending Institutions and Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma	College Diploma	Total # of Receiving
	(3 year)	(2 year)	Programs
Sheridan College	1	1	2
St. Clair College	1	1	2
St. Lawrence College	1	1	2
Business Administration –			
Accounting	48	25	73
Algonquin College	2	1	3
Cambrian College	2	1	3
Canadore College	2	1	3
Centennial College	2	1	3
Collège Boréal	2	1	3
Conestoga College	2	1	3
Confederation College	2	1	3
Durham College	2	1	3
Fanshawe College	2	1	3
Fleming College	2	1	3
George Brown College	2	1	3
Georgian College	2	1	3
Humber College	2	1	3
Kenjgewin Teg Educational Institute		1	1
La Cité collégiale	2	1	3

	Receiving Programs - St	. Lawrence College	St. Lawrence College -
Sending Institutions and Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Total # of Receiving Programs
Lambton College	2	1	3
Loyalist College	2	1	3
Mohawk College	2	1	3
Niagara College	2	1	3
Northern College	2	1	3
Sault College	2	1	3
Seneca College	2	1	3
Sheridan College	2	1	3
St. Clair College	2	1	3
St. Lawrence College	2	1	3
Business Administration –			
General	24	25	49
Algonquin College	1	1	2
Cambrian College	1	1	2
Canadore College	1	1	2
Centennial College	1	1	2
Collège Boréal	1	1	2
Conestoga College	1	1	2
Confederation College	1	1	2
Durham College	1	1	2
Fanshawe College	1	1	2

	Receiving Programs - S	t. Lawrence College	St. Lawrence College -
Sending Institutions and Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma	College Diploma	Total # of Receiving
	(3 year)	(2 year)	Programs
Fleming College	1	1	2
George Brown College	1	1	2
Georgian College	1	1	2
Humber College	1	1	2
La Cité collégiale	1	1	2
Lambton College	1	1	2
Loyalist College	1	1	2
Mohawk College	1	1	2
Niagara College	1	1	2
Northern College	1	1	2
Sault College	1	1	2
Seneca College	1	1	2
Sheridan College	1	1	2
Six Nations Polytechnic Institute		1	1
St. Clair College	1	1	2
St. Lawrence College	1	1	2
Business Administration –			
Human Resources	49	24	73
Algonquin College	2	1	3
Cambrian College	2	1	3
Canadore College	2	1	3

	Receiving Programs - St	. Lawrence College	St. Lawrence College -
Sending Institutions and Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Total # of Receiving Programs
Centennial College	2	1	3
Collège Boréal	2	1	3
Conestoga College	2	1	3
Confederation College	2	1	3
Durham College	2	1	3
Fanshawe College	2	1	3
Fleming College	2	1	3
George Brown College	2	1	3
Georgian College	2	1	3
Humber College	2	1	3
La Cité collégiale	2	1	3
Lambton College	2	1	3
Loyalist College	2	1	3
Mohawk College	2	1	3
Niagara College	2	1	3
Northern College	2	1	3
Oshki-Pimache-o-win Education			
& Training Institute	1		1
Sault College	2	1	3
Seneca College	2	1	3
Sheridan College	2	1	3

	Receiving Programs - St	t. Lawrence College	St. Lawrence College -
Sending Institutions and Program Areas	College Advanced Diploma (3 year)	College Diploma (2 year)	Total # of Receiving Programs
St. Clair College	2	1	3
St. Lawrence College	2	1	3
Business Administration –			
Marketing	48	24	72
Algonquin College	2	1	3
Cambrian College	2	1	3
Canadore College	2	1	3
Centennial College	2	1	3
Collège Boréal	2	1	3
Conestoga College	2	1	3
Confederation College	2	1	3
Durham College	2	1	3
Fanshawe College	2	1	3
Fleming College	2	1	3
George Brown College	2	1	3
Georgian College	2	1	3
Humber College	2	1	3
La Cité collégiale	2	1	3
Lambton College	2	1	3
Loyalist College	2	1	3
Mohawk College	2	1	3

Sending Institutions and Program Areas	Receiving Programs - St. Lawrence College		St. Lawrence College -
	College Advanced Diploma	College Diploma	Total # of Receiving Programs
	(3 year)	(2 year)	Fiograms
Niagara College	2	1	3
Northern College	2	1	3
Sault College	2	1	3
Seneca College	2	1	3
Sheridan College	2	1	3
St. Clair College	2	1	3
St. Lawrence College	2	1	3
Grand Total	287	194	481